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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD. STAFF MEMBERS, 
AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2023

Chief Executive Officer
Nicole Adamson

General Manager, National Para Program
Susan Stevenson

National Head Coach (Para) 
Alois Rosario

National Coach (Para)
Maggie Meng

National Development Coordinator (Para)
Kara Retford

National Program Manager (Able-Bodied) 
Jens Lang

National Head Coach (Able-Bodied)
Ricardo Oliveira

National Assistant Coach (Able-Bodied)
(AIS Next Generation 2032 Scholarship) 
Hongbo Liang

Senior Manager – National Participation and 
Development Program
Aaron Tuckfield

National Participation and Development Coordinator 
Claire Montgomery

National Participation and Development Coordinator
Anshul Thakran

TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD. BOARD OF DIRECTORS, 
AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2023

Graham Symons (President) 

Steve Knapp (Deputy President)

Leeanne Grantham 

Kamalesh Tharmasuthan 

William Henzell 

Karen Zhang (concluded October) 

Anthony Moore (concluded December)

TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD. BOARD 
SUB-COMMITTEES, AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2023

NATIONAL SELECTION PANEL: 

Jens Lang, Chairperson – Able-Bodied

Susan Stevenson, Chairperson – Para

Ricardo Oliviera, National Head Coach – Able-Bodied

Alois Rosario, National Head Coach – Para

Andrew Gilbert, TTA Board Appointed Member

NOMINATIONS AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

William Henzell, TTA Board Member - Able Bodied

Leeanne Grantham, Chairperson, TTA Board 
Representative

Grant Harrison, Independent Member

David Brooks, Independent Member

FINANCE, RISK AND AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

Kamalesh Tharmasuthan, Chairperson, TTA Board 
Representative

Charu Madaan, Independent Member

Tony Aduckiewicz, Independent Member

NATIONAL UMPIRES AND REFEREES COMMITTEE: 

Stephen Knapp, Chairperson, TTA Board Representative

Alan Hopkins, Independent Member

Samuel Miller, Independent Member

Dr. Kenneth Wong, Independent Member

HALL OF FAME SELECTION PANEL: 

William Henzell, Chairperson, TTA Board Representative

Jens Lang/Susan Stevenson, National Selection Panel 
Representative

Kerri Tepper, TTA Board Appointed Representative

ORGANISATIONAL

STRUCTURE
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MEMBER STATES

ABOUT

Table Tennis ACT

Table Tennis New South Wales

Table Tennis Northern Territory

Table Tennis Queensland

Table Tennis South Australia

Table Tennis Tasmania

Table Tennis Victoria

Table Tennis Western Australia

TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD. LIFE MEMBERS, AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2023

*deceased

NAME NAMEYEAR INDUCTED YEAR INDUCTED

Ron Vardon* (SA) 1953

Ron Jones* (VIC) 1953

Joe Nies* (NSW) 1957

Laurie Wharmby OAM* (TAS) 1962

Cecil Shaw (QLD)* 1967

Keith Bowler OAM* (NSW) 1973

Len Haycraft OAM* (VIC) 1975

Len Hitchen (WA) 1977

Dr. John Jackson* (SA) 1979

Alan Cleaves* (VIC) 1980

Paul Pinkewich (NSW) 1982

Jim Bond FSSA* (QLD) 1987

Norma Callinan* (NSW) 1992

Neil Harwood OAM (TAS) 1994

Angelo Tabone* (VIC) 1997

Bob Tuckett (VIC, NSW) 2003

Steve Knapp (NSW, VIC) 2015

Philip Males (NSW) 2015

Arthur Wilks OAM (ACT) 2016

Kerri Tepper (VIC) 2018

William Henzell (SA) 2018

Noel Shorter (NSW) 2019

Ken Cole (NSW) 2019

Suzy Javor (VIC) 2020
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD. HALL OF FAME MEMBERS, AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2023

NAME

ATHLETE – OPEN

YEAR INDUCTED

*deceased

Phil Anderson* (NSW, QLD, WA, SA) 1996

Michael (Miklos) Szabados* (NSW) 1996

Suzy Javor (VIC) 1996

Dorli Shipp* (NSW) 1996

Cliff McDonald (NSW) 1996

Michael Wilcox (NSW) 1996

Dora Beregi* (NSW) 1996

Norma Buckland (VIC) 1996

Charlie Wuvanich (VIC) 1998

Mary LeGassick (VIC) 1998

Gary Haberl* (NSW) 2008

William Henzell (SA) 2008

Paul Pinkewich (NSW) 2008

Steve Knapp (NSW, VIC) 2008

Kerri Tepper (VIC) 2008

Bob Tuckett (VIC, NSW) 2020

Miao Miao (VIC) 2020

Russell Lavale (VIC) 2022

NAME YEAR INDUCTED

ATHLETE – VETERANS

Igor Klaf (VIC) 2019

Betty Bird (SA) 2019

Paul Pinkewich (NSW) 2019

Pamela Tait (VIC) 2019

Inh Van Le (NSW) 2019

Prisca Rosario (posthumously) (VIC) 2019

Kay Crowell (SA) 2019

Buddy Reid 2023

NAME YEAR INDUCTED

ADMINISTRATORS

Neil Harwood (TAS) 2020

Glenn Tepper (VIC) 2020

Steve Dainton (NSW, VIC, SA) 2020

Graeme Ireland 2021

NAME YEAR INDUCTED

REFEREES & UMPIRES

Fran Keyhoe (posthumously) (VIC) 2021

Graeme Ireland (VIC) 2021

David Delpratt (QLD) 2021

*deceased

NAME YEAR INDUCTED

COACHES

Eric Coster* (NSW) 2020

Karol Javor (posthumously) (VIC) 2021

Noel Shorter (NSW) 2022
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TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD. OFFICIAL AUSTRALIAN REPRESENTATIVES, AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2023

NO. NO.NAME NAME

MEN – ABLE-BODIED WOMEN – ABLE-BODIED

DEBUT DEBUT

1 Lou Laza (NSW) 1954

2 Geoff Jennings (NSW, VIC, SA) 1954

3 William “Bill” Hodge (NSW) 1954

4 Phil Anderson (NSW, QLD, WA, SA) 1955

5 Arden Robinson (QLD) 1955

6 Barney Peters (VIC) 1955

7 Victor Matison (VIC) 1956

8 Cliff McDonald (NSW) 1959

9 Michael Wilcox (NSW) 1959

10 Murray Thomson (SA) 1961

11 Syd Morgan (SA) 1961

12 Graeme Stirling (VIC) 1965

13 Leigh Pascoe (VIC) 1965

14 Alan Frankenburg (SA) 1967

15 Paul Pinkewich (NSW) 1967

16 Ken Sleep (SA) 1967

17 Peter Powell (SA) 1969

18 Karol Javor (VIC) 1969

19 Chayanond “Charlie” Wuvanich (VIC) 1971

20 Steve Knapp (NSW, VIC) 1973

21 Bob Tuckett (VIC, NSW) 1973

22 Garry Munday (VIC, QLD) 1975

23 Robbie Javor (VIC, SA, QLD) 1977

24 Neil Ward (SA) 1977

25 Rod Carlyle (VIC, SA) 1981

26 Gary Haberl (NSW) 1982

1 Lucille Cohen (VIC) 1961

2 Norma Buckland (VIC) 1961

3 Leone Murphy (QLD, SA) 1961

4 Suzy Javor (VIC) 1963

5 Ann O’Brien (VIC) 1963

6 Christine Shepherd (WA) 1963

7 Eva Banhidy (née Szabo) (VIC) 1965

8 Elizabeth Nettle (SA) 1965

9 Lynn Gilbert (VIC) 1967

10 Joan Lane (SA) 1967

11 Denise Gavros (SA) 1967

12 Lorraine Nicholson (née Prowse) (VIC) 1968

13 Mary LeGassick (née Cleaves) (VIC) 1968

14 Joy Brown (NSW) 1969

15 Vicki Wheller (NSW) 1969

16 Ann Middleton (née McMahon) (SA, NSW) 1971

17 Vicki Woodward (VIC) 1971

18 Leanne Morrow (VIC) 1975

19 Christine Little (VIC, SA) 1975

20 Helen Morrow (VIC) 1975

21 Kerry Thompson (QLD, VIC) 1977

22 Denise Millikan (TAS) 1978

23 Barbara Kearney (NSW) 1978

24 Pam Whitehouse (QLD) 1979

25 Adele Morrow (VIC) 1981

26 Nadia Bisiach (VIC) 1982
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NO. NAME

WOMEN – ABLE-BODIED

DEBUT

27 Greg Thomas (QLD, VIC, NSW, ACT) 1982

28 Glenn Tepper (VIC) 1982

29 Laurie Skeate (QLD) 1982

30 Tommy Danielsson (VIC) 1983

31 Ian Irving (QLD) 1985

32 Darren Lee (SA) 1986

33 Alois Rosario (VIC) 1986

34 Ross Tepper (VIC) 1986

35 Neil O’Connor (QLD) 1987

36 Eddie Kasser (VIC) 1988

37 Jamie Perry (VIC) 1988

38 Brad Peel (VIC) 1988

39 Dennis Makaling (VIC) 1989

40 Peng Huy Quach (VIC) 1990

41 Alvin Jiang (né Cheang) (VIC) 1990

42 Robin Moore (VIC) 1990

43 Brett Clarke (VIC, QLD) 1990

44 Kent Jamieson (QLD) 1991

45 Paul Langley (SA, VIC) 1993

46 Mark Smythe (VIC) 1993

47 Russell Lavale (VIC) 1994

48 Jeff Plumb (ACT) 1996

49 Trevor Brown (VIC) 1996

50 Simon Gerada (VIC) 1997

51 William Henzell (SA) 2000

52 Alex Swanson (SA) 2001

53 John Tawadrous (NSW) 2001

27 Shelley Munday (VIC) 1982

28 Sue McClintock (née Isele) (QLD) 1983

29 Belgin Bennett (VIC) 1984

30 Andrea Campbell (NSW) 1984

31 Myung Hee No (VIC) 1985

32 Lorraine Tichy (née Godley) (SA) 1985

33 Jan Tepper (VIC) 1985

34 Kerri Tepper (VIC) 1986

35 Wendy Hughes (VIC) 1986

36 Nikki Cowley (QLD) 1989

37 Ying Kwok (NSW) 1990

38 Jenny Langridge (VIC) 1991

39 Claire Dillon (VIC) 1991

40 Kathy Gould (SA) 1991

41 Gina Hui (NSW) 1991

42 Shirley Zhou (VIC) 1993

43 Aldwyn Altuneg (NSW) 1993

44 Tracey Auchterlonie (TAS) 1994

45 Stella Zhou (NSW, VIC) 1995

46 Yvonne Li (VIC) 1996

47 Tammy Gough (SA) 1997

48 Miao Miao (VIC) 1998

49 Jian Fang Lay (VIC) 2000

50 Peri Campbell-Innes (QLD) 2000

51 May Cho (SA) 2001

52 Mimi Lee (VIC) 2004

53 Stephanie Sang (VIC) 2006

NO. NAME

MEN – ABLE-BODIED

DEBUT
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54 Michelle Bromley (née Beaumont) (NSW) 2008

55 Ann Marie Jolley (SA) 2008

56 Claire Campbell-Innes (QLD) 2009

57 Vivian Dederko (née Tan) (NSW) 2009

58 Chermaine Chen (NSW) 2010

59 Melissa Tapper (VIC) 2010

60 Vy Bui (SA) 2014

61 Sally Zhang (NSW) 2014

62 Sarah Tan (NSW) 2015

63 Kai Peng (NSW) 2016

64 Madeline Goodsell (TAS) 2016

65 Georgina Newton (TAS) 2016

66 Parleen Kaur (VIC) 2018

67 Tracy Feng (NSW) 2018

68 Holly Nicolas (WA) 2018

69 Min Hyung Jee (QLD) 2022

70 Yangzi Liu (NSW) 2022

71 Connie Psihogios (VIC) 2023

72 Danni-Elle Townsend (QLD) 2023

NO. NAME

WOMEN – ABLE-BODIED

DEBUT

54 David Zalcberg (VIC) 2003

55 Kyle Davis (VIC) 2004

56 Kiet Tran (NSW) 2006

57 Chamara Fernando (VIC) 2006

58 Piers Carter (SA) 2006

59 George Tang (NSW) 2007

60 Robert Frank (VIC) 2008

61 Trent Carter (VIC, NSW) 2008

62 Scott Houston (SA) 2008

63 David Powell (VIC) 2009

64 Nam Ho Oh (NSW) 2010

65 Justin Han (NSW) 2010

66 Wade Townsend (NSW, QLD) 2011

67 Kane Townsend (NSW, QLD) 2012

68 Heming Hu (VIC) 2013

69 Dillon Chambers (VIC) 2014

70 Chris Yan (NSW) 2014

71 Erny Tsao (NSW) 2016

72 Luke Cosgriff (VIC) 2016

73 Rohan Dhooria (ACT) 2016

74 Benjamin Gould (QLD) 2018

75 Xavier Dixon (TAS, VIC) 2019

76 Nicholas Lum (VIC) 2022

77 Finn Luu (VIC) 2022

78 Alex Lee (NSW) 2022

79 Aditya Sareen (VIC) 2023

NO. NAME

MEN – ABLE-BODIED

DEBUT
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1 William “Bill” Mather-Brown (WA) 1957

2 Bruno Moretti (VIC) 1960

3 Don Watts (NSW) 1962

4 Alan McLucas (NSW) 1964

5 John Martin (NSW) 1968

6 Kevin Bawden AM (SA) 1968

7 Alan Conn (NSW) 1968

8 Kevin Coombs OAM (VIC) 1968

9 John “Jimmy” Newton 1968

10 Anthony “Tony” South (NSW) 1968

11 Bob McMillan 1972

12 Cliff Rickard (WA) 1972

13 Ken Moran MBE (QLD) 1974

14 Wayne Flood 1976

15 Ray Letheby (SA) 1976

16 Peter Marsh (QLD) 1976

17 Ross Soutar (NSW) 1976

18 John Spencer (NSW) 1977

19 Donald “Doc” Dann OAM (TAS) 1980

20 John Sheil (NSW) 1980

21 Charlie Tapscott (NSW) 1980

22 Terry Biggs (QLD) 1982

23 Paul Croft (NSW) 1984

24 Garry Croker (ACT) 1984

25 Joe Marlow OAM (VIC) 1984

26 Errol Smith (QLD) 1984

27 Jeffrey Needham (QLD, NSW)  1985

28 Craig Parsons (WA) 1985

29 Marcel Bucello (VIC) 1986

30 Craig Petersen (ACT) 1986

31 Michael Walker (VIC) 1986

32 Ian Simpson (NSW) 1987

33 Geoffrey Barden (VIC) 1988

34 Jeremy O’Halloran (VIC) 1988

35 Geoff Feben (VIC) 1989

36 Doug Free (TAS) 1989

37 Csaba Bobory (NSW) 1992

38 Ross Schurgott (SA) 1993

39 Daniel Page (TAS) 1999

40 Andrew Higgins 1999

41 William Medley (NT) 1999

42 Tony Wade (SA) 1999

43 Tony Begg (QLD) 2001

44 Rodney Russell 2001

45 Daniel Chaplin (VIC) 2006

46 Patrick Horn (ACT) 2006

47 David Moffatt (SA) 2006

48 Adam Sanders (NSW) 2006

49 Michael Tomlinson (VIC) 2007

50 Joel Coughlan (QLD) 2009

51 Christopher Addis (VIC) 2011

52 Andrew Browning (VIC) 2011

53 Rory Carroll (VIC) 2011

54 Nathan Cawley (ACT) 2011

55 Barak Mizrachi (VIC) 2011

56 Ashley Parrott (QLD) 2011

57 Nathan Pellissier (VIC) 2011

58 Biagio Pitruzzello (VIC) 2011

59 James Swanbury (SA) 2011

60 Jake Ballestrino (VIC) 2013

61 Mark Harris (NSW) 2013

62 Trevor Hirth (VIC) 2013

NO. NO.NAME NAME

MEN - PARA

DEBUT DEBUT
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1 Daphne Hilton (née Ceeney) (NSW) 1962

2 Marion O’Brien (WA) 1964

3 Elaine Schreiber (VIC) 1964

4 Lorraine Dodd (WA) 1968

5 Cheryl Ireland (née Loydstrom) MBE (QLD) 1968

6 Pam Smith 1968

7 Barbara Worley AM (SA) 1974

8 Charlene Meade OAM (née Todman) (NSW) 1974

9 Carmel Williams AM (QLD) 1981

10 Kerrie-Anne Connor (QLD) 1982

11 Joanna Chapman (NSW) 1999

12 Joy Boyd OAM (NSW) 2002

13 Luisa Silva (NSW) 2002

14 Rebecca Julian (VIC) 2005

15 Catherine Morrow (VIC) 2005

16 Jane Wallis (VIC) 2006

17 Julie Davis (VIC) 2006

18 Nadia Moffatt OAM (SA) 2007

19 Sarah Lazzaro (VIC) 2008

20 Melissa Tapper (VIC) 2009

21 Kate Juillerat (QLD) 2011

22 Kylie Loveless (TAS) 2013

23 Andrea McDonnell (QLD) 2013

24 Francesca Walls (ACT) 2013

25 Danni Di Toro (VIC) 2015

26 Rosalie Turnbull (VIC) 2015

27 Amanda Tscharke (SA) 2017

28 Hayley Sands (SA) 2019

29 Christine Wolf OAM (QLD) 2019

30 Qian Yang (VIC) 2020

31 Lina Lei (VIC) 2020

63 Yaser Hussaini (SA / ACT) 2013

64 Connor Johnstone (WA) 2013

65 James (Ilkeun) Kwon (NSW) 2013

66 Jackson Meyn (QLD) 2013

67 Samuel von Einem (SA) 2013

68 Connor Holdback (SA) 2015

69 Sy Pham (VIC) 2015

70 Jessy (Jun Jian) Chen (NSW) 2017

71 Caleb Crowden (SA) 2017

72 Steven Gow (NSW) 2017

73 Lin Ma (VIC) 2020

74 Lennard Properjohn (WA) 2023

NO. NO.NAME NAME

MEN - PARA WOMEN - PARA

DEBUT DEBUT

ANNUAL REPORT 2023     |      1 1 ANNUAL REPORT 2023     |      1 1 



Partners and 
Supporters
TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LTD. THANKS THE FOLLOWING PARTNERS AND SUPPORTERS FOR 
THEIR GENEROUS AND ONGOING SUPPORT THROUGHOUT 2023.
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Board and 
CEO’s Report

7 Australian athletes finished the year in the top 100 
world rankings (senior), the most ever, including 
Yangzi Liu (WR27 in Women’s) and Nicholas Lum 
(WR34 in Men’s) improving their previous career-best 
rankings.  

5 Australian athletes finished the year in the top 10 
world rankings (Para), including Qian Yang who once 
again finished 2023 ranked as number 1 in the world 
(Class 10 Women’s). 

During the year, Aditya Sareen became the first ever 
Australian to reach number 1 in the world rankings in 
able-bodied Under 15 Boys Singles.  

National Squad training continued to go from 
strength to strength, with record training hours 
continuing to be offered in Melbourne and Sydney. 

Hopes Programs and Talent ID initiatives were held 
in 6 States/Territories, attracting more than 230 
participants and serving as an important vehicle 
in providing opportunities for all parts of the high-
performance pathway. 

The Para Pathways Program continued to support 
12 centres in 7 States/Territories, delivering 150 new 
participants; The National Para Pathway Camp was 
once again conducted at the National Para Training 
Centre in Melbourne in August with 14 x talent 
identified athletes invited to attend. 

HIGH PERFORMANCE AND PATHWAYS:

Our best ever World Youth Championships results 
from 2022 were almost repeated. The Australian Team 
returned from Slovenia with 1 Bronze medal and 2 
quarter-finals. 

The ITTF-Oceania Championships, which were held in 
Townsville, were dominated once again by Australia. 
We won 24 of 28 possible Gold medals and 7 of 8 
World Championship qualifications. Aditya Sareen 
became the youngest winner of the Men’s Singles in 
history at 15 years of age. 

The ITTF-Oceania Para Regional Championships, 
which were held in Honiara, Solomon Islands, 
and which was the qualifying event for the 2024 
Paralympic Games was also dominated by Australia. 
The AUS Para Team won 9 x Gold, 6 x Silver and 6 x 
Bronze medals. 

At the Oceania Olympic Team and Mixed Doubles 
Qualification Tournament Australia won the 
maximum athlete quota for Paris 2024, 3 male and 3 
female athletes. 

Australian Para athletes competed in 10 x 
International Para events and won a total of 26 x Gold, 
3 x Silver and 9 x Bronze medals across all events. 

Australian athletes competed in a record 33 
international events throughout the year, winning a 
record 125 medals. 

Australian table tennis has overcome the challenges of the last 6 years and has emerged stronger than ever: in membership 
numbers; participation; international performance in both para and AB; and strengthened governance and financial 
performance. 

To survive and thrive as a sport in Australia we must face up to new challenges: increasing competition in our efforts to 
engage with the younger generation; intense competition for available government grant assistance; the need to be more 
professional in our pitches for much needed commercial sponsorship; the imperative to significantly raise the profile of 
our sport; and the imperative to adapt our membership model and program offerings to meet the circumstances and 
preferences of new generations. 

Table Tennis Australia looks forward to tackling these challenges in partnership with State/Territory Associations and Clubs. 

Some of the highlights from 2023 include: 
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PARTICIPATION AND DEVELOPMENT:

The TTA Equipment and Facilities Grant Program was 
successfully rolled out for a sixth consecutive year. 16 
clubs/associations from 7 States/Territories received 
grants, which resulted in more than $101,000 worth of 
equipment and facilities being injected into the table 
tennis community, including Port Sorell Table Tennis 
Club. Cumulatively across the six years of the program 
to date, more than $540,000 worth of equipment 
and facilities have been distributed to 85 clubs/
associations across all 8 States/Territories. 

17 outstanding contributors to the sport were 
honoured through the National Volunteer and 
Coaches Awards Program. Hot Shot Table Tennis Club 
(WA) was named Club/Association of the Year.

Marie Pinkewich (NSW) had the honour of being 
awarded the Bev and Brian James Trophy as the 2023 
National Volunteer of the Year. 

Membership rebounded strongly to exceed pre-
COVID-19 numbers with 11,478 members being 
recorded through 2023. 

Our entry level program, Spinneroos, continued to be 
rolled out at both club and school level throughout 
Australia. 

Our Sporting Schools program continued to be rolled 
out across Australia, with more than 22,000 students 
undertaking the program.  

NATIONAL EVENTS:

2023 saw 8 highly successful national events delivered 
across 6 States/Territories. 

The National Senior, Youth, Junior and Para 
Championships were combined into one all-
inclusive event once again. The event attracted 500 
competitors and 2,056 individual event entries from 
all States/Territories. 

The National Veterans Championships was played 
and attracted 419 competitors and 1,837 individual 
event entries from all States/Territories and New 
Zealand. 

After a pilot event in 2021, the TTA Tour was expanded 
to cover 4 events in 2023 (Geelong, Melbourne, 
Sydney and Brisbane). 

Overall, the event series was a roaring success, 
attracting 629 competitors and more than 1,304 
individual event entries from 7 States/Territories plus 
New Zealand, Fiji and Pakistan. 

The National Hopes Week & Challenge attracted 
74 entries from 7 States/Territories and continues 
to set the benchmark in terms of sourcing the next 
generation of players. 

7 national events were livestreamed with outstanding 
statistics being generated. 91,000 unique viewers and 
118,000 total views watched 318,000 minutes (5,300 
hours) of footage in more than 30 countries. Social 
media posts (Facebook) reached 482,000 people 
across more than 206 posts. Finally, 560,000 website 
hits were achieved. 

GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE:

The 2023-2025 TTA Strategic Plan is currently 
being implemented. TTA is working with all States/
Territories to ensure that State/Territory Strategic 
Plans align with TTA’s whilst maintaining a localised 
focus where beneficial. This will ensure that a unified 
strategic direction is in place, and we are working 
together to achieve the strategic objectives nationally. 

The Strategic Plan will be reviewed in early 2024 to 
ensure that it remains relevant, meeting the needs of 
the business and broader ecosystem. 

A sixth consecutive surplus was delivered and the TTA 
Cash Reserves Target was met in 2023.  

Importantly, with the TTA Cash Reserves target 
being met, it is anticipated that the need to generate 
surplus results will diminish, meaning more resources 
can be put into further developing the sport. 

11 x new para-athletes were classified, and 55 x 
entries were received ahead of the 2023 National 
Championships. The provisional classification process 
continued to be successfully rolled out across all 
States/Territories. 

Player of the Year awards went to: Yangzi Liu (NSW) 
(Senior – Victor Barna Memorial Trophy), Qian Yang 
(VIC) (Para – Arthur Wilks Award), Aditya Sareen 
(VIC) (Junior – Michael Szabados Award), and Julie 
Coombes (SA) (Veterans – Ken Cole Trophy). 
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RECOGNITION:

Scott Houston completed his term as TTA CEO at the end of May 2023. Scott started as acting CEO in mid 2017, having 
resigned his board position to take on the role following the resignation of the previous CEO, and was appointed to the 
position in early 2018. Scott played a key role in TTA’s recovery from a $650,000 “black hole” in 2017, significant inherited 
governance deficits and the challenges of COVID-19. We express our deep appreciation for Scott’s contribution to 
Australian table tennis and wish him the best in his future endeavours. 

John Murphy also left the role of Head Coach AB in the first half of 2023, having filled the role for over 4 and a half years. 
John played a significant role in Australia’s improved AB performance at the international level, including the Tokyo 
Olympics and Birmingham Commonwealth Games, and particularly in Australia’s growing international strength at the 
junior level.  

Four players made their international debut (Able-Bodied) and were recognised as Official Australian Representatives. 
Congratulations to Aditya Sareen, Connie Psihogios, Danni-Elle Townsend and Lennard Properjohn. The Official Australian 
Representative tallies now sit at 79 (Able-Bodied Men), 72 (Able-Bodied Women), 74 (Para Men) and 31 (Para Women). 
 
An icon of Australian veterans table tennis was inducted into the TTA Hall of Fame: Buddy Reid (Veterans). 
Congratulations Buddy, you are indeed a most worthy inductee. 
  
Sincere thanks go to all funding partners and peak bodies, namely the Australian Sports Commission and the AIS, 
Commonwealth Games Australia, Australian Olympic Committee, Paralympics Australia, ITTF and ITTF-Oceania. TTA 
enjoys a positive working relationship with all parties and looks forward to this continuing in 2024 and beyond. 

Thank you also to all TTA’s commercial partners. In particular our long-term partners Nittaku and DHS, Table Tennis World 
through the backing of Paul Pinkewich, plus all others who supported TTA throughout the year.  

Thanks is also extended to the State/Territory Associations for working collaboratively to improve our sport for all. The 
willingness to work together and maximise our resources is strong, and I we have no doubt that through continuing to work 
closely we can make significant contributions to the sport that we all care so much about.

We would also like to thank the dedicated TTA staff, who in a year of change in leadership have gone above and beyond to 
ensure that the organisation continued to not only deliver on core business but grow and deliver great outcomes.

Thank you once again to everyone for your contribution to our great game throughout 2023, it is a privilege to serve you all.

Nicole Adamson				    Graham Symons
Chief Executive Officer				    President
Table Tennis Australia Ltd.			   Table Tennis Australia Board
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As we enter the final stretch before the Paris Paralympic 
Games, we at Paralympics Australia are thrilled with the 
progress and development of the Australian Para-table 
tennis team and the program underpinning it.

After great success at the Korea Para Open and Japan 
Para Open, our athletes won a remarkable six quota places 
for the Games at the Oceania Para Championships in 
November and more places are expected in the first half 
of 2024. Momentum from the immensely successful Tokyo 
2020 campaign clearly remained strong with every one of 
the 14 athletes who competed at the Championships in 
the Solomon Islands winning at least one medal.

It was particularly satisfying that the successes of 
experienced Paralympians, including Qian Yang, Nathan 
Pellissier, Ma Lin, Lina Lei and the irrepressible Danni Di 
Toro were complemented by breakthrough performances 
from Jessy Chen and Chris Addis. Pending their selection 
for Paris 2024, and other athletes expected to qualify, our 
Para-table tennis squad is expected to be the strongest 
Australia has featured at the Paralympics and table tennis 
will be one of the 2024 Australian Paralympic Team’s 
leading sports. 

I want to congratulate everyone involved in Table Tennis 
Australia’s Para High Performance Program, particularly 
Head Coach Alois Rosario and National Program Manager 
Sue Stevenson. I also want to make special mention of 
Scott Houston, who in May completed an exceptional 
near-six years at the helm of Table Tennis Australia. Apart 
from overseeing unprecedented success at elite level, the 
significant strengthening of the Para Pathways Program 
under Scott’s leadership ensures opportunities for athletes 
with a disability to pursue their potential. Paralympics 
Australia thanks Scott for his service and welcomes Nicole 
Adamson’s appointment to the role of Chief Executive 
Officer, working alongside President Graham Symons.

The relationship between Paralympics Australia and 
Table Tennis Australia is a triumph of collaboration. I 
note that Alois has made great use of the expertise 
offered by Paralympics Australia’s Performance Insights 
and Innovation team over several years, including 

MESSAGE FROM

Paralympics Australia 
Commission

the Connected Coaches program, jointly delivered by 
Paralympics Australia and the AIS, which went from 
strength to strength in 2023. Long may it continue. 

With Paris 2024 approaching and Brisbane 2032 on the 
horizon, there is no time to rest. We look forward to 
working alongside Table Tennis Australia to continue 
increasing participation and building on a winning culture 
at the top level. 

Catherine Clark
Chief Executive Officer
Paralympics Australia
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Our first female Medical Director in Carolyn Broderick joins 
the experienced AOC headquarters team who are devoting 
themselves to the task of ensuring we provide the best 
possible high-performance environment for Australia’s 
athletes in Paris. 

Marking one Year to Go to Paris in July this year, the 
AOC unveiled its AllezAus campaign (meaning “Let’s 
Go Australia” in French) with a special event in Sydney. 
Our thanks to our hosts Qantas for the use of their 
headquarters to showcase many of our athletes and sports 
that will bring us some much excitement at Games’ time. 
While focused on Paris, the AOC has been deeply involved 
in ensuring the Olympic movement in this country is well 
placed to meet the needs of the future.

Brisbane 2032 represents a huge opportunity for our 
Olympic sports and athletes in nine years’ time and 
beyond. The work to maximise that opportunity is on-
going and, along with the eight other “Games Delivery 
Partners”, we have been busy planning a lasting legacy 
to take us to the Games and for ten years beyond. A 
legacy that embraces not only Brisbane, Queensland and 
Australia, but also the entire Pacific region. 

Through the Oceania National Olympic Committees 
(ONOC) Australia can play a critical role in our region. 
In April, AOC President Ian Chesterman was elected to 
the Board of ONOC at its General Assembly in Brisbane. 
Two months later Ken Wallace was elected to the ONOC 
Athletes’ Commission so he can continue his very good 
work there. 

The AOC launched its second Reconciliation Action Plan 
(RAP) in March 2023. The “Innovate” RAP builds on the 
momentum established last year and is aimed at setting 
new goals so we can make a difference through the power 
of sport.

Our Innovate RAP commitments took us to Katherine in 
the Northern Territory where 12 Indigenous Coaches began 
their Australian Olympic Indigenous Coaching Scholarship 
program. 

Australia’s participation in the Pacific Games in Solomon 
Islands was a high point in a very successful year for the 
Australian Olympic Committee (AOC).

As we approached the Olympic year in Paris, Australia’s 
70 strong team had an enjoyable and fruitful Games in 
Honiara. Importantly, the team left Honiara with 13 quota 
places in boxing and archery. Every team member secured 
a medal, competing in eight of the 24 sports being 
contested at the Games. The team was very grateful for the 
hospitality it received and left with wonderful memories as 
well as a medal haul of 50 gold, 24 silver and 10 bronze.
The Australian Olympic Committee (A0C) has been deeply 
involved in preparations for the Paris 2024 Olympic Games 
throughout 2023. 

By year’s end, three athletes had been selected – Olympic 
champion Jess Fox (paddle), Chelsea Gubecka (swimming) 
and Breiana Whitehead (sailing) for the Team which is 
expected to number between 460-480 athletes.

Australian athletes from all our member sports have been 
striving to qualify for the Games at events at home and 
abroad, so they can put themselves into a position to join 
the Team heading to France.

Our Table Tennis athletes were very much a part of 
that endeavour. Australia swept the Oceania Qualifying 
Tournament in Townsville, winning the women’s team, 
men’s team and mixed doubles events, earning the 
maximum three Paris 2024 quotas per gender for 
Australia. 

The Australians didn’t drop a set in the teams event, 
with the men’s team defeating New Zealand, Marshall 
Islands and Fiji, while the women were too strong for New 
Zealand and Fiji. We look forward to Table Tennis being 
well represented in Paris and proudly competing for their 
country.

We have an extraordinary group of Team leaders in place 
for Paris 2024 with Chef de Mission Anna Meares and 
her Deputy Chefs - Kenny Wallace, Bronwen Knox, Mark 
Knowles, Kyle Vander-Kuyp and Kaarle McCullogh.   

MESSAGE FROM

Australian Olympic 
Committee 
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High schools around Australia are invited to nominate two 
students from across years 10-12 who are demonstrating 
positive change in their communities. In 2023, nearly 1000 
nominations were received, representing each state and 
territory. 

The Australian Olympic Change-Maker National Forum 
was held on 12 September ahead of a National Summit in 
Canberra 5-7 December. Held at the Australian Institute 
of Sport, 26 students selected by a panel of Olympians 
had the unique opportunity to learn from and collaborate 
with Olympians including Brooke Hanson, Mack Horton, 
Sami Kennedy-Sim, Nathan Katz and aspiring Olympian Dr 
Rachael Gunn. 

During the Summit, students came together to share 
their ideas on important issues facing sport in Australia. 
The students’ recommendations focused on the themes 
of social inclusion, rural and remote opportunities, 
sustainability, and the benefits of sport in the Australian 
community. The Change-Makers presented their ideas to 
myself and Olympic gold medallist Chloe Dalton OAM at a 
presentation held at Parliament House. 

All the AOC’s community initiatives rely on the wonderful 
contribution of Australian Olympians to spread the 
Olympic message throughout the country. The 
commitment and efforts of Olympians to support the 
enormous scope of the AOC’s work in the community has 
been outstanding. 

As we approach Paris 2024, we wish all our athletes 
striving to represent their country on the Olympic stage all 
the very best.

Paris will be a wonderful Games and a great opportunity 
for our Pacific neighbours to show the world what they 
can do. 

Mat Carroll
Chief Executive Officer
Australian Olympic Committee 

This partnership with Toyota has already seen four coaches 
graduate in basketball and we have now added swimming, 
hockey and athletics coaches into the scholarship 
program. 

The coaches were given training and hands on experience 
in a program that will deliver further coaching modules in 
2024. 

The trip to Katherine also took Olympians into ten schools 
in the town and nearby communities, delivering the 
Olympics Unleashed program. 

Importantly, the AOC can deliver this program in remote 
areas, as well as metropolitan Australia.

Olympics Unleashed continues to take Olympians 
and aspiring Olympians into Australian schools and 
communities, to inspire and motivate students to be their 
personal best by teaching students the importance of 
setting goals, overcoming challenges and finding their 
passion. Since the program began in 2018, some 339,478 
students have received these presentations. 

Olympics Unleashed has become the largest initiative the 
AOC has undertaken in its role of delivering educational 
programs based on the principles and values of Olympism 
to Australian schools connecting with metro, regional and 
remote schools and communities. 

The program is free and has been overwhelmingly 
welcomed by Australia’s schools and communities. In 
2023, Olympics Unleashed continued to operate in five 
Australian States and Territories: Queensland, New South 
Wales, South Australia, Western Australia and Northern 
Territory. 

Elsewhere in our community engagement, the AOC 
officially recognized 7 high schools in NSW as Australian 
Olympic Pathway Schools. In naming these Australian 
Olympic Pathway Schools, the AOC is recognising the 
extraordinary opportunities available for students to 
pursue their athletic journey. Students at the Sports High 
Schools are given access to high-quality sport training 
environments, sports academies, accredited coaches, 
support services (wellbeing, nutrition, etc) and crucially, 
formal pathways through to high performance teams 
with sports bodies. The NSW Sports High Schools have 
contributed more thirty Olympians and Paralympians 
since Sydney 2000.

Now in its fifth year, the Australian Olympic Change-
Maker™ program recognises students who are 
demonstrating the Olympic spirit - friendship, 
sportsmanship and striving for excellence – both on 
and off the playing field, through leadership and driving 
positive change in their school or local community.
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The events featured continuous live streaming on the main 
show court table with a professional commentary team 
and there were a number of interviews on local TV.

Australian players once again dominated the ITTF-Oceania 
Cup, held in Hamilton, New Zealand on 9 – 10 December 
2023. Yangzi Liu was in imperious form defeating 
Minhyung Jee in the final, securing the title without the 
loss of a game, while Nicholas Lum accounted for fellow 
Australian Aditya Sareen in straight games in the semi-
final and Finn Luu 4 – 1 in the final.

Australia was well represented at a number of WTT 
events around the world and performed with distinction, 
underlying their continuous improvement at the elite level.

Australian players have achieved noteworthy top 100 
Senior World Rankings including:

36 Nicholas Lum (Men’s)

41 Aditya Sareen (Men’s)

55 Finn Luu (Men’s)

83 Xavier Dixon (Men’s)

28 Yangzi Liu (Women’s)

49 Minhyung Jee (Women’s)

93 Jian Fang Lay (Women’s)

On another note, 2023 was a year of change for TTA, with 
the resignations of CEO Scott Houston, Head Coach John 
Murphy and National Assistant Coach Simon Gerada. They 
can be proud of their many achievements during their 
tenure. ITTF-Oceania warmly welcomes Nicole Adamson 
as the new TTA CEO and we look forward to working 
cooperatively for the benefit of the Oceania region.

The 2023 Pacific Games was a great success with a record 
15 countries competing. Tahiti dominated, winning Gold, 
Silver and Bronze in the Men’s Singles and Silver and 
Bronze in the Women’s Singles. The standout performers 
were Ocean Belrose (PYF) winning the Men’s Singles and 
Priscila Tommy (VAN) winning the Women’s Singles.

Qualification for the 2024 Paris Olympics was a major 
focus with Teams and Mixed Doubles spots up for grabs. 
The Australian pair of Nicholas Lum and Minhyung Jee 
secured the Mixed Doubles position in Paris with a come 
from behind victory over compatriots Finn Luu and Jian 
Fang Lay. Places in both the Men’s Team and Women’s 
Team events were secured with comprehensive victories 
over all opposition without the loss of a match.

The 2023 ITTF-Oceania Para Championships was held 
alongside the Pacific Games to minimise cost for countries 
and maximise participation. This was well received and 
there was a record total of 11 countries and 47 competitors 
attending the 2023 ITTF-Oceania Para Championships. 

Australia’s athletes competed to further their chances for 
positions at the Paris 2024 Paralympics including victories 
in the following singles classes:

Daniela Di Toro Classes 2 – 5

Chen Junjian Class 3

Christopher Addis Class 4

Nathan Pellissier Class 8

Yang Qian Classes 7 – 10

Ma Lin Classes 9 – 10

Australia won 24 out of 28 events at the ITTF-Oceania 
Senior & Youth Championships in Townsville. New Zealand 
was the only challenger, winning 4 events. Aditya Sareen 
rewrote the record books by becoming the youngest 
player ever to win the Men’s singles title at 15 years and 134 
days old. Yangzi Liu was dominant in the Women’s Singles 
retaining her title without the loss of a game.

The Olympic Qualification events featured 24 competitors 
from 4 countries, while the Oceania Championships 
featured 75 competitors from 7 countries. Table Tennis 
Australia (TTA) had 10 officials participate, including the 
Referee and Deputy Referee. Townsville Table Tennis 
Association also had 16 volunteers.

MESSAGE FROM

ITTF-Oceania
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There were 4 World Table Tennis Day activities conducted 
in Oceania, with 3 of them in Australia.

The 2023 Oceania Hopes Week was held in Darwin 
Australia with 10 players from 2 countries (AUS & NZL). 
15 Member Associations participated in a range of activities 
from the ITTF Participation Program across a number of 
areas, such as Para, Gender, Mentorship, Officials training, 
online training, training camps, equipment, youth grants, 
Hopes and the Quick Pathway Program.

Table Tennis Australia has generously invited Oceania 
countries to participate in the Australian National 
Championships and also TTA Tour events. It was notable 
that a number of New Zealand players took up the 
opportunity to compete in the Tour events and gain high 
level experience.

TTA has strong representation on the ITTF-Oceania 
Management Committee with Anthony Moore (President) 
and Scott Houston (Management Committee Member and 
ITTF Council representative).

Our Australian Government (DFAT) funded Smash Down 
Barriers (SDB) table tennis disability program continues to 
deliver sport for development outcomes for people with 
disability. In an exciting development we have received 
approval for the Solomon Islands to be added to the SDB 
Program in 2024.

Under the SDB program additional funding support was 
provided to film a video based on our Bounce it Back 
schools program. We were fortunate to be able to engage 
Australian Para athletes Trevor Hirth and Melissa Tapper 
for filming in both Fiji and Tonga. The video editing has 
now been completed and is being rolled out as a resource 
for schools in the Pacific.

We provided small equipment packages to 15 Member 
Associations in person at the ITTF-Oceania Championships 
and Pacific Games. Equipment support is critical to the 
development of table tennis in the Pacific and encourages 
participation.

We appreciate the support and close relationship with 
Table Tennis Australia and hope to work together on more 
initiatives to strengthen table tennis in Oceania.

We are grateful for the support provided by the 
Australian Government (DFAT), through the Pacific 
Sports Partnership. Funding for the Smash Down Barriers 
program exceeded A$200,000 in 2023, and the Australian 
Government remains an invaluable partner of our sport-
for-development initiatives.

ITTF-Oceania would like to thank the ITTF, OSFO, various 
Member Association National Olympic Committees, ONOC 
as well as Olympic Solidarity for their ongoing contribution 
to the sustainable development of table tennis in Oceania. 

Additionally, ITTF-Oceania acknowledges the support of 
the Australian Government through Team Up to support 
the Smash Down Barriers table tennis disability program. 

Barry Griffiths
Chief Executive Officer
ITTF-Oceania
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THE DIRECTORS PRESENT THEIR REPORT, TOGETHER WITH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, ON THE COMPANY FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020.

DIRECTORS

The following persons were Directors of the company at any stage of the financial year, with additional information provided 
in the Notes below:

NOTES:

Eddie Kocjancic stood down from the Board as an Appointed Director on 20 January 2020.

Karen Zhang filled a casual vacancy as an Appointed Director on 10 February 2020 and was re-appointed by the 
Directors as an Appointed Director on 11 June 2020.

James Olsen stood down from the Board as an Elected Director and President at the TTA AGM on 19 April 2020.

Craig Hayes moved from being an Appointed Director to an Elected Director at the TTA AGM on 19 April 2020.

Graham Symons was elected as President by the Directors on 19 April 2020 (previously was Deputy President).

Anthony Jeffress was elected as Deputy President by the Directors on 19 April 2020.

Anthony Moore was appointed by the Directors as an Appointed Director on 11 June 2020.
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Name Position Meetings Attended Apology Absent

Graham Symons Elected Director / Deputy President / President 10

10

10

10

9

4

3

0

10

10

10

10

10

9

4

3

0

8

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0Anthony Jeffress Elected Director / Deputy President 

Marie Pinkewich Elected Director

Leeanne Grantham Elected Director 

Anthony Moore Appointed Director 

Craig Hayes Appointed Director / Elected Director

James Olsen Elected Director / President

Appointed DirectorEddie Kocjancic

Karen Zhang Appointed Director 

ABN 49 147 023 069
TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LIMITED

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT

INDEX

Financial Report 
31 DECEMBER 2023

ABN 49 147 023 069
TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LIMITED
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The Directors present their report, together with the financial statements on the company for the year ended 
31st December 2023.

The following persons were Directors of the company at any stage of the financial year:

DIRECTORS

Graham Symons Elected Director / President

Marie Pinkewich Elected Director / Deputy President 

Leeanne Grantham Elected Director 7 6 1 0

1 1 0 0

7 7 0 0

Kamalesh Tharmasuthan Elected Director 7 5 2 0

Name Position

Sean Shwe Elected Director 

Karen Zhang Appointed Director 6 4 2 0

1 1 0 0

Anthony Moore Appointed Director 7 5 2 0

Steve Knapp Elected Director / Deputy President 6 5 1 0

William Henzell Elected Director 6 6 0 0

Meetings Attended Apology Absent

NOTE:
Marie Pinkewich did not seek re-election as an Elected Director and retired from the Board at the AGM on 29 April 2023

Sean Shwe did not seek re-election as an Elected Director and retired from the Board at the AGM on 29 April 2023

Steve Knapp was elected at the AGM held 29 April 2023

William Henzell was elected at the AGM held 29 April 2023

Karen Zhang completed her Appointed Director term on 31 October 2023

Anthony Moore completed his Appointed Director term on 31 December 2023
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Former Australian representative in Veterans

Former National Champion in Veterans

New South Wales representative (player and manager) in Seniors and Veterans

International Umpire

State Referee

Tournament Controller

Volunteer administrator at Table Tennis New South Wales and St. George and 
Sutherland Shire Table Tennis Association

TTA Umpires and Referees Committee Chairperson and TTA Board Representative 
(up to April 2023)

Marie Pinkewich, Elected Director (until 29 April 2023), Deputy President

BOARD SUBCOMMITTEES:

QUALIFICATIONS: 

EXPERIENCE AND
EXPERTISE:

Chair of Nominations and Remuneration Committee

Vice President, Commonwealth Games Australia

Extensive non-table tennis Board experience, including multiple Chair and 
Committee Chair roles

Former CEO / Senior Executive / General Manager of multiple sporting and non-
sporting organisations at State and National level

Former Australian representative in basketball

Graduate, Australian Institute of Company Directors

Leeanne Grantham, Elected Director

BOARD SUBCOMMITTEES:

QUALIFICATIONS: 

EXPERIENCE AND
EXPERTISE:

Graham Symons, Elected Director, President

TTA Hall of Fame Selection Panel Chairperson and TTA Board Representative BOARD SUBCOMMITTEES:

International Table Tennis Federation Vice President and Executive Board 
Member

International Table Tennis Federation Council member

Extensive non-table tennis Board experience, including multiple Chair and 
Committee Chair roles

Former CEO of four Northern Territory Government Departments

Long-term Table Tennis Northern Territory Board Member, holding various positions
including Chair, Secretary and Public Officer

Former Northern Territory representative in Seniors and Veterans

Qualified ITTF Technical Delegate

Qualified TTA Level 1 Coach

Graduate, Australian Institute of Company Directors

Tertiary qualifications in business, science, and social administration

QUALIFICATIONS: 

EXPERIENCE AND
EXPERTISE:

Particulars of the Directors, including any Board Sub-Committee roles (at any stage of the financial year) are as follows:
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Experienced corporate sector manager

Business owner

Extensive non‐table tennis Board and Committee experience

Former New South Wales representative in Juniors

Former Founding President University of Technology Sydney Table Tennis Club

Former Founding Vice President of Interuniversity Table Tennis Association

Bachelor of Business

TTA Commercial and Marketing Committee Chairperson and TTA Board Representative 

TTA Nominations and Remuneration Committee Chairperson and TTA Board Representative 

TTA Commercial and Marketing Committee TTA Board Representative  

Karen Zhang, Appointed Director (until 31 October 2023)

BOARD SUBCOMMITTEES:

QUALIFICATIONS: 

EXPERIENCE AND
EXPERTISE:

Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand

Association of Certified Fraud Examiners

Bachelor of Accounting

Bachelor of Banking and Finance

TTA Finance, Risk and Audit Committee Chairperson and TTA Board Representative 

Kamalesh Tharmasuthan, Elected Director

BOARD SUBCOMMITTEES:

QUALIFICATIONS: 

Former Australian representative in Youth and Juniors

Former National Champion in Youth and Juniors

Experienced corporate sector General Manager

EXPERIENCE AND
EXPERTISE:

Experienced corporate sector Executive / General Manager

Business owner

Extensive non‐table tennis Board experience

Former Vice President of Table Tennis Western Australia

Master of Business Administration

Bachelor of Commerce

Diploma of Business

TTA Commercial and Marketing Committee TTA Board Representative

Sean Shwe, Elected Director (until 29 April 2023)

BOARD SUBCOMMITTEES:

QUALIFICATIONS: 

EXPERIENCE AND
EXPERTISE:

Anthony Moore, Appointed Director (until 31 December 2023)

BOARD SUBCOMMITTEES:

Executive Masters of Sport Organisation ManagementQUALIFICATIONS: 

International Table Tennis Federation – Oceania President

Former International Olympic Committee (IOC) Scholarship Holder

Former CEO / Senior Executive / General Manager of multiple sporting organisations 
at National and International level

Business owner

Extensive non-table tennis Board and Committee experience

EXPERIENCE AND
EXPERTISE:
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High Performance Selection Panel (Able Bodied) (from June to September)

TTA Hall of Fame Selection Panel Chairperson and TTA Board Representative (from November)

William Henzell, Elected Director (from 29 April 2023)

BOARD SUBCOMMITTEES:

MBA, Melbourne Business SchoolQUALIFICATIONS: 

3 time Australian Olympian (TT)

Foxtel Group – Insights Manager

WinRural – COO

Incitec Pivot Fertilisers – National Marketing Manager

Slater and Gordon – Data Analytics and Reporting

EXPERIENCE AND
EXPERTISE:

Professional Table Tennis Player

Banking – futures, options, fixed interest and derivatives

Corporate advisory – capital raising, venture capital funds

Various Board positions – Benergy Limited, X2M, Mawson Group, Miss Chu Holdings, 
General Brokerage Services, Providence Growth Solutions, Residential Aged Services

Umpires & Referees Committee Chairperson and TTA Board representative
(from June 2023)

Steve Knapp, Elected Director (from 29 April 2023), Deputy President

BOARD SUBCOMMITTEES:

QUALIFICATIONS: 

EXPERIENCE AND
EXPERTISE:

COMPANY SECRETARY: 

TTA Chief Executive Officer September 2017 to 30 May 2023

International Table Tennis Federation Council member

International Table Tennis Federation Veterans Committee Member

International Table Tennis Federation – Oceania Management Committee Member

Former Senior Executive / Manager of multiple sporting and non-sporting 
organisations at State, National and International level

Former Australian representative in Seniors, Youth and Juniors

Former National Champion in Youth, Juniors and Veterans

Former South Australian representative in Seniors, Youth, Juniors and Veterans

TTA Level 3 Coach

Former Olympic Games and Commonwealth Games Team Manager

Former TTA Board Member

Former TTA Board Sub-Committee Member (National Selector, National High-
Performance Committee, National Para Committee)

Graduate, Australian Institute of Company Directors

Master of Business Administration

Bachelor of Business (International Business)

Scott Houston, Company Secretary (until 30 May 2023)

BOARD SUBCOMMITTEES:

QUALIFICATIONS: 

EXPERIENCE AND
EXPERTISE:
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Senior Manager – Participation & Development at Table Tennis Australia

Area Manager – Country Cricket at the South Australian Cricket Association

Manager – Premier Cricket at the South Australian Cricket Association

Community Programs Manager at the Port Adelaide Football Club

MBA, Torrens University

Bachelor in Applied Science (Recreation Planning and Management), UniSA

Aaron Tuckfield, 31 May 2023 to September 2023

BOARD SUBCOMMITTEES:

QUALIFICATIONS: 

EXPERIENCE AND
EXPERTISE:

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Table Tennis Australia employed eight full‐time staff, four 
part‐time staff, plus engaged one part‐time contractor 
and one part‐time outsourced function as of 31 December 
2023, covering 11.1 FTE.

Key Management Personnel are those staff having 
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and 
controlling the activities of the Company, directly or 
indirectly, including any Director of the Company. 
Key Management Personnel as of 31 December 2023 were:

Scott Houston: 
Chief Executive Officer until 30 May 2023

Nicole Adamson: 
Chief Executive Officer from 02 October 2023

Susan Stevenson: 
General Manager – National Para Program

Jens Lang: 
National Program Manager (Able‐Bodied)

Aaron Tuckfield: 
Senior Manager – National Participation and Development 
Program

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the company during 2023 was to provide leadership and facilitate the growth, development and the 
success of the sport of table tennis in Australia.  

REMUNERATION

Remuneration of these key management personnel fell 
within the below remuneration bands (remuneration 
range includes wages, superannuation, and allowances):

$100,000 + 4

$80,000 - $99,999 1

Salary Range Number of Staff

NOTES:

The CEO role was vacant between 31 May 2023 
and 01 October 2023. During this time the Chair of 
the TTA Board, Graham Symons, oversaw business 
operations with support from Senior Managers.

The Directors of the Company are not remunerated 
for the services they provide as Directors.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

SHORT AND LONG-TERM OBJECTIVES

TTA in accordance with its 2022‐2025 Strategic Plan has identified the following priorities to achieve the Vision of the 
organisation, ‘to connect all Australians with table tennis’.  

Participation – Flexible offerings, programs and events catering for people of all ages, abilities and backgrounds

Profile – Recognised as an emerging Australian sport with untapped commercial potential

Performance – National teams that make the Australian table tennis community proud

Unity – Working together to reach common goals

People – People are at the heart of everything we do

STRATEGY FOR ACHIEVING SHORT AND LONG-TERM OBJECTIVES 

1.	 Develop joint National and S/T strategies to grow participation in key target groups, especially 
young children and women

2.	 Research and develop a value proposition for the 1m participants who play table tennis but are 
not members and 100 clubs who are unaffiliated

3. 	 Develop a strategy in cooperation with States/Territories to support clubs to access  
appropriate facilities

PRIORITY STRATEGIES

Participation

1.	 Broaden and grow the commercial revenue base, which can be distributed to sustainably grow 
the sport

2.	 Develop and implement a contemporary marketing strategy to position table tennis as a sport 
for all, played across various facilities and spaces

3.	 Better promote the successes of our athletes to raise awareness of table tennis

4.	 Explore and trial ways to get table tennis more in the public eye including creative partnerships

PROFILE

1.	 Review, modify and implement the HP and pathway program to ensure it meets best practice 
recommendations and is integrated across the whole sport

2.	 Strengthen the current national tournament offering

3.	 Plan a ‘runway’ of events leading to the 2026 Commonwealth Games and 2032 Olympic and 
Paralympic Games

PERFORMANCE

1.	 Undertake a feasibility study to identify areas of alignment across TTA and States/Territories to 
minimise duplication and maximise resources and services to sustainably grow the sport

2.	 Undertake a membership model review to determine a range of membership options and 
models required to meet current and future consumer needs

Unity 

1.	 Identify and invest in developing the capabilities, competencies and leadership required across 
the sport to grow the sport (workforce and volunteers)

2.	 Invest in coach and official education and development programs that meet the sport’s needs 
for coaches and officials and provide pathways for development

3.	 Investigate shared workforce model across TTA and States/Territories to increase the capacity 
and capability of the sport

People 
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MEASURE 2023 OUTCOME

Staff – Executive and Administrative (inc. outsourced function) 1.5 FTE

Staff – High Performance (Able‐Bodied and Para) 7.1 FTE

Staff – Participation and Development 3 FTE 

National Events Held 8

Membership – Total Membership 11,478 Members

Participation – Total Participation 209,977 Participants

International Medals Won – Able‐Bodied 92 medals 

International Medals Won – Para  59 medals

KEY PERFORMANCE MEASURES: 
The company measures its own performance through multiple metrics, including but not limited to:

OPERATING RESULT FOR THE YEAR

The operating result as set out in the financial statements of the company for the 2023 financial year amounted to a surplus 
of $18,750 (2023 budget targeted break‐even). The operating result for the previous year (2022) was a surplus of $143,524. 

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected the operations of 
the company, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the company in future years. 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

The CEO role was vacant between 1st June 2023 and 2nd October 2023. During this time the Chair of the TTA Board, Graham 
Symons, oversaw business operations with support from Senior Managers. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

The company’s operations are not regulated by any significant environmental regulations under a law of the 
Commonwealth or of a State or Territory. 

DIVIDENDS 

No dividends are permitted to be paid or declared under the company constitution.

PROCEEDINGS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY

No person has applied for leave of court to bring proceedings on behalf of the company or intervene in any proceedings to 
which the company is party to for the purpose of taking responsibility on behalf of the company for all or any part of those 
proceedings.  

INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS

No indemnities have been given or insurance premiums paid, during or since the end of the financial year, for any 
person who is or has been an officer or auditor of the company.  
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Name Position Date
Recorded

Reason for 
Expenditure

TTA Total 
Expenditure 

Inc. GST

Expenditure 
Breakdown

Was
Expenditure

Within
Approved
Budget?

Did
Expenditure
Meet All TTA

Policy
Require-
ments?

12/4/23
Officiating at 2023

TTA Tour ‐ Canberra, 
8‐9 April

$150 for Deputy Referee 
per diem for 2 days, 

$125 for 2.5 days of meals, 
$120 for travel reimbursements

$395.00 Yes Yes
TTA

Committee
Member

Sam
Miller

1/5/23

Attendance at
2023 National Hopes 
Week and Challenge 

and
2023 TTA Tour Geelong

$1,280 return flights
Darwin‐Melbourne, 

$320 for 2 nights
accommodation, 

$50 for 2 x dinners

$1,650.00 Yes Yes
TTA Board
Member

Graham 
Symons

REMUNERATION, PAYMENTS AND REIMBURSEMENTS

In the calendar year 1 January to 31 December 2023, Directors of TTA received payments and/or had expenses paid for/
reimbursed as follows: 

1/5/23

Attendance at
2023 TTA AGM

and Forum,
Adelaide, 

28‐29 April

$1,126.00 Yes Yes
TTA Board
Member

Kamalesh
Tharmasuthan

$351 return flights
Melbourne‐Adelaide,

$159 equal share of catering and 
venue hire expenses, 

$254 for 1 night accommodation,
$362 taxi reimbursements

1/5/23

Attendance at
2023 TTA AGM

and Forum,
Adelaide, 

28‐29 April

$481.00 Yes Yes
TTA Board
Member

Anthony 
Moore 

$310 return flights
Melbourne‐Adelaide,

$159 equal share of catering and 
venue hire expenses, 

$12 parking reimbursement

1/5/23

Attendance at
2023 TTA AGM

and Forum,
Adelaide, 

28‐29 April

$ 954.00 Yes Yes
TTA Board
Member

Marie
Pinkewich

$541 return flights
Sydney‐Adelaide, 

$159 equal share of catering
and venue hire expenses,

$254 for 1 night accommodation

1/5/23

Attendance at
2023 TTA AGM

and Forum,
Adelaide, 

28‐29 April

$ 1,901.00 Yes Yes
TTA Board
Member

Graham
Symons

$1,234 return flights
Sydney‐Adelaide, 

$159 equal share of catering
and venue hire expenses,

$508 for 2 nights accommodation

1/5/23

Attendance at
2023 TTA AGM

and Forum,
Adelaide, 

28‐29 April

$ 753.00 Yes Yes
TTA Board
Member

Steve
Knapp

$340 return flights
Melbourne‐Adelaide,

$159 equal share of catering and 
venue hire expenses, 

$254 for 1 night accommodation

1/5/23

Attendance at
2023 TTA AGM

and Forum,
Adelaide, 

28‐29 April

$ 326.00 Yes Yes
TTA Board
Member

William
Henzell

$159 equal share of catering and 
venue hire expenses, 

$167 for parking and taxi
reimbursements

19/5/23

Attendance at
2023 National

Championships, 
2‐6 July

$ 1,565.00 Yes Yes
TTA Board
Member

Graham
Symons

$1,027 return flights
Darwin‐Sydney,

$538 for 4 nights accommodation
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Name Position Date
Recorded

Reason for 
Expenditure

TTA Total 
Expenditure 

Inc. GST

Expenditure 
Breakdown

Was
Expenditure

Within
Approved
Budget?

Did
Expenditure
Meet All TTA

Policy
Require-
ments?

9/7/23
Return flight from
TTA Tour Brisbane, 

27 August
$342.10 flight Brisbane‐Darwin$342.10 Yes Yes

TTA Board
Member

Graham 
Symons

30/8/23
Accommodation

whilst in Melbourne to
meet with new CEO

$110.30 one night
accommodation

$110.30 Yes Yes
TTA Board
Member

Graham 
Symons

6/9/23
Uber/taxi fares

whilst in Brisbane
for TTA Tour

$40.32 Airport to tour event venue, 
$27.00 tour event venue to

accommodation, 
$26.34 accommodation to tour

event venue, 
$37.70 Darwin airport to home

$131.45 Yes Yes
TTA Board
Member

Graham 
Symons

TOTAL $9,735.00

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATIONMEMBERS LIABILITY

In accordance with the Constitution of the company 
each voting member must contribute to the company’s 
property if the company is wound up while they are a 
member or within one year of their membership ceasing, 
to a maximum of $100 dollars per member. The total 
amount that members of the company are liable to 
contribute if the company is wound up is $500, based on 5 
current ordinary members.

No other member class must contribute to the company’s 
property if the company is wound up.

Graham Symons - President
Dated this 18th day of March 2024

A copy of the auditor’s independence declaration as 
required under section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001 
is set out on the following page.

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of 
Directors pursuant to section 298(2)(a) of the Corporations 
Act 2001.

On behalf of the Directors

Note: The Directors of the Company are not remunerated for the services they provide as Directors.
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The financial statements cover Table Tennis Australia Limited 
as an individual entity. The financial statements are presented 
in Australian dollars, which is Table Tennis Australia Limited’s 
functional and presentation currency. 

Table Tennis Australia Limited is a not‐for‐profit unlisted public 
company limited by guarantee, incorporated and domiciled in 
Australia. Its registered office and principal place of business is: 

Melbourne Sports and Aquatic Centre  
30 Aughtie Drive  
Albert Park VIC 3206 

A description of the nature of the company’s operations and its 
principal activities are included in the Directors’ report, which is 
not part of the financial statements. 

The financial statements were authorised for issue, in accordance 
with a resolution of Directors, on 18 March 2024. The Directors have 
the power to amend and reissue the financial statements. 

General Information

ABN 49 147 023 069
TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF

profIt Or loss and other 
comprehensive income

Revenue 2023 ($) Notes 2022 ($)

Revenue 3,097,551 3,182,6083

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

Accommodation and hospitality (528,424) (436,255)

Accounting and audit fees (64,686) (60,064)

Interest revenue 68,321 14,039

Advertising (64,541) (68,168)

Total Revenue 3,165,872 3,196,647

Contractors (315,265) (218,756)

Athletic assistance/reward (61,219) (86,772)

Depreciation  (28,679) (38,238)

Equipment purchases (116,790) (176,552)

Employee benefits expense (1,082,176) (1,082,711)

Legal expenses (8,240) (3,637)

Research expenses (20,000) -

Rent and hire (169,551) (113,746)

Expenses 2023 ($) 2022 ($) Notes

Support grants (54,363) (54,226)

Travel (377,026) (480,289)

Other expenses (217,341) (212,607)

Other comprehensive income for the year - -

Finance costs (2,463) (4,138)4

4

Consultants (36,358) (16,964)

4

Total expenses (3,147,122) (3,053,123)

Surplus for the year 18,750 143,524 

Total comprehensive income for the year 18,750 143,524 

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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STATEMENT OF

Financial Position
ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Cash and cash equivalents 879,350 390,0005

6Trade and other receivables 54,699 59,396 

7Investments 750,000 1,250,000 

8Other 79,639 71,430 

Total Current Assets 1,763,688 1,770,826 

CURRENT ASSETS 2023 ($) 

2023 ($) 

Notes 2022 ($) 

2022 ($) 

Property, plant and equipment

Right-of-use assets 

9,957 7,1039

10 69,459 49,717

Total Non-Current Assets 79,416 56,820

NON-CURRENT ASSETS Notes

Total Assets 1,843,104 1,827,646

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

Trade and other payables

Contract liabilities

Provisions

Provisions

Lease liabilities

11 67,444 46,571

12 921,756 942,147

14

14

60,278

-

70,637

9,370

13 22,930 30,195

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Lease liabilities 47,296 24,07613

Total Current Liabilities 1,072,408 1,089,550

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES Notes

Total Non-Current Liabilities 47,296 33,446

Notes 2023 ($) 

2023 ($) 

2022 ($) 

2022 ($) 

Retained surpluses

Total Equity 723,400 704,650

EQUITY

Total Liabilities 1,119,704 1,122,996

NET ASSETS 723,400 704,650

723,400 704,650

2023 ($) 2022 ($) 

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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STATEMENT OF

changes in equity
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 

561,126

704,650

Balance at 1 January 2022 

Balance at 1 January 2023

561,126

704,650

143,524

18,750

Surplus for the year

Surplus for the year

143,524

18,750

-Other comprehensive income for the year -

-Other comprehensive income for the year -

143,524

18,750

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Total comprehensive income for the year

143,524

18,750

Retained surpluses
($)

Retained surpluses
($)

Total equity
($)

Total equity
($)

Balance at 31 December 2022

Balance at 31 December 2023

704,650

723,400

704,650

723,400

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes

36      |      ANNUAL REPORT 2023



STATEMENT OF

CASH FLOWS
Receipts from government grants and customers (inclusive of GST) 3,370,539 3,886,889

Payments to suppliers and employees (3,409,844) (3,326,733)

(39,305) 560,156

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2023 ($) 2022 ($) Notes

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

Interest received 68,321 14,039

Interest and other finance costs paid (2,463) (4,138)

Net cash from operating activities 26,553 570,057

Payments for term deposits - (1,250,000)

9

7

Payments for property, plant and equipment (10,034) (10,097)

Proceeds from term deposits 500,000 -

489,966 (1,260,097)Net cash from/(used in) investing activities

Notes 2023 ($) 2022 ($) CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Payment of lease liabilities (27,169) (27,054)

(27,169) (27,054)Net cash used in financing activities

489,350 (717,094)Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

390,000 1,107,094Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year

879,350 390,000Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 5

Notes 2023 ($) 2022 ($) CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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NOTES TO THE 

Financial STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2023

NOTE 1. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION 

NOTE 2. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS 

The accounting policies that are material to the company are set out either in the respective notes or below. The accounting 
policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year, unless otherwise stated. 

The preparation of the financial statements requires 
management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the 
financial statements. Management continually evaluates 
its judgements and estimates in relation to assets, 
liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. 

Management bases its judgements, estimates and 
assumptions on historical experience and on other 
various factors, including expectations of future events, 
management believes to be reasonable under the 
circumstances. The resulting accounting judgements and 
estimates will seldom equal the related actual results. 

The judgements, estimates and assumptions that have 
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities 

(refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year 
are discussed below. 

Revenue from contracts with customers  
Judgement is exercised in determining whether 
the performance obligations in government grants 
are ‘sufficiently specific’ to enable the revenue 
to be recognised under accounting standard 
AASB 15 Revenue from contracts with customers. 
Revenue from grants that have sufficiently 
specific and enforceable performance obligations are 
recognised as revenue when the specified performance 
obligations are met, either at a point in time or overtime. 

Revenue received in advance is disclosed under current 
liabilities ‐ contract liabilities. Refer note 3 and note 12.  

NEW OR AMENDED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND 
INTERPRETATIONS ADOPTED

The company has adopted all of the new or amended 
Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the 
Australian Accounting Standards Board (‘AASB’) that are 
mandatory for the current reporting period. 

Any new or amended Accounting Standards or 
Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been 
early adopted. 

BASIS OF PREPARATION 

These general purpose financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with the Australian Accounting 
Standards ‐ Simplified Disclosures issued by the 
Australian Accounting Standards Board (‘AASB’), and the 
Corporations Act 2001, as appropriate for not‐for profit 
oriented entities. 

Historical cost convention 
The financial statements have been prepared under the 
historical cost convention. 

Critical accounting estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements requires the 
use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires 
management to exercise its judgement in the process of 
applying the company’s accounting policies. The areas 
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or 
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant 
to the financial statements, are disclosed in note 2. The 
financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, 
which is Table Tennis Australia Limited’s functional and 
presentation currency. 

INCOME TAX

As the company is a tax exempt institution in terms of 
subsection 50‐10 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997, 
as amended, it is exempt from paying income tax. 
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NOTE 2. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS (CONTINUED)

Revenue from grants, that do not have sufficiently specific
and measurable performance obligations, is recognised 
when the company obtains control of the grant, or the 
right to receive the grant, it is probable that the economic 
benefits comprising the grant will flow to the company and 
the amount of the grant can be measured reliably. 

Lease term
The lease term is a significant component in the 
measurement of both the right‐of‐use asset and 
lease liability. Judgement is exercised in determining 
whether there is reasonable certainty that an option to 
extend the lease or purchase the underlying asset will 
be exercised, or an option to terminate the lease will 
not be exercised, when ascertaining the periods to be 
included in the lease term. In determining the lease term, 
all facts and circumstances that create an economical 
incentive to exercise an extension option, or not to 
exercise a termination option, are considered at the lease 
commencement date. 

Factors considered may include the importance of the 
asset to the company’s operations; comparison of terms 
and conditions to prevailing market rates; incurrence of 
significant penalties; existence of significant leasehold 
improvements; and the costs and disruption to replace the 
asset. The company reassesses whether it is reasonably 
certain to exercise an extension option, or not exercise 
a termination option, if there is a significant event or 
significant change in circumstances. Refer to note 13.

Incremental borrowing rate
Where the interest rate implicit in a lease cannot be readily 
determined, an incremental borrowing rate is estimated 
to discount future lease payments to measure the present 
value of the lease liability at the lease commencement 
date. Such a rate is based on what the company estimates 
it would have to pay a third party to borrow the funds 
necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-
of‐use asset, with similar terms, security and economic 
environment. Refer to note 13.

NOTE 3. REVENUE

358,803 317,465Membership fees

1,674,853 1,742,501Government grants 

9,200 9,200Affiliation fees

399,265 344,798Entry fees

268,039 224,429Events-cost recovery

Revenue from contracts with customers 2023 ($) 2022 ($)

Other revenue 2023 ($) 2022 ($)

50,000 43,550Government and other grants

1,444 3,105Sundry

51,444 46,655Total other revenue

REVENUE 3,097,551 3,182,608

46,039 56,872Educational income 

114,022 176,495Equipment and merchandise sales

73,330 57,866Coaching fees 

102,556 206,327Sponsorship

3,046,107 3,135,953Total revenue from contracts with customers
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3,046,107 3,135,953 Australia 

Geographical regions 

The disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers is as follows:

DISAGGREGATION OF REVENUE

2023 ($) 2022 ($) 

827,365 802,594 

2,218,742 2,333,359 

Goods and services transferred at a point in time 

Services transferred over time 

3,046,107 3,135,953 

Timing of revenue recognition 2023 ($) 2022 ($) 

1,619,712 1,594,287Australian Sports Commission

Revenue from contracts with customers:

45,141 138,214Commonwealth Games Australia 

Victorian Government 10,000 10,000

Source of Government grant funding 2023 ($) 2022 ($)

1,674,853 1,742,501

NOTE 3. REVENUE (CONTINUED)

ACCOUNTING POLICY FOR REVENUE RECOGNITION
The company recognises revenue as follows:

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point 
in time when the customer obtains control of the goods, 
which is generally at the time of delivery.

Services rendered to members
Revenue derived from services delivered to members, 
includes membership registration fees, affiliation fees, 
educational income and player insurances (member 
service fees).

The company’s membership and affiliation year is 1 
January to 31 December, with fees payable annually in 
advance. Only those receipts that are attributable to the 
current financial year are recognised as revenue. Members 
pay in advance of receipt of services, which are delivered 
over a period of time.

Revenue from a contract to provide services is recognised 
over time as the services are rendered based on either a 
fixed price or an hourly rate.

Grants
Grants that have sufficiently specific and enforceable 
performance obligations are recognised as revenue when 
the specified performance obligations are met, either at 

a point in time or overtime. Such grants are classified as 
revenue from contracts with customers.

In respect of grants that are identified as revenue from 
contracts with customers, the amounts received in 
advance of the performance obligation in the grant 
agreement being met are recognised as contract liabilities 
and presented under the classification of current
liabilities. The grant is recognised as revenue only 
when the company has met the specified performance 
obligation in the grant agreement, and has transferred the 
agreed benefit to the grantor.

Revenue from grants, that do not have sufficiently specific 
and measurable performance obligations, is recognised 
when the company obtains control of the grant, or the 
right to receive the grant, it is probable that the economic 
benefits comprising the grant will flow to the company 
and the amount of the grant can be measured reliably. 
Such grants are classified under Other revenue.

Grants provided to acquire or construct capital assets 
are recognised as a liability until such time as the asset 
is acquired or constructed, at which point the grant is 
recognised as revenue.
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NOTE 3. REVENUE (CONTINUED)

Sponsorship
Sponsorships that have sufficiently specific and 
enforceable performance obligations are recognised as 
revenue when the specified performance obligations 
are met, either at a point in time or overtime. Such 
sponsorships are classified as revenue from contracts with
customers.

In respect of sponsorships that are identified as revenue 
from contracts with customers, the amounts received in 
advance of the performance obligation in the sponsorship 
agreement being met are recognised as contract liabilities 
and presented under the classification of current liabilities. 

The sponsorship is recognised as revenue only when the 
company has met the specified performance obligation 

in the sponsorship agreement, and has transferred the 
agreed benefit to the sponsor.

Revenue from sponsorships that do not have sufficiently 
specific and measurable performance obligations, is 
recognised when the company obtains control of the 
sponsorship, or the right to receive the sponsorship, it 
is probable that the economic benefits comprising the 
sponsorship will flow to the company and the amount 
of the sponsorship can be measured reliably. Such 
sponsorships are classified under Other revenue.

Donations and other revenue
Donations and other revenue are recognised when they 
are received or when the right to receive payment is 
established.

NOTE 4. EXPENSES Surplus includes the following specific expenses:

4,1382,463Interest and finance charges paid/payable on lease liabilities

15,590

98,483

10,400

101,942

Net foreign exchange loss

Defined contribution superannuation expense 

4,1382,463Finance costs expensed 

Finance costs

Net foreign exchange loss

Superannuation expense

28,41023,382Right-of-use asset – Land and buildings

9,8285,297Plant and equipment

38,23828,679

Depreciation 2023 ($) 2022 ($) 

2023 ($) 2022 ($) 

2023 ($) 2022 ($) 

2023 ($) 2022 ($) 

Cash on deposit for terms of 90 days or more are classified as non‐cash equivalents under investments, refer to note 7.

NOTE 5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

390,000879,350Cash at bank

Current assets 2023 ($) 2022 ($) 

NOTE 6. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

56,89647,904Trade receivables

Accrued income 

Current assets 2023 ($) 2022 ($) 

2,500

59,396

6,795

54,699
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NOTE 8. OTHER

Current assets

71,43079,639Prepayments

71,43079,639

2023 ($) 2022 ($) 

NOTE 7. INVESTMENTS

1,250,000750,000

1,250,000750,000Term deposit 

Current assets 2023 ($) 2022 ($)

Cash on deposit for terms of 90 days or more are classified as non‐cash equivalents under investments.

At 31 December 2023, the company had three term deposits (2022: five) of $250,000 each. The interest on the deposits 
ranged from 4.8% to 5.1% per annum.

NOTE 9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(37,905)(43,106)Less: Accumulated depreciation 

45,00853,063Plant and equipment - at cost

7,1039,957

Non-current assets 2023 ($) 2022 ($)

Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current financial year are set out below:

RECONCILIATIONS

Accounting policy for property, plant and equipment
Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes 
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

Depreciation is calculated on a straight‐line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and equipment 
over their expected useful lives as follows: 

Plant and equipment at cost 		  2.5 to 10 years

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. 
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit to the 
company. Gains and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken to profit or loss. 

7,103Balance at 1 January 2023

Plant and equipment ($)

10,034Additions 

(5,297)Depreciation expense

(1,883)Disposals 

BALANCE AT 31 DECEMBER 2023 9,957
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NOTE 10. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

(63,922)(5,183)Less: Accumulated depreciation

113,63974,642 Land and buildings - right-of-use

49,71769,459 

Non-current assets 2023 ($) 2022 ($) 

Refer to note 13 for details of the terms of the associated lease liability. 

The company has elected not to recognise a right‐of‐use asset and corresponding lease liability for short‐term leases with 
terms of 12 months or less and leases of low‐value assets. Lease payments on these assets are expensed to profit or loss as 
incurred. 

Reconciliations of the written down values at the beginning and end of the current financial year are set out below:

RECONCILIATIONS

49,717Balance at 1 January 2023

Plant and equipment ($)

74,642Additions 

(23,382)Depreciation expense

(31,518)Lease termination 

BALANCE AT 31 DECEMBER 2023 69,459

NOTE 11. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

7,19513,459 Accruals

13,60545,868 Trade payables

25,7718,117 BAS payable

Current liabilities 2023 ($) 2022 ($)

67,444 46,571

Contract liabilities are represented by grant amounts received in advance from The Commonwealth Government ‐ The 
Australian Sports Commission, which will be applied to meeting performance obligations in future financial years, at which 
time the contract liabilities will be recognised as revenue.

NOTE 12. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

942,147 921,756 

942,147 921,756 Revenue received in advance

Current liabilities 2023 ($) 2022 ($)
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NOTE 13. LEASE LIABILITIES

30,19522,930Lease liability - Land and buildings 

Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

2023 ($) 2022 ($)

24,076 47,296Lease liability - Land and buildings

54,27170,226

The company operates from leased premises, being partial areas of Melbourne Sports and Aquatic Centre in Albert Park, 
Victoria. The lease agreement was entered into on 15 October 2023 for a period of 3 years at a rental of $2,125 per month. The 
lease is subject to an annual increase of 4% or CPI, whichever is higher. The lease includes 2 further option terms of 3 years. 
At the year‐end date, the directors have not determined whether the options to extend the lease will be exercised. The lease 
liability and right‐of‐use asset value have, therefore, been measured based on the assumption that the lease will terminate 
after the initial term of 3 years.

The company previously leased its former offices under an agreement with an initial term of 1 year, which commenced on
1 October 2020. During the financial year ended 31 December 2022, the company exercised its option to renew its lease for a 
further 2 years until 30 September 2024. This lease was terminated early in October 2023.

Refer to note 10 for the carrying value of the associated right‐of‐use asset.

Future lease payments are due as follows:

Future lease payments

Within one year

2023 ($) 2022 ($)

24,480

32,093

49,366

25,819

One to five years

56,57375,185

NOTE 14. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

61,06749,650Annual leave 

9,57010,628Long service leave

Current liabilities 2023 ($) 2022 ($)

9,370-Long service leave

80,00760,278

Non-current liabilities 2023 ($) 2022 ($)

NOTE 15. KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL DISCLOSURES

The Directors are not remunerated for the services they provide as Directors.

COMPENSATION
The aggregate compensation made to directors and other members of key management personnel of the company is 
set out below:

415,214 441,642 Aggregate compensation

2023 ($) 2022 ($) 
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NOTE 16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Key Management Personnel
Disclosures relating to key management personnel are set out in note 15. 

Transactions with Directors
The following transactions occurred with Directors:

	 Graham Symons: $5,700 (2022: $2,232) in expenses paid to perform duties as a Director.

	 Marie Pinkewich: $954 (2022: $1,776) in expenses paid to perform duties as a Director.

	 Kamalesh Tharmasuthan: $1,126 (2022: $Nil) in expenses paid to perform duties as a Director.

	 Steve Knapp: $753 (2022: $Nil) in expenses paid to perform duties as a Director.

	 Sam Miller: $395 (2022: $Nil) in expenses paid to perform duties as a Director.

	 Anthony Moore: $481 (2022: $428) in expenses paid to perform duties as a Director.

	 William Henzell: $326 (2022: $Nil) in expenses paid to perform duties as a Director.

Transactions with related parties
There were no other material transactions with related parties during the current and previous financial year.

NOTE 17. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

Grants received from the Australian Sports Commission accounted for 52.3% (2022: 50%) of total revenue. 

NOTE 18. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

No matter or circumstance has arisen since 31 December 2023 that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect the 
company’s operations, the results of those operations, or the company’s state of affairs in future financial years. 

Audit services ‐ Wessels & Co Pty Ltd 2023 ($) 2022 ($)

Audit of the financial statements 5,0005,500

Other services ‐ network firms 2023 ($) 2022 ($)

Audit of the financial statements 1,200 1,300

Other services ‐ Wessels & Co Pty Ltd

Audit of grant acquittal report 500550

5,500 6,050 

NOTE 19. REMUNERATION OF AUDITORS 

During the financial year the following fees were paid or payable for services provided by Wessels & Co Pty Ltd, the auditor 
of the company, and its network firms: 
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Directors’ declaration
31 DECEMBER 2023

IN THE DIRECTORS’ OPINION:

	 the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian 

	 Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosures, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and other mandatory 

	 professional reporting requirements;

	 the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as 

	 at 31 December 2023 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

	 there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when they 

	 become due and payable.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of directors made pursuant to section 295(5)(a) of the Corporations Act 

2001.

On behalf of the directors

Graham Symons - President
18th March 2024
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NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS 
RESULTS INDIVIDUAL EVENTS

EVENT GOLD SILVER BRONZE

Men's Singles Xuqi Lin (NSW) Aditya Sareen (VIC) Dillon Chambers (VIC)

Women's Singles Yangzi Liu (NSW) Cheuk Tung Hannah Li (NZL) Qian Yang (VIC)

Men's Doubles Nicholas Lum/Finn Luu (VIC)
Xavier Dixon/Dillon Chambers 

(VIC)
Yonghun Alex Lee (NSW)/Aditya 

Sareen (VIC)

Women's Doubles
Yangzi Liu/Zhenhua Vivian 

Dederko Tan (NSW)
Qian Yang/Lina Lei (VIC)

Danni-Elle Townsend/Yvonne 
Jing Yang (QLD)

Mixed Doubles
Xin Chris Yan (NSW)/Lina Lei 

(VIC)
Finn Luu (VIC)/Yangzi Liu (NSW) Xavier Dixon/Melissa Tapper (VIC)

Under 21 Men's Singles Nicholas Lum (VIC) Aditya Sareen (VIC) Clarence Cheng (NSW)

Under 21 Women's Singles Cheuk Tung Hannah Li (NZL) Connie Psihogios (VIC) Carrie Guo (NZL)

Under 21 Men's Doubles
Aditya Sareen (VIC)/Chulong Nie 

(NSW)
Nicholas Lum/Lucas Lum (VIC) Jeffrey Guo/Stephen Liu (NSW)

Under 21 Women's Doubles Hanna Goh (SA)/Yi-Jen Hsu (VIC)
Danni-Elle Townsend/Haneul 

Kim (QLD)
Connie Psihogios/Inaaya Khan 

(VIC)

2023 NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS -
SYDNEY, NEW SOUTH WALES, 2-9 JULY

INDIVIDUAL
EVENTS
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EVENT GOLD SILVER BRONZE

Under 21 Mixed Doubles
Aditya Sareen/Connie Psihogios 

(VIC)
Clarence Cheng (NSW)/Hanna 

Goh (SA)
Chulong Nie/Mingxuan Nie 

(NSW)

Under 19 Boys' Singles Nicholas Lum (VIC) Finn Luu (VIC) Hwan Bae (NSW)

Under 19 Girls' Singles Cheuk Tung Hannah Li (NZL) Inaaya Khan (VIC) Nguyen Cherry Le (VIC)

Under 19 Boys' Doubles Nicholas Lum/Finn Luu (VIC)
Chulong Nie (NSW)/Yousef 

Hassan (VIC)
Clarence Cheng/Ray Zhang 

(NSW)

Under 19 Girls' Doubles
Nguyen Cherry Le/Hasali Sanaya 

Buddhadasa (VIC)
Connie Psihogios (VIC)/Hanna 

Goh (SA)
Yvonne Liu/Olina Qiao (NSW)

Under 19 Mixed Doubles
Nicholas Lum/Hasali Sanaya 

Buddhadasa (VIC)
Aditya Sareen/Connie Psihogios 

(VIC)
Finn Luu/Nguyen Cherry Le (VIC)

Under 17 Boys' Singles Aditya Sareen (VIC) Chulong Nie (NSW) Jeffrey Guo (NSW)

Under 17 Girls' Singles Cheuk Tung Hannah Li (NZL) Connie Psihogios (VIC) Carrie Guo (NZL)

Under 17 Boys' Doubles
Clarence Cheng/Chulong Nie 

(NSW)
Aditya Sareen (VIC)/Won Bae 

(NSW)
Lucas Lum (VIC)/Jeffrey Guo 

(NSW)

Under 17 Girls' Doubles
Carrie Guo/Cheuk Tung Hannah 

Li (NZL)
Connie Psihogios (VIC)/Hanna 

Goh (SA)
Nguyen Cherry Le/Yi-Jen Hsu 

(VIC)

Under 17 Mixed Doubles
Aditya Sareen/Connie Psihogios 

(VIC)
Clarence Cheng (NSW)/Hanna 

Goh (SA)
Havin Shengali/Yvonne Liu 

(NSW)

Under 15 Boys' Singles Aditya Sareen (VIC) Won Bae (NSW) Lucas Lum (VIC)

Under 15 Girls' Singles Carrie Guo (NZL) Victoria Zhang (VIC) Kavyaa Madaan (VIC)

Under 15 Boys' Doubles
Aditya Sareen (VIC)/Won Bae 

(NSW)
Lucas Lum (VIC)/Stephen Liu 

(NSW)
Zhongye Alex Huang (VIC)/Luke 

Chen (SA)

Under 15 Girls' Doubles Carrie Guo (NZL)/Yi-Jen Hsu (VIC)
Taleisha Gaeta (QLD)/Jasmine 

Wu (WA)
Victoria Zhang (VIC)/Daisy Xie 

(NSW)

Under 15 Mixed Doubles
Lucas Green/Taleisha Gaeta 

(QLD)
Jingyu Huang/Ella Yu (QLD) Steven So (SA)/Lily Zhang (NSW)

Under 13 Boys' Singles Jingyu Huang (QLD) Leonard Piyachai (NSW) Andrew Li (NSW)

Under 13 Girls' Singles Daisy Xie (NSW) Amy Wu (NSW) Qinle Alice Xia (VIC)

Under 13 Boys' Doubles
Joshua Ding (VIC)/Hadrian De 

Palo (SA)
Jingyu Huang/Chuhao Owen Jin 

(QLD)
Steven So/Lawrence Fan (SA)

Under 13 Girls' Doubles
Qinle Alice Xia/Kavyaa Madaan 

(VIC)
Lily Zhang (NSW)/Ella Yu (QLD) Esme Ho (VIC)/Zilin Zhang (NSW)

Under 13 Mixed Doubles Jingyu Huang/Ella Yu (QLD)
Aaron Nguyen/Qinle Alice Xia 

(VIC)
Steven So (SA)/Lily Zhang (NSW)

Under 11 Boys' Singles Lawrence Fan (SA) William Chan (NSW) Lochlan Keating (QLD)

Under 11 Girls' Singles Qinle Alice Xia (VIC) Nikitha Balram (WA) Ariel Li (VIC)

Under 11 Boys' Doubles
Lawrence Fan (SA)/Jaden Deng 

(VIC)
William Chan/Lachlan Bao 

(NSW)
Brian Levi Tesler (VIC)/Oscar 

Zhang (NSW)

2023 NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS -
SYDNEY, NEW SOUTH WALES, 2-9 JULY

INDIVIDUAL
EVENTS
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EVENT GOLD SILVER BRONZE

Under 11 Girls' Doubles
Jingtian Angie Li/Maggie Lyu 

(VIC)
Qinle Alice Xia (VIC)/Jennifer Dou 

(NSW)
Ariel Li/Alice Zheng (VIC)

Under 11 Mixed Doubles
Lawrence Fan (SA)/Qinle Alice 

Xia (VIC)
Ian Cao/Angela Yuan (QLD) Boris Zhang/Lin Zhu (QLD)

Open Class 1-5 Men's 
Wheelchair Singles

Christopher Addis (VIC) Zhi Ming Jimmy Huo (NSW) Caleb Crowden (SA)

Open Class 1-5 Women's 
Wheelchair Singles

Lisa Daniela Di Toro (VIC) Hayley Sands (SA) Gemma Buchholz (QLD)

Open Class 6-11 Men's Standing 
Singles

Rory Carroll (VIC) Jake Ballestrino (VIC) Yasir Hussaini (ACT)

Open Class 6-11 Women's 
Standing Singles

Jodi Elkington-Jones (SA) Gemma Hockley (NSW) Saniya Sood (NSW)

Open Class 1-5 Youth U23 
Wheelchair Singles

Caleb Crowden (SA) Oli Pizzey Stratford (VIC)  

Open Class 6-11 Youth U23 
Standing Singles

Ian Kim (NSW) Lennard Properjohn (WA) Samuel Rizkalla (VIC)

Open Class 1-5 Wheelchair 
Doubles

Christopher Addis/Lisa Daniela 
Di Toro (VIC)

Zhi Ming Jimmy Huo/Junjian 
Jessy Chen (NSW)

Samir Eshani/Raphael Uzoma 
(NSW)

Open Class 1-5 Mixed 
Wheelchair Doubles

Christopher Addis/Lisa Daniela 
Di Toro (VIC)

Zhi Ming Jimmy Huo (NSW)/
Gemma Buchholz (QLD)

Caleb Crowden/Hayley Sands 
(SA)

Open Class 6-10 Men's Standing 
Doubles

Nathan Pellissier/Trevor Hirth 
(VIC)

Ian Kim/Paulo Umetsu (NSW)
Vinnie Batten/Daryl C Sterling 

(QLD)

Open Class 6-10 Women's 
Standing Doubles

Qian Yang/Lina Lei (VIC)
Jodi Elkington-Jones (SA)/

Melissa Tapper (VIC)
Gemma Hockley/Saniya Sood 

(NSW)

Open Class 6-10 Mixed Standing 
Doubles

Lin Ma/Lina Lei (VIC)
Nathan Pellissier/Melissa Tapper 

(VIC)
Trevor Hirth/Qian Yang (VIC)

Open Class 11 Doubles
Samuel Von Einem (SA)/Rory 

Carroll (VIC)
Ashley Parrott/Nicholas Jefferson 

(QLD)
Jonathan Tan (NSW)/Rebecca 

Simpson (ACT)

Class 2-3 Singles Junjian Jessy Chen (NSW) Samir Eshani (NSW) Hayley Sands (SA)

Class 4-5 Singles Lisa Daniela Di Toro (VIC) Christopher Addis (VIC) Zhi Ming Jimmy Huo (NSW)

Class 6 Men's Singles Trevor Hirth (VIC) Yasir Hussaini (ACT) Lennard Properjohn (WA)

Class 6-8 Women's Singles Jodi Elkington-Jones (SA) Gemma Hockley (NSW) Saniya Sood (NSW)

Class 7 Men's Singles Jake Ballestrino (VIC) Daryl C Sterling (QLD) Matthew Young (WA)

Class 8 Men's Singles Nathan Pellissier (VIC) David Serifovic (QLD) Joseph Shomali (ACT)

Class 9-10 Men's Singles Lin Ma (VIC) Lucas Milsom (SA) Vinnie Batten (QLD)

Class 9-10 Women's Singles Melissa Tapper (VIC) Lina Lei (VIC) Qian Yang (VIC)

Class 11 Singles Samuel Von Einem (SA) Rory Carroll (VIC) Ashley Parrott (QLD)

2023 NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS -
SYDNEY, NEW SOUTH WALES, 2-9 JULY

INDIVIDUAL
EVENTS
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NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS 
RESULTS TEAM EVENTS

2023 NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS -
SYDNEY, NEW SOUTH WALES, 2-9 JULY 

TEAM
EVENTS

EVENT GOLD SILVER BRONZE

Men's Teams

VICTORIA 
Sanish Ambekar, Dillon 

Chambers, Nicholas Lum, Finn 
Luu

NEW SOUTH WALES 
Yonghun Alex Lee, Xuqi Lin, Kane 
Townsend, Xin Chris Yan, Soyeon 

Kim (NPC)

VICTORIA 'B' 
Xavier Dixon, Lin Ma, Aditya 

Sareen, Yugandh Kiran Zende

Women's Teams
VICTORIA 

Lina Lei, Melissa Tapper, Qian 
Yang

QUEENSLAND 
Yvonne Jing Yang, Danni-Elle 

Townsend

NEW SOUTH WALES 
Michelle Bromley, Yangzi Liu, 

Han Long, Zhenhua Vivian 
Dederko Tan (NPC)

Under 21 Men's Teams
VICTORIA 

Rocky Chen, Tao Toby Koo, 
Raymond Myrteza

AUST CAPITAL TERRITORY 
Toby Clarke, Richie Jiang, Archie 

Webb

NEW SOUTH WALES 
Chun Ho Mak, Joshua Yee, Alex 

Yeung, Garry Yuan
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EVENT GOLD SILVER BRONZE

Under 21 Women's Teams
VICTORIA 

Ellen Walker, Jiayi Zhou

NEW SOUTH WALES 
Yifan Liu, Mingxuan Nie, Xiaojing 

Zhang (NPC)

WESTERN AUSTRALIA 
Jacqueline Budiarto, Abbey Man, 

Jessika Nichols-Neale

Under 19 Boys' Teams

NEW SOUTH WALES 
Clarence Cheng, Andrew Choi, 
Chulong Nie, Ray Zhang, John 

Tawadrous (NPC)

QUEENSLAND 
Jithen Aluwihare, Braydon 

Chapman, Shanith Jayamaha, 
Anushka Mudalige

VICTORIA 
Max Geering, Ahmed Hassan, 

Izac Ooi, Anthony Silk

Under 19 Girls' Teams
VICTORIA 

Hasali Sanaya Buddhadasa, 
Nguyen Cherry Le, Yuhan Li

NEW SOUTH WALES 
Erin Ann, Kyra Chan, Megan 

Sun, Chung Yee Wong, Leonie 
Whiteford (NPC)

NEW SOUTH WALES 'B' 
Kailey Reddy, Natalie Tran, Mia 

Tu, Caitlin Yew, Allison Flood 
(NPC)

Under 17 Boys' Teams

NEW SOUTH WALES 
Won Bae, Jeffrey Guo, Jett Kelen, 

Havin Shengali, Chau-Hung 
James Wong (NPC)

VICTORIA 
Colin Chen, Yousef Hassan, 

Justin Kwan, Lucas Lum

VICTORIA 'B' 
Domenico Gallicchio, Levi 

Geering, Eric Luk, Aviraj Singh

Under 17 Girls' Teams
VICTORIA 

Yi-Jen Hsu, Inaaya Khan, 
Gabriella Osvath, Victoria Zhang

NEW SOUTH WALES 
Celine Chen, Yvonne Liu, Olina 
Qiao, Ally Zhang, Paul Uttley

SOUTH AUSTRALIA 
Hanna Goh, Ella Glassenbury, 
Jayliah Do, Paul Glassenbury 

(NPC)

Under 15 Boys' Teams
SOUTH AUSTRALIA 

Luke Chen, Hao Harry Jiang, 
Peter Zhang, Kay Crowell (NPC)

QUEENSLAND 
Stanley Cham, Lucas Green, 

Adeepa Keerthiratne

VICTORIA 
Rivindu Buddhadasa, Zhongye 
Alex Huang, Chunting Li, Navik 

Rathnasinghe

Under 15 Girls' Teams

NEW SOUTH WALES 
Chloe Cheng, Cynthia Huang, 

Daisy Xie, Kathleen Yeung, Jenny 
Ren (NPC)

NEW SOUTH WALES 'B' 
Lynette Ha, Serina Lee, Hannah 
Li, Xuan Diem Mai, Eun Sil Lee 

(NPC)

VICTORIA 
Esme Ho, Foebe Ho, Yu Lily Li, 

Swetha Sundaresan

Under 13 Boys' Teams
SOUTH AUSTRALIA 

Steven So, Hadrian De Palo, 
Lawrence Fan, Kay Crowell (NPC)

QUEENSLAND 
Jingyu Huang, Chuhao Owen 

Jin, Han Leung, Malakai Lamby

VICTORIA 'B' 
Andy Song, Kevin Su, Ocean 

Yang, Aiden You

Under 13 Girls' Teams
NEW SOUTH WALES 

Amy Wu, Lily Zhang, Zilin Zhang, 
Sophia Zhou, Peter Masen (NPC)

VICTORIA 
Kavyaa Madaan, Qinle Alice Xia, 

Serena Zhang, Coral Zhao

QUEENSLAND 
Amy Jang, Natalie Sheriff, Ella Yu

Under 11 Boys' Teams

VICTORIA 
Jaden Deng, Samarth Singh, 

Brian Levi Tesler, Samyukt 
Vinodhkumar

NEW SOUTH WALES 
Lachlan Bao, William Chan, 

Oscar Pan, Oscar Zhang, Adam 
Masen (NPC)

QUEENSLAND 
Lochlan Keating, Pranav Prasad, 

Boris Zhang, Ian Cao

Under 11 Girls' Teams
VICTORIA 

Ariel Li, Jingtian Angie Li, Maggie 
Lyu, Alice Zheng

NEW SOUTH WALES 
Zhiqing Bella Chen, Jennifer 

Dou, Anna Li, Jenny Liu, Sui Yan 
Amy Chen (NPC)

WESTERN AUSTRALIA 
Nikitha Balram, Joyce Ho, Chloe 

Yu, James Yee (NPC)

Open Class 1-5
VICTORIA 

Christopher Addis, Lisa Daniela 
Di Toro

NEW SOUTH WALES 
Junjian Jessy Chen, Zhi Ming 

Jimmy Huo

NEW SOUTH WALES 'B' 
Richard Engles, Raphael Uzoma

Class 6-7
VICTORIA 

Trevor Hirth, Samuel Rizkalla

WESTERN AUSTRALIA 
Lennard Properjohn, Matthew 

Young

AUST CAPITAL TERRITORY 
Yasir Hussaini, Patrick Horn

Class 8-10
VICTORIA 

Jake Ballestrino, Nathan 
Pellissier

AUST CAPITAL TERRITORY 
Dane Graham, Joseph Shomali

QUEENSLAND 
David Serifovic, Aaron Payne

Open Class 11
PRESIDENTS 

Jonathan Tan (NSW), Rory Carroll 
(VIC)

QUEENSLAND 
Nicholas Jefferson, Ashley 

Parrott

AUST CAPITAL TERRITORY 
Joshua Chrismas, Woody 

Menzies

2023 NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS -
SYDNEY, NEW SOUTH WALES, 2-9 JULY 

TEAM
EVENTS
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BEST PLAYER AWARDS

Men’s Finn Luu (VIC)

Women’s Yangzi Liu (NSW)

Under 21 Men’s Aditya Sareen (VIC)

Under 21 Women’s Connie Psihogios (VIC)

Under 19 Boys’ Nicholas Lum (VIC)

Under 19 Girls’ Nguyen Cherry Le (VIC)

Under 17 Boys’ Aditya Sareen (VIC)

Under 17 Girls’ Connie Psihogios (VIC)

Under 15 Boys’ Aditya Sareen (VIC)

Under 15 Girls’ Taleisha Gaeta (QLD)

BEST PLAYER AWARDS

Under 13 Boys’ Jingyu Huang (QLD)

Under 13 Girls’ Qinle Alice Xia (VIC)

Under 11 Boys’ Lawrence Fan (SA)

Under 11 Girls’ Qinle Alice Xia (VIC)

Class 1-5 Men’s Christopher Addis (VIC)

Class 1-5 Women’s Lisa Daniela Di Toro (VIC)

Class 6-10 Men’s Nathan Pellissier (VIC)

Class 6-10 Women’s Lina Lei (VIC)

Class 11 Men’s Samuel Von Einem (SA)

Class 11 Women’s
Rebecca Simpson (ACT)

Chenoa Paul (ACT)

NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS
RESULTS BEST PLAYER AWARDS
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NATIONAL VETERANS 
CHAMPIONSHIPS RESULTS
INDIVIDUAL EVENTS

EVENT GOLD SILVER BRONZE

Over 30 Men’s Singles Craig Carter (VIC) Alexandre Vong (NSW)
Barry Griffiths (NZL)

Geoff Chan (ACT)

Over 30 Women’s Singles Emiri Tsukamoto (NSW) Shelley Neal (NZL)
Beck Bennett (WA)
Maha Saad (NSW)

Over 30 Men’s Doubles Craig Carter / Sam Palmer (VIC)
Alexandre Vong / Pascal Mias 

(NSW)
Wilson Hui / Jacky Wong (NSW)
Simon Johnson / Mick Warr (VIC)

Over 30 Women’s Doubles
Beck Bennett (WA) / Maha Saad 

(NSW)
Emiri Tsukamoto / Forough 

Karimi (NSW)

Kate Carmichael / Victoria Male 
(VIC)

Anna Bobana / Vivienne Halocha 
(QLD)

Over 30 Mixed Doubles
Barry Griffiths (NZL) / Beck 

Bennett (WA)
Giovanni Cnapich / Anna Bobana 

(QLD)

Robert Beaumont / Michelle 
Bromley (NSW)

Simon Johnson / Lydia Liu (VIC)

Over 40 Men’s Singles Barry Griffiths (NZL) Alexandre Vong (NSW)
Simon Johnson (VIC)

Pascal Mias (NSW)

2023 NATIONAL VETERANS CHAMPIONSHIPS,
CANBERRA, AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY, 30 SEPTEMBER-7 OCTOBER

INDIVIDUAL
EVENTS
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EVENT GOLD SILVER BRONZE

Over 40 Women’s Singles Beck Bennett (WA) Kris Alisch (NZL)
Sarah Sandley (SA)

Oksana Listkova (VIC)

Over 40 Men’s Doubles
Paul Langley (SA) / Craig Dye 

(NZL)
Alexandre Vong / John Ngo 

(NSW)

Nghi Thanh Nguyen (SA) / 
M Kaunain Beg (VIC)

Pascal Mias / Mohammad Azimi 
(NSW)

Over 40 Women’s Doubles
Beck Bennett (WA) / Maha Saad 

(NSW)
Beverley Clackson / Yoko 

Johnston (NSW)

Anna Bobana / Vivienne Halocha 
(QLD)

Kris Alisch (NZL) / Sarah Sandley 
(SA)

Over 40 Mixed Doubles Paul Langley / Claire Langley (SA)
Barry Griffiths (NZL) / Beck 

Bennett (WA)
Simon Johnson / Lydia Liu (VIC)
Craig Dye / Shelley Neal (NZL)

Over 50 Men’s Singles Michael Bowrey (ACT) Anthony Jeffress (QLD)
Hoa Ngo (NZL)

Darin May (QLD)

Over 50 Women’s Singles Oksana Listkova (VIC) Ai Qin Zhang (NSW)
Sarah Sandley (SA)
Clare Owen (QLD)

Over 50 Men’s Doubles
Paul Langley (SA) / Barry Griffiths 

(NZL)
Kevin Malyschko / Trevor Walker 

(SA)

Lyndon White (NZL) / Nghi 
Thanh Nguyen (SA)

Craig Dye / Simon Fenwick (NZL)

Over 50 Women’s Doubles
Ai Qin Zhang / Beverley Clackson 

(NSW)
Frances Norton / Lynette Buckby 

(SA)

Aviva Brindley / Melisa Ball (VIC)
Kris Alisch (NZL) / Sarah Sandley 

(SA)

Over 50 Mixed Doubles
Craig Campbell (WA) / Oksana 

Listkova (VIC)
Max Wellington (QLD) / Sarah 

Sandley (SA)

Paul Langley / Claire Langley (SA)
Kevin Malyschko / Lynette 

Buckby (SA)

Over 60 Men’s Singles Bill Robson (NSW) Stuart Armstrong (NZL)
Paul Leslie Green (QLD)
Peter Krigovsky (NSW)

Over 60 Women’s Singles Ai Qin Zhang (NSW) Vicki Carruthers (VIC)
Therese Chappell (QLD)

Irina Sakova (TAS)

Over 60 Men’s Doubles
Bill Robson / Wayne 
Heginbotham (NSW)

Peter Krigovsky (NSW) / Kevin 
Malyschko (SA)

Bruce Judge / Brett Evans (NSW)
Michael Pilottos / Greg Evans 

(NSW)

Over 60 Women’s Doubles
Clare Owen / Andrea McDonnell 

(QLD)
Tutty Tanfana (NZL) / Joanna Ma 

(NSW)

Jan Yu / Helen Zhang (QLD)
Debbie Wilson / Vicki Carruthers 

(VIC)

Over 60 Mixed Doubles
Wayne Heginbotham / Joanna 

Ma (NSW)
Craig Campbell (WA) / Irina 

Sakova (TAS)

Max Wellington / Andrea 
McDonnell (QLD)

Paul Leslie Green / Clare Owen 
(QLD)

Over 65 Men’s Singles Kim Soon Tan (ACT) Craig Campbell (WA)
Chau-Hung James Wong (NSW)

Wayne Heginbotham (NSW)

Over 65 Women’s Singles Gayle D’Arcy (QLD) Kay Crowell (SA)
Lesley Gardner (NZL)

Alice Abbas (SA)

Over 65 Men’s Doubles
Kheng Yee Lai / Yuliang Jiang 

(NZL)
Bill Robson / Wayne 
Heginbotham (NSW)

Chau-Hung James Wong / Chee 
Yow (NSW)

Craig Campbell / Phil Ranger 
(WA)

Over 65 Women’s Doubles
Therese Chappell / Gayle D’Arcy 

(QLD)
Elfrida Kalich (NT) / Mary 

Dombrose (WA)
Kay Crowell / Alice Abbas (SA)

Anne Bellion / Judy James (VIC)

Over 65 Mixed Doubles
Bill Robson (NSW) / Lorraine 

Baker (SA)
Stephen Tai (NSW) / Elfrida 

Kalich (NT)

Kheng Yee Lai / Tetyana Tanya 
Sulimova (NZL)

Kok Chong Tan / Alice Abbas (SA)

2023 NATIONAL VETERANS CHAMPIONSHIPS,
CANBERRA, AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY, 30 SEPTEMBER-7 OCTOBER
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EVENT GOLD SILVER BRONZE

Over 70 Men’s Singles Kheng Yee Lai (NZL) Brian Berry (VIC)
Paul Pinkewich (NSW)

Chau-Hung James Wong (NSW)

Over 70 Women’s Singles Elfrida Kalich (NT) Chris Matthews (SA)
Tetyana Tanya Sulimova (NZL)

Lorraine Baker (SA)

Over 70 Men’s Doubles
Kheng Yee Lai / Kevin Fogarty 

(NZL)
Chau-Hung James Wong / Paul 

Pinkewich (NSW)

Cyrus Pestonji / Stephen Tai 
(NSW)

Doug Pattinson (NZL) / Martin 
Solomons (QLD)

Over 70 Women’s Doubles
Julie Coombes / Lorraine Baker 

(SA)
Elfrida Kalich (NT) / Patricia Egan 

(NSW)

Kim Holcomb (TAS) / Judy Chin 
(QLD)

Rose Veerhuis / Joylene Morgan 
(NSW)

Over 70 Mixed Doubles
Stephen Tai (NSW) / Elfrida 

Kalich (NT)
Paul Pinkewich (NSW) / Lorraine 

Baker (SA)

Kevin Fogarty / Yvonne Fogarty 
(NZL)

Chau-Hung James Wong / 
Jennifer Aduckiewicz (NSW)

Over 75 Men’s Singles Thomas Samuelsson (QLD) Tony Needham (WAL)
William Weinstock (NZL)

Clive Sim (VIC)

Over 75 Women’s Singles Rose Veerhuis (NSW) Julie Coombes (SA)
Kathleen Webber (NSW)

Beverley May (SA)

Over 75 Men’s Doubles
Martin Solomons (QLD) / Inh Van 

Le (NSW)
Tony Needham (WAL) / Clive Sim 

(VIC)

William Weinstock (NZL) / Ian 
Morris (SA)

Thomas Samuelsson (QLD) / 
Hans Wetsteyn (NSW)

Over 75 Women’s Doubles
Julie Coombes / Dawn Darwent 

(SA)
Rose Veerhuis / Kathleen 

Webber (NSW)

Beverley May / Lenore Roder (SA)
Maureen Fischer / Jan Taylor 

(VIC)

Over 75 Mixed Doubles
Inh Van Le (NSW) / Julie 

Coombes (SA)
Hans Wetsteyn / Rose Veerhuis 

(NSW)

Jose Abrantes (NT) / Kathleen 
Webber (NSW)

Thong Teck Lee (NT) / Gwenda 
Rapley (SA)

Over 80 Men’s Singles Inh Van Le (NSW) Buddy Reid (VIC)
Werner Borkhardt (QLD)

Igor Klaf (VIC)

Over 80 Women’s Singles Julie Coombes (SA) Kathleen Webber (NSW)
Maureen Fischer (VIC)
Gwenda Rapley (SA)

Over 80 Men’s Doubles
Inh Van Le (NSW) / Werner 

Borkhardt (QLD)
Harry Bligh / Kenneth Hay (QLD)

Buddy Reid / Igor Klaf (VIC)
Thong Teck Lee / Jose Abrantes 

(NT)

Over 80 Women’s Doubles
Kathleen Webber (NSW) / 

Gwenda Rapley (SA)
Maureen Fischer (VIC) / Roma 

James (WA)
Joy Boyd / Etheny Leddy (NSW)

Over 80 Mixed Doubles
Inh Van Le / Kathleen Webber 

(NSW)
Buddy Reid / Maureen Fischer 

(VIC)

Jose Abrantes (NT) / Joy Boyd 
(NSW)

Igor Klaf (VIC) / Etheny Leddy 
(NSW)

Over 85 Men’s Singles Bernard Kuiper (NSW) Robert Ly (NSW) Guenter Arndt (NSW)

Over 85 Women’s Singles Roma James (WA) Joy Boyd (NSW) Shirley Smith (NSW)

Over 85 Mixed Doubles
Bernard Kuiper / Shirley Smith 

(NSW)
Guenter Arndt / Joy Boyd (NSW) -

2023 NATIONAL VETERANS CHAMPIONSHIPS,
CANBERRA, AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY, 30 SEPTEMBER-7 OCTOBER
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NATIONAL VETERANS 
CHAMPIONSHIPS RESULTS  
TEAM EVENTS

EVENT GOLD SILVER BRONZE

Over 30 Men’s Teams

NEW SOUTH WALES
Raman Chandra, Amir 

Forouzanfar, Wilson Hui (C), 
Jacky Wong

VICTORIA
Craig Carter, Christopher 

Dobrovic, Harsh Madaan (C), 
Sam Palmer

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL 
TERRITORY

Geoff Chan, Stephen Phan, Faisal 
Pirwani, Arnab Rakshit (C)

Over 30 Women’s Teams
NEW SOUTH WALES

Forough Karimi (C), Alice Qiu, 
Maha Saad, Emiri Tsukamoto

QUEENSLAND OVER 40
Anna Bobana, Vivienne Halocha, 

Emma Widdup (C)

VICTORIA
Kate Carmichael, Lydia Liu, 

Victoria Male, Yoke-Ching Tan (C)

Over 40 Men’s Teams
NEW ZEALAND

Craig Dye, Simon Fenwick, Barry 
Griffiths, Lyndon White (C)

NEW SOUTH WALES
Robert Beaumont, Pascal Mias 
(C), John Ngo, Alexandre Vong

QUEENSLAND
Jeff Jin, Duy Nguyen, Darryl 

Sullivan, Venkat Vangaveti (C)

Over 50 Men’s Teams

SOUTH AUSTRALIA
Paul Langley (C), Nghi Thanh 
Nguyen, Chris Prince, Michael 

Zhang

NEW ZEALAND “B”
Ray Sheath, Ivan Tan, Jun Tang 

(C), Kevin Yang

NEW SOUTH WALES
Mohammad Azimi, Ayaz Laghari, 

Walter Ly (C), Herijanto Najan

2023 NATIONAL VETERANS CHAMPIONSHIPS,
CANBERRA, AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY, 30 SEPTEMBER-7 OCTOBER

TEAM 
EVENTS
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EVENT GOLD SILVER BRONZE

Over 50 Women’s Teams
NEW ZEALAND

Kris Alisch (C), Catherine Fogarty, 
Yumin Lin, Tutty Tanfana

VICTORIA
Melisa Ball, Aviva Brindley (C), 
Agatha Fernandez, Christina 

Xiong

NEW SOUTH WALES
Beverley Clackson (C), Yoko 
Johnston, Joanna Ma, Ai Qin 

Zhang

Over 60 Men’s Teams
NEW SOUTH WALES

Bruce Judge (C), Peter Krigovsky, 
Michael Pilottos, Hien Tran

QUEENSLAND
David Bernard, John Fourro, Paul 
Leslie Green, Max Wellington (C)

SOUTH AUSTRALIA
David Malyschko, Kevin 

Malyschko (C), Trevor Walker

Over 60 Women’s Teams
QUEENSLAND

Andrea McDonnell (C), Clare 
Owen, Jan Yu, Helen Zhang

VICTORIA
Vicki Carruthers, Marina Lum, 

Arlene Wagner, Debbie Wilson 
(C)

PRESIDENTS
Mary Dombrose (WA) (C), Lesley 
Gardner (NZL), Lorraine Granger-

Brown (QLD)

Over 65 Men’s Teams

NEW SOUTH WALES
Wayne Heginbotham (C), 

Anthony Kwok, Jing Jim Peng, 
Bill Robson

WESTERN AUSTRALIA
Neil Boulos, Craig Campbell (C), 
Phil Ranger, Kee Sing Ian Tan-

Kang

NEW ZEALAND
Kevin Fogarty (C), Yuliang Jiang, 
Kheng Yee Lai, Doug Pattinson

Over 65 Women’s Teams
SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Alice Abbas, Kay Crowell (C)

QUEENSLAND
Therese Chappell, Gayle D’Arcy 

(C)

TASMANIA “B”
Judy Blackburn (C), Kim 

Holcomb

Over 70 Men’s Teams

NEW SOUTH WALES
Ellman Lee, Cyrus Pestonji, Paul 
Pinkewich, Chau Hung James 

Wong (C)

VICTORIA
Bob Bowler, Kenneth Dawber, 

Richard Ooi, John Scott (C)

NEW SOUTH WALES “B”
Michael Antoun, Ian Finlay (C), 

Stephen Tai, Brian Wiese

Over 70 Women’s Teams
NEW ZEALAND

Yvonne Fogarty (C), Tetyana 
Tanya Sulimova

PRESIDENTS
Lorraine Baker (SA), Elfrida 

Kalich (NT) (C), Lyn Wearing (TAS)

NEW SOUTH WALES
Jennifer Aduckiewicz (C), Carol 

Cowie

Over 75 Men’s Teams
QUEENSLAND

Thomas Samuelsson, Martin 
Solomons (C)

PRESIDENTS
Tony Needham (WAL), Clive Sim 

(VIC)

NEW SOUTH WALES
Inh Van Le, Hans Wetsteyn (C)

Over 75 Women’s Teams

SOUTH AUSTRALIA
Julie Coombes (C), Gwenda 

Rapley

NEW SOUTH WALES
Rose Veerhuis (C), Kathleen 

Webber

SOUTH AUSTRALIA “B”
Beverley May, Lenore Roder (C)

Over 80 Men’s Teams
VICTORIA

Igor Klaf, Buddy Reid (C)
QUEENSLAND

Harry Bligh, Kenneth Hay (C)

NORTHERN TERRITORY
Jose Abrantes, Thong Teck Lee 

(C)

2023 NATIONAL VETERANS CHAMPIONSHIPS,
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BEST PLAYER AWARDS

Over 30 Men Craig Carter (VIC)

Over 30 Women Beck Bennett (WA)

Over 40 Men Paul Langley (SA)

Over 40 Women Beck Bennett (WA)

Over 50 Men Paul Langley (SA)

Over 50 Women Oksana Listkova (VIC)

Over 60 Men Bill Robson (NSW)

Over 60 Women
Clare Owen (QLD)

Andrea McDonnell (QLD)

Over 65 Men Bill Robson (NSW)

BEST PLAYER AWARDS

Over 65 Women Gayle D’Arcy (QLD)

Over 70 Men Kheng Yee Lai (NZL)

Over 70 Women Elfrida Kalich (NT)

Over 75 Men Inh Van Le (NSW)

Over 75 Women Julie Coombes (SA)

Over 80 Men Inh Van Le (NSW)

Over 80 Women Kathleen Webber (NSW)

Over 85 Men Bernard Kuiper (NSW)

Over 85 Women Joy Boyd (NSW)

NATIONAL VETERANS 
CHAMPIONSHIPS Results 
BEST PLAYER AWARDS
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TTA TOUR EVENTS
NATIONAL RESULTS
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2023 TTA TOUR - CANBERRA,
TUGGERANONG ARCHERY CENTRE, GREENWAY, ACT, 8-9 APRIL

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

LIN, Xuqi (NSW) Men's Singles

LE, Nguyen Cherry (VIC) Women's Singles

CHENG, Clarence (NSW) Under 21 Men's Singles

LE, Nguyen Cherry (VIC) Under 21 Women's Singles

CHENG, Clarence (NSW) Under 19 Boys' Singles

BUDDHADASA, Hasali Sanaya (VIC) Under 19 Girls' Singles

VARDINEJAD, Rayan (WA) Under 17 Boys' Singles

WU, Jasmine (WA) Under 17 Girls' Singles

LIU, Stephen (NSW) Under 15 Boys' Singles

ZHANG, Victoria (VIC) Under 15 Girls' Singles

SO, Steven (SA) Under 13 Boys' Singles

XIA, Qinle Alice (VIC) Under 13 Girls' Singles

FAN, Lawrence (SA) Under 11 Boys' Singles

HAN, Angel (NZL) Under 11 Girls' Singles

KIM, Ian (NSW) Class 1-11 Singles

TOWNSEND, Kane (NSW) Men's Singles

PSIHOGIOS, Connie (VIC) Women's Singles

ZHANG, Ray (NSW) Under 21 Men's Singles

BUDDHADASA, Hasali Sanaya (VIC) Under 21 Women's Singles

CHOI, Timothy (NZL) Under 19 Boys' Singles

PSIHOGIOS, Connie (VIC) Under 19 Girls' Singles

CHOI, Timothy (NZL) Under 17 Boys' Singles

GAETA, Taleisha (QLD) Under 17 Girls' Singles

CHEN, Luke (SA) Under 15 Boys' Singles

GAETA, Taleisha (QLD) Under 15 Girls' Singles

FAN, Lawrence (SA) Under 13 Boys' Singles

YI, Yelena (NZL) Under 13 Girls' Singles

TESLER, Brian Levi (VIC) Under 11 Boys' Singles

XIA, Qinle Alice (VIC) Under 11 Girls' Singles

HUO, Zhi Ming Jimmy (NSW) Class 1-11 Singles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER
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MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

SHIMOJO, Daiki (NSW) Men's Singles

LONG, Han (NSW) Women's Singles

VARDINEJAD, Rayan (WA) Under 21 Men's Singles

PSIHOGIOS, Connie (VIC) Under 21 Women's Singles

VARDINEJAD, Rayan (WA) Under 19 Boys' Singles

LE, Nguyen Cherry (VIC) Under 19 Girls' Singles

HASSAN, Yousef (VIC) Under 17 Boys' Singles

MADAAN, Kavyaa (VIC) Under 17 Girls' Singles

HIDEURA, Atsuto (NSW) Under 15 Boys' Singles

ZHANG, Lily (NSW) Under 15 Girls' Singles

NGUYEN, Aaron (VIC) Under 13 Boys' Singles

WU, Chelsea (WA) Under 13 Girls' Singles

VINODHKUMAR, Samyukt (VIC) Under 11 Boys' Singles

CHEN, Zhiqing Bella (NSW) Under 11 Girls' Singles

HUSSAINI, Yasir (ACT) Class 1-11 Singles

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

2023 TTA TOUR - CANBERRA,
TUGGERANONG ARCHERY CENTRE, GREENWAY, ACT, 8-9 APRIL (CONTINUED)
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2023 TTA TOUR - GEELONG,
GEELONG TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION, NORTH GEELONG, VIC, 22-23 APRIL

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

TOWNSEND, Kane (NSW) Open Men’s Singles

YANG, Qian (VIC) Open Women’s Singles

CHOI, Timothy (NZL) Under 21 Men’s Singles

PSIHOGIOS, Connie (VIC) Under 21 Women’s Singles

NIE, Chulong (NSW) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

PSIHOGIOS, Connie (VIC) Under 19 Girls’ Singles

VARDINEJAD, Rayan (WA) Under 17 Boys’ Singles

YEUNG, Kathleen (NSW) Under 17 Girls’ Singles

LIU, Stephen (NSW) Under 15 Boys’ Singles

GUO, Carrie (NZL) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

SO, Steven (SA) Under 13 Boys’ Singles

XIA, Qinle Alice (VIC) Under 13 Girls’ Singles

FAN, Lawrence (SA) Under 11 Boys’ Singles

XIA, Qinle Alice (VIC) Under 11 Girls’ Singles

ADDIS, Chris (VIC) Class 1 – 5 Singles

BALLESTRINO, Jake (VIC) Class 6 – 11 Singles

MA, Lin (VIC) Open Men's Singles

LAY, Jian Fang (VIC) Open Women's Singles

ALUWIHARE, Jithen (QLD) Under 21 Men's Singles

CHENG, Chloe (NSW) Under 21 Women's Singles

GUO, Jeffrey (NSW) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

HSU, Yi-Jen (VIC) Under 19 Girls’ Singles

SHENGALI, Havin (NSW) Under 17 Boys’ Singles

OSVATH, Gabriella (VIC) Under 17 Girls’ Singles

HUANG, Zhongye Alex (VIC) Under 15 Boys’ Singles

CHENG, Chloe (NSW) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

DING, Joshua (VIC) Under 13 Boys’ Singles

ZHANG, Serena (VIC) Under 13 Girls’ Singles

TESLER, Brian Levi (VIC) Under 11 Boys’ Singles

CHEN, Zhiqing Bella (NSW) Under 11 Girls’ Singles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER
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MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

DI TORO, Lisa Daniela (VIC) Class 1 - 5 Singles

SHOMALI, Joseph (ACT) Class 6 - 11 Singles

SHIMOJO, Daiki (NSW) Open Men's Singles

LEI, Lina (VIC) Open Women's Singles

CHENG, Clarence (NSW) Under 21 Men's Singles

ZHANG, Victoria (VIC) Under 21 Women's Singles

VARDINEJAD, Rayan (WA) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

GUO, Carrie (NZL) Under 19 Girls’ Singles

HASSAN, Yousef (VIC) Under 17 Boys’ Singles

GAETA, Taleisha (QLD) Under 17 Girls’ Singles

NOURA, Daniel (VIC) Under 15 Boys’ Singles

HSU, Yi-Jen (VIC) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

NGUYEN, Aaron (VIC) Under 13 Boys’ Singles

MADAAN, Kavyaa (VIC) Under 13 Girls’ Singles

DENG, Jaden (VIC) Under 11 Boys’ Singles

LI, Jingtian Angie (VIC) Under 11 Girls’ Singles

UZOMA, Raphael (NSW) Class 1 - 5 Singles

SERIFOVIC, David (QLD) Class 6 - 11 Singles

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

2023 TTA TOUR - GEELONG,
GEELONG TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION, NORTH GEELONG, VIC, 22-23 APRIL (CONTINUED)

SILVER

SILVER
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2023 TTA TOUR - SYDNEY,
SPORTS HALLS, SYDNEY OLYMPIC PARK, NSW, 27-28 MAY

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

LIN, Xuqi (NSW) Men's Open Singles

LEI, Lina (VIC) Women's Open Singles

VARDINEJAD, Rayan (WA) Under 21 Men's Singles

PSIHOGIOS, Connie (VIC) Under 21 Women's Singles

HASSAN, Yousef (VIC) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

PSIHOGIOS, Connie (VIC) Under 19 Girls’ Singles

VARDINEJAD, Rayan (WA) Under 17 Boys’ Singles

QIAO, Olina (NSW) Under 17 Girls’ Singles

LIU, Stephen (NSW) Under 15 Boys’ Singles

XIE, Daisy (NSW) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

PIYACHAI, Leonard (NSW) Under 13 Boys’ Singles

XIE, Daisy (NSW) Under 13 Girls’ Singles

FAN, Lawrence (SA) Under 11 Boys’ Singles

XIA, Qinle Alice (VIC) Under 11 Girls’ Singles

ADDIS, Christopher (VIC) Class 1-5 Singles

HUSSAINI, Yasir (ACT) Class 6-11 Singles

GOULD, Benjamin (QLD) Men's Open Singles

YANG, Qian (VIC) Women's Open Singles

ALUWIHARE, Jithen (QLD) Under 21 Men's Singles

CHENG, Chloe (NSW) Under 21 Women's Singles

HUANG, Zhongye Alex (VIC) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

ZHANG, Victoria (VIC) Under 19 Girls’ Singles

HASSAN, Yousef (VIC) Under 17 Boys’ Singles

XIE, Daisy (NSW) Under 17 Girls’ Singles

HUANG, Zhongye Alex (VIC) Under 15 Boys’ Singles

ZHANG, Victoria (VIC) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

SO, Steven (SA) Under 13 Boys’ Singles

ZHANG, Zilin (NSW) Under 13 Girls’ Singles

LIN, Zikun Daniel (QLD) Under 11 Boys’ Singles

CHEN, Zhiqing Bella (NSW) Under 11 Girls’ Singles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER
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MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

DI TORO, Lisa Daniela (VIC) Class 1-5 Singles

KIM, Ian (NSW) Class 6-11 Singles

TOWNSEND, Kane (NSW) Men's Open Singles

BROMLEY, Michelle (NSW) Women's Open Singles

LIU, Stephen (NSW) Under 21 Men's Singles

KHAN, Inaaya (VIC) Under 21 Women's Singles

JAYAMAHA, Shanith (QLD) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

GOH, Hanna (SA) Under 19 Girls’ Singles

HUANG, Zhongye Alex (VIC) Under 17 Boys’ Singles

XIA, Qinle Alice (VIC) Under 17 Girls’ Singles

PIYACHAI, Leonard (NSW) Under 15 Boys’ Singles

ZHANG, Zilin (NSW) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

LI, Andrew (NSW) Under 13 Boys’ Singles

XIA, Qinle Alice (VIC) Under 13 Girls’ Singles

CHAN, William (NSW) Under 11 Boys’ Singles

YUAN, Angela (QLD) Under 11 Girls’ Singles

HUO, Zhi Ming Jimmy (NSW) Class 1-5 Singles

SERIFOVIC, David (QLD) Class 6-11 Singles

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

2023 TTA TOUR - SYDNEY,
SPORTS HALLS, SYDNEY OLYMPIC PARK, NSW, 27-28 MAY (CONTINUED)

SILVER

SILVER
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2023 TTA TOUR - BRISBANE,
BRISBANE TABLE TENNIS CLUB, WINDSOR, QLD, 26-27 AUGUST

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

TOWNSEND, Kane (NSW) Men's Singles

YANG, Yvonne Jing (QLD) Women's Singles

VARDINEJAD, Rayan (WA) Under 21 Men's Singles

TOWNSEND, Danni-Elle (QLD) Under 21 Women's Singles

VARDINEJAD, Rayan (WA) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

GAETA, Taleisha (QLD) Under 19 Girls’ Singles

FU, Richard (NSW) Under 17 Boys’ Singles

GAETA, Taleisha (QLD) Under 17 Girls’ Singles

ZHANG, Peter (SA) Under 15 Boys’ Singles

GAETA, Taleisha (QLD) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

TESLER, Brian Levi (VIC) Under 13 Boys’ Singles

ZHANG, Zilin (NSW) Under 13 Girls’ Singles

ZHANG, Boris (QLD) Under 11 Boys’ Singles

TRAN, Lydia (VIC) Under 11 Girls’ Singles

SHIMOJO, Daiki (NSW) Men's Singles

TOWNSEND, Danni-Elle (QLD) Women's Singles

ALUWIHARE, Jithen (QLD) Under 21 Men's Singles

GAETA, Taleisha (QLD) Under 21 Women's Singles

ALUWIHARE, Jithen (QLD) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

MAI, Xuan Diem (NSW) Under 19 Girls’ Singles

ANTONY, Abiel (QLD) Under 17 Boys’ Singles

OSVATH, Gabriella (VIC) Under 17 Girls’ Singles

CHAM, Stanley (QLD) Under 15 Boys’ Singles

MADAAN, Kavyaa (VIC) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

LEUNG, Han (QLD) Under 13 Boys’ Singles

JANG, Amy (QLD) Under 13 Girls’ Singles

TESLER, Brian Levi (VIC) Under 11 Boys’ Singles

YUAN, Angela (QLD) Under 11 Girls’ Singles

LI, Chenxing (NSW) Men's Singles

WU, Jiamuwa (NSW) Women's Singles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

BRONZE

BRONZE

SILVER
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MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

ANTAL, Jashan (VIC) Under 21 Men's Singles

ZHANG, Zilin (NSW) Under 21 Women's Singles

YAU, Nicholas (WA) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

JAYAMAHA, Shanith Under 19 Boys’ Singles

HONG, Eujin (QLD) Under 19 Girls’ Singles

CHAM, Stanley (QLD) Under 17 Boys’ Singles

MADAAN, Kavyaa (VIC) Under 17 Girls’ Singles

FU, Richard (NSW) Under 15 Boys’ Singles

YU, Ella (QLD) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

IRELAND, Isidore (ACT) Under 13 Boys’ Singles

ZHANG, Serena (VIC) Under 13 Girls’ Singles

KEATING, Lochlan (QLD) Under 11 Boys’ Singles

FAN, Janice (QLD) Under 11 Girls’ Singles

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

2023 TTA TOUR - BRISBANE,
BRISBANE TABLE TENNIS CLUB, WINDSOR, QLD, 26-27 AUGUST (CONTINUED)
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Australian Participation
National Team Representation

International Medals
NOTE: NATIONAL TEAM REPRESENTATION = 
Players selected to represent Australia by the National 
Selection Panel in an Official National Team.

NOTE: AUSTRALIAN PARTICIPATION = Players entering 
international tournaments on their own accord, or players 
selected by the National Selection Panel in an Unofficial 
National Team.

2023 WORLD TABLE TENNIS SINGAPORE SMASH, 
SINGAPORE, SINGAPORE, 7-19 MARCH

AUSTRALIAN 
PARTICIPATION

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Min Hyung Jee (QLD) Xavier Dixon (VIC) John Murphy

Jian Fang Lay (VIC) Alex Lee (NSW)

Yangzi Liu (NSW) Nicholas Lum (VIC)
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2023 ITTF COSTA BRAVA SPANISH PARA OPEN,
PLATJA D’ARO, SPAIN, 9-11 MARCH

AUSTRALIAN 
PARTICIPATION

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Danni Di Toro (VIC) Zhi Ming Jimmy Huo (NSW)

2023 ITTF LIGNANO MASTERS PARA OPEN,
LIGNANO SABBIADORO, ITALY, 15-18 MARCH

AUSTRALIAN 
PARTICIPATION

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Danni Di Toro (VIC) Zhi Ming Jimmy Huo (NSW)

2023 TRANS TASMAN TEST MATCH,
NELSON, NEW ZEALAND, 6 APRIL

VETERANS NATIONAL TEAM
REPRESENTATION

AGE MEN’S TEAM WOMEN’S TEAM

Over 40
Paul Glassenbury (SA) / 

Harsh Madaan (VIC)
Pippa-Louise Trass (QLD) / 

Emma Widdup (QLD)

Over 50
Walter Ly (NSW) / 

Michael Bowrey (ACT)
Ann-Louise Stewart (QLD) / 

Rosalie Brooks (QLD)

Over 60
Craig Campbell (WA) / 

Paul Green (QLD)
Therese Chappell (QLD) / 

Debbie Wilson (VIC)

Over 65
Jing Peng (NSW) / 
Alan Bruhn (QLD)

Jeanne Strong (VIC) / 
Judy James (VIC)

Over 70
Cyrus Pestonji (NSW) /

 Stephen Tai (NSW)
Jennifer Aduckiewicz (NSW) / 

Joylene Morgan (NSW)

Over 75
Mick Wright (VIC) / 

Thomas Samuelsson (QLD)
--

Over 80
Ken Hay (QLD) / 

Harold Bligh (QLD)
--

After a tight tussle across all age groups, the match sensationally finished in a draw at 30 rubbers apiece.

2023 NEW ZEALAND VETERAN OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS,
NELSON,NEW ZEALAND, 7-10 APRIL

AUSTRALIAN
PARTICIPATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Michel Bowrey (ACT) / Walter Ly (NSW) Over 40 Men’s Doubles

Craig Campbell (WA) / Paul Green (QLD) Over 50 Men’s Doubles

Ann-Louise Stewart (QLD) / 
Sabine Westenra (NZL)

Over 50 Women’s Doubles

Ann-Louise Stewart / Rosalie Brooks (QLD) Over 50 Women’s Teams

Craig Campbell / Marina Saykovskaya (WA) Over 60 Mixed Doubles

Craig Campbell (WA) / Robert Symes (VIC) Over 60 Men’s Teams

Carol Cowie / Joylene Morgan (NSW) Over 65 Women’s Teams

Jennifer Aduckiewicz / Carol Cowie (NSW) Over 70 Women’s Doubles

Jennifer Aduckiewicz / Carol Cowie (NSW) Over 70 Women’s Teams

Thomas Samuelsson (QLD) / 
Mick Wright (VIC)

Over 75 Men’s Doubles

Mick Wright (VIC) / Valerie Beaver (NZL) Over 75 Mixed Doubles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

72      |      ANNUAL REPORT 2023



2023 NEW ZEALAND VETERAN OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS,
NELSON, NEW ZEALAND, 7-10 APRIL

AUSTRALIAN
PARTICIPATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Thomas Samuelsson (QLD) / 
Mick Wright (VIC)

Over 75 Men’s Teams

Ken Hay (QLD) Over 80 Men’s Singles

Harold Bligh / Ken Hay (QLD) Over 80 Men’s Teams

Emma Widdup (QLD) Over 40 Women’s Singles

Michael Bowrey (ACT) / Kris Alisch (NZL) Over 40 Mixed Doubles

Ann-Louise Stewart / Emma Widdup (QLD) Over 40 Women’s Teams

Ann-Louise Stewart (QLD) Over 50 Women’s Singles

Michael Bowrey (ACT) / Walter Ly (NSW) Over 50 Men’s Doubles

Craig Campbell (WA) / Paul Green (QLD) Over 50 Men’s Teams

Debbie Wilson (VIC) Over 60 Women’s Singles

Debbie Wilson / Jeanne Strong (VIC) Over 60 Women’s Teams

Craig Campbell (WA) Over 65 Men’s Singles

Judy James / Jeanne Strong (VIC) Over 65 Women’s Doubles

Cyrus Pestonji / Stephen Tai (NSW) Over 65 Men’s Teams

Cyrus Pestonji (NSW) Over 70 Men’s Singles

Carol Cowie (NSW) Over 70 Women’s Singles

Cyrus Pestonji / Stephen Tai (NSW) Over 70 Men’s Doubles

Joylene Morgan (NSW) / Averil Roberts (NZL) Over 70 Women’s Doubles

Thomas Samuelsson (QLD) Over 75 Men’s Singles

Alan Bruhn / Ken Hay (QLD) Over 75 Men’s Doubles

Harold Bligh (QLD) / Chip Eade (NZL) Over 75 Men’s Teams

Harold Bligh (QLD) Over 80 Men’s Singles

Harold Bligh / Ken Hay (QLD) Over 80 Men’s Doubles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER
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2023 NEW ZEALAND VETERAN OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS,
NELSON, NEW ZEALAND, 7-10 APRIL

AUSTRALIAN 
PARTICIPATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Harsh Madaan (VIC) Over 40 Men’s Singles

Paul Glassenbury (SA) / Harsh Madaan (VIC) Over 40 Men’s Doubles

Ann-Louise Stewart / Emma Widdup (QLD) Over 40 Women’s Doubles

Harsh Madaan (VIC) / Julie Adamson (NZL) Over 40 Mixed Doubles

Paul Glassenbury (SA) / Harsh Madaan (VIC) Over 40 Men’s Teams

Michael Bowrey (ACT) Over 50 Men’s Singles

Rosalie Brooks (QLD) / 
Marina Saykovskaya (WA)

Over 50 Women’s Doubles

Michael Bowrey (ACT) / Chris Young (NZL) Over 50 Mixed Doubles

Craig Campbell (WA) / 
Ann-Louise Stewart (QLD)

Over 50 Mixed Doubles

Michael Bowrey (ACT) / Walter Ly (NSW) / 
Herijanto Najan (NSW)

Over 50 Men’s Teams

Craig Campbell (WA) / Robert Symes (VIC) Over 60 Men’s Doubles

Jeanne Strong / Debbie Wilson (VIC) Over 60 Women’s Doubles

Jing Peng (NSW) Over 65 Men’s Singles

Jeanne Strong (VIC) Over 65 Women’s Singles

Cyrus Pestonji / Stephen Tai (NSW) Over 65 Men’s Doubles

Jennifer Aduckiewicz / Carol Cowie (NSW) Over 65 Women’s Doubles

Jing Peng / Joylene Morgan (NSW) Over 65 Mixed Doubles

Jing Peng / Jerry Wang (NSW) Over 65 Men’s Teams

Thomas Samuelsson (QLD) Over 70 Men’s Singles

Jennifer Aduckiewicz (NSW) Over 70 Women’s Singles

Thomas Samuelsson (QLD) / 
Mick Wright (VIC)

Over 70 Men’s Doubles

Cyrus Pestonji / 
Jennifer Aduckiewicz (NSW)

Over 70 Mixed Doubles

Thomas Samuelsson (QLD) / 
Joylene Morgan (NSW)

Over 70 Mixed Doubles

Cyrus Pestonji / Stephen Tai (NSW) Over 70 Men’s Teams

Alan Bruhn (QLD) Over 75 Men’s Singles

Harold Blight (QLD) / 
Bryan McConnochie (NZL)

Over 75 Men’s Doubles

Alan Bruhn / Ken Hay (QLD) Over 75 Men’s Teams

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

2023 WTT CHAMPIONS, 
XINXIANG, CHINA, 9 – 15 APRIL

AUSTRALIAN 
PARTICIPATION

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Yangzi Liu (NSW)
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2023 ITTF MONTENEGRO PARA CHAMPIONSHIPS,
PODGORICA, MONTENEGRO, 4-7 MAY

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Trevor Hirth (VIC)

Nathan Pellissier (VIC)

Lennard Properjohn (WA)

AUSTRALIAN
PARTICIPATION

2023 WTT CHAMPIONS, 
MACAO, MACAO, 17 – 23 APRIL

AUSTRALIAN 
PARTICIPATION

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Yangzi Liu (NSW)

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Trevor Hirth (VIC)

Nathan Pellissier (VIC)

Lennard Properjohn (WA)

2023 ITTF GREEK PARA OPEN,
ARGOSTOLI, GREECE, 28-30 APRIL

AUSTRALIAN
PARTICIPATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Nathan Pellissier (VIC) / Trevor Hirth (VIC) Class 14 Men’s Doubles

Lennard Properjohn (WA) Class 6 Men’s Singles

Nathan Pellissier (VIC) / Lucie Hautiere (FRA) Class 17 Mixed Doubles

Trevor Hirth (VIC) / Camelia Ciripan (ROU) Class 14 Mixed Doubles

SILVER

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE
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2023 ITTF WORLD TABLE TENNIS CHAMPIONSHIP FINALS, 
DURBAN, SOUTH AFRICA, 20 – 28 MAY

NATIONAL TEAM 
REPRESENTATION

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Melissa Tapper (VIC) Xavier Dixon (VIC) John Murphy

Alex Lee (NSW)

Nicholas Lum (VIC)

Finn Luu (VIC)

2023 ITTF SLOVENIA PARA OPEN,
LASKO, SLOVENIA, 9-13 MAY

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Trevor Hirth (VIC)

Nathan Pellissier (VIC)

Lennard Properjohn (WA)

AUSTRALIAN
PARTICIPATION

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Samuel Von Einem (SA) Alois Rosario (VIC)

2023 VIRTUS GLOBAL GAMES,
VICHY, FRANCE, 5-10 JUNE

AUSTRALIAN
PARTICIPATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Peter Palos (HUN) / Samuel Von Einem (SA) Class 22 Men’s DoublesGOLD

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Lina Lei (VIC) Zhi Ming Jimmy Huo (NSW)

Qian Yang (VIC) Lin Ma (VIC)

2023 ITTF NEW TAIPEI PARA OPEN,
TAIPEI, CHINESE TAIPEI, 16-19 JULY

AUSTRALIAN
PARTICIPATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Qian Yang (VIC) Class 10 Women’s Singles

Lina Lei (VIC) Class 8-9 Women’s Singles

Lin Ma (VIC) / Lucas Didier (FRA) Class 18 Men’s Doubles

Lina Lei (VIC) / Qian Yang (VIC) Class 20 Women’s Doubles

Lin Ma (VIC) / Qian Yang (VIC) Class 20 Mixed Doubles

Peter Rosenmeier (DEN) / Lina Lei (VIC) Class 17 Mixed Doubles

Lin Ma (VIC) Class 9 Men’s Singles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

BRONZE
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FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Lina Lei (VIC) Zhi Ming Jimmy Huo (NSW)

Qian Yang (VIC) Lin Ma (VIC)

2023 ITTF TAICHUNG PARA OPEN,
TAICHUNG, CHINESE TAIPEI, 21-24 JULY

AUSTRALIAN
PARTICIPATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Lin Ma (VIC) Class 9 Men’s Singles

Qian Yang (VIC) Class 10 Women’s Singles

Lina Lei (VIC) Class 8-9 Women’s Singles

Lin Ma (VIC) / Lucas Didier (FRA) Class 18 Men’s Doubles

Lina Lei (VIC) / Qian Yang (VIC) Class 20 Women’s Doubles

Lin Ma (VIC) / Qian Yang (VIC) Class 20 Mixed Doubles

Emil Andersson (SWE) / Lina Lei (VIC) Class 17 Mixed Doubles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Danni Di Toro (VIC) Christopher Addis (VIC) Alois Rosario (VIC)

Lina Lei (VIC) Jake Ballestrino (VIC) George Logothetis (ACT)

Hayley Sands (SA) Jessy Junjian Chen (NSW) Connor Johnstone (WA)

Melissa Tapper (VIC) Caleb Crowden (SA)

Qian Yang (VIC) Yaser Hussaini (ACT)

Nathan Pellissier (VIC)

Lennard Properjohn (WA)

Samuel Von Einem (SA)

2023 KOREA PARA OPEN,
ULSAN, KOREA REPUBLIC, 18-21 AUGUST

AUSTRALIAN
PARTICIPATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Qian Yang (VIC) Class 10 Women’s Singles

Lina Lei (VIC) Class 8-9 Women’s Singles

Po Yen Chen (TPE) / 
Samuel Von Einem (SA)

Class 22 Men’s Doubles

Lina Lei (VIC) / 
Qian Yang (VIC)

Class 20 Women’s Doubles

Nathan Pellissier (VIC) /
 Lina Lei (VIC)

Class 17 Mixed Doubles

Lennard Properjohn (WA) / 
Qian Yang (VIC)

Class 17 Mixed Doubles

Samuel Von Einem (SA) Class 11 Men’s Singles

Melissa Tapper (VIC) Class 10 Women’s Singles

Jake Ballestrino (VIC) / 
Melissa Tapper (VIC)

Class 17 Mixed Doubles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

SILVER
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FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Min Hyung Jee (QLD) Nicholas Lum (VIC) Simon Gerada

Jian Fang Lay (VIC) Finn Luu (VIC) Hongbo Liang

Melissa Tapper (VIC) Aditya Sareen (VIC) Jens Lang (Team Manager)

Michelle Bromley (NSW) Xavier Dixon (VIC)

Constantina Psihogios (VIC) Dillon Chambers (VIC)

2023 ITTF-OCEANIA OLYMPIC QUALIFICATION TOURNAMENT,
TOWNSVILLE, AUSTRALIA, 2-3 SEPTEMBER

NATIONAL TEAM 
REPRESENTATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Nicholas Lum, Finn Luu, Aditya Sareen, 
Xavier Dixon, Dillon Chambers

Men’s Team

Min Hyung Jee, Jian Fang Lay, 
Melissa Tapper, Michelle Bromley, 

Constantina Psihogios
Women’s Team

Nicholas Lum/Min Hyung Jee Mixed Doubles

Finn Luu/Jian Fang Lay Mixed Doubles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

SILVER

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Danni Di Toro (VIC) Lin Ma (VIC) Alois Rosario (VIC)

Lina Lei (VIC) Nathan Pellissier (VIC) George Logothetis (ACT)

Qian Yang (VIC) Lennard Properjohn (WA)

Samuel Von Einem (SA)

2023 KOREA PARA OPEN,
ULSAN, KOREA REPUBLIC, 18-21 AUGUST

AUSTRALIAN
PARTICIPATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Samuel Von Einem (SA) Class 11 Men’s Singles

Lin Ma (VIC) Class 9 Men’s Singles

Qian Yang (VIC) Class 10 Women’s Singles

Lina Lei (VIC) Class 8-9 Women’s Singles

Po Yen Chen (TPE) / Samuel Von Einem (SA) Class 22 Men’s Doubles

Lina Lei (VIC) / Qian Yang (VIC) Class 20 Women’s Doubles

Lin Ma (VIC) / Qian Yang (VIC) Class 20 Mixed Doubles

Nathan Pellissier (VIC) / Lina Lei (VIC) Class 17 Mixed Doubles

Lennard Properjohn (WA) Class 6 Men’s Singles

Nathan Pellissier (VIC) / Lin Ma (VIC) Class 18 Men’s Doubles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

BRONZE

BRONZE

SILVER
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FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Min Hyung Jee (QLD) Dillon Chambers (VIC) Simon Gerada

Jian Fang Lay (VIC) Xavier Dixon (VIC) Hongbo Liang

Yangzi Liu (NSW) Nicholas Lum (VIC) Jens Lang (Team Manager)

Connie Psihogios (VIC) Finn Luu (VIC) Yudong Shi

Melissa Tapper (VIC) Aditya Sareen (VIC)

Michelle Bromley (NSW) Clarence Cheng (NSW)

Sanaya Buddhadasa (VIC) Jeffrey Guo (NSW)

Cherry Le (VIC) Hwan Bae (NSW)

Hanna Goh (SA) Rayan Vardinejad (WA)

Yi-Jen Hsu (VIC) Chulong Nie (NSW)

Victoria Zhang (VIC) Won Bae (NSW)

Taleisha Gaeta (QLD) Lucas Lum (VIC)

Chloe Cheng (NSW) Jacob Jingyu Huang (QLD)

Stephen Liu (NSW)

2023 ITTF-OCEANIA SENIOR AND YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS,
TOWNSVILLE, AUSTRALIA, 4-9 SEPTEMBER

NATIONAL TEAM 
REPRESENTATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Aditya Sareen (VIC) Men’s Singles

Yangzi Liu (NSW) Women’s Singles 

Finn Luu / Nicholas Lum (VIC) Men’s Doubles

Min Hyung Jee (QLD)/
Jian Fang Lay (VIC)

Women’s Doubles

Yangzi Liu (NSW)/
Aditya Sareen (VIC)

Mixed Doubles 

Xavier Dixon (VIC), Dillon Chambers (VIC), 
Nicholas Lum (VIC), Finn Luu (VIC), 

Aditya Sareen (VIC)
Men’s Teams

Min Hyung Jee (QLD), Jian Fang Lay (VIC), 
Yangzi Liu (NSW), Melissa Tapper (VIC), 

Constantina Psihogios (VIC)
Women’s Teams

Hwan Bae (NSW) Under 21 Men’s Singles

Hanna Goh (SA)/ 
Constantina Psihogios (VIC)

Under 21 Women’s Doubles

Constantina Psihogios (VIC)/
Chulong Nie (NSW)

Under 21 Mixed Doubles 

Clarence Cheng (NSW), Jeffrey Guo (NSW), 
Hwan Bae (NSW), Rayan Vardinejad (WA)

Under 21 Men’s Teams

Sanaya Buddhadasa (VIC), Cherry Le (VIC), 
Hanna Goh (SA)

Under 21 Women’s Teams

Aditya Sareen (VIC) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD
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2023 ITTF-OCEANIA SENIOR AND YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS,
TOWNSVILLE, AUSTRALIA, 4-9 SEPTEMBER

NATIONAL TEAM 
REPRESENTATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Nicholas Lum / 
Finn Luu (VIC)

Under 19 Boys’ Doubles

Sanaya Buddhadasa/
Cherry Le (VIC)

Under 19 Girls’ Doubles

Sanaya Buddhadasa/
Nicholas Lum (VIC)

Under 19 Mixed Doubles

Hwan Bae (NSW), Chulong Nie (NSW), 
Nicholas Lum (VIC), Finn Luu (VIC)

Under 19 Boys’ Teams

Sanaya Buddhadasa (VIC), Cherry Le (VIC), 
Constantina Psihogios (VIC), Hanna Goh (SA)

Under 19 Girls’ Teams

Won Bae (NSW) Under 15 Boys’ Singles

Connie Psihogios (VIC) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

Won Bae (NSW) / 
Jacob Jingyu Huang (QLD)

Under 15 Boys’ Doubles

Yi-Jen Hsu (VIC) / Victoria Zhang (VIC) Under 15 Girls’ Doubles

Won Bae (NSW) / Connie Psihogios (VIC) Under 15 Mixed Doubles

Won Bae (NSW), Lucas Lum (VIC), Aditya 
Sareen (VIC)

Under 15 Boys’ Teams

Finn Luu (VIC) Men’s Singles

Min Hyung Jee (QLD) Women’s Singles 

Aditya Sareen (VIC)/Hwan Bae (NSW) Men’s Doubles

Yangzi Liu/Melissa Tapper (VIC) Women’s Doubles

Finn Luu (VIC) / Jian Fang Lay (VIC) Mixed Doubles 

Chulong Nie (NSW) Under 21 Men’s Singles

Sanaya Buddhadasa (VIC) Under 21 Women’s Singles

Cherry Le/Sanaya Buddhadasa (VIC) Under 21 Women’s Doubles

Victoria Zhang (VIC)/Hwan Bae (NSW) Under 21 Mixed Doubles 

Finn Luu (VIC) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

Sanaya Buddhadasa (VIC) Under 19 Girls’ Singles

Aditya Sareen (VIC)/Chulong Nie (NSW) Under 19 Boys’ Doubles

Constantina Psihogios (VIC)/
Hanna Goh (SA)

Under 19 Girls’ Doubles

Constantina Psihogios/
Aditya Sareen (VIC)

Under 19 Mixed Doubles

Lucas Lum (VIC) Under 15 Boys’ Singles

Chloe Cheng (NSW) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

Chloe Cheng (NSW)/Lucas Lum (VIC) Under 15 Mixed Doubles

Taleisha Gaeta (QLD), Yi-Jen Hsu (VIC), 
Victoria Zhang (VIC)

Under 15 Girls’ Teams

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER
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2023 ITTF-OCEANIA SENIOR AND YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS,
TOWNSVILLE, AUSTRALIA, 4-9 SEPTEMBER

NATIONAL TEAM 
REPRESENTATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Xavier Dixon (VIC) Men’s Singles

Nicholas Lum (VIC) Men’s Singles

Michelle Bromley (NSW) Women’s Singles 

Jian Fang Lay (VIC) Women’s Singles

Xavier Dixon/Dillon Chambers (VIC) Men’s Doubles

Michelle Bromley (NSW)/
Constantina Psihogios (VIC)

Women’s Doubles

Xavier Dixon / Melissa Tapper (VIC) Mixed Doubles 

Nicholas Lum (VIC) / 
Min Hyung Jee (QLD)

Mixed Doubles 

Clarence Cheng (NSW) Under 21 Men’s Singles

Jeffrey Guo (NSW) Under 21 Men’s Singles

Constantina Psihogios (VIC) Under 21 Women’s Singles 

Hwan Bae / Clarence Cheng (NSW) Under 21 Men’s Doubles

Yi-Jen Hsu / Victoria Zhang (VIC) Under 21 Women’s Doubles

Rayan Vardinejad (WA) / 
Sanaya Buddhadasa (VIC)

Under 21 Mixed Doubles 

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE
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2023 ITTF-OCEANIA SENIOR AND YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS,
TOWNSVILLE, AUSTRALIA, 5-10 SEPTEMBER

NATIONAL TEAM 
REPRESENTATION

Nicholas Lum (VIC) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

Chulong Nie (NSW) Under 19 Boys’ Singles

Cherry Le (VIC) Under 19 Girls’ Singles

Hwan Bae / Clarence Cheng (NSW) Under 19 Boys’ Doubles

Taleisha Gaeta (QLD)/Yi-Jen Hsu (VIC) Under 19 Girls’ Doubles

Finn Luu/Cherry Le (VIC) Under 19 Mixed Doubles

Yi-Jen Hsu (VIC)/Chulong Nie (NSW) Under 19 Mixed Doubles

Stephen Liu (NSW) Under 15 Boys’ Singles

Victoria Zhang (VIC) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

Yi-Jen Hsu (VIC) Under 15 Girls’ Singles

Stephen Liu (NSW)/Lucas Lum (VIC) Under 15 Boys’ Doubles

Chloe Cheng (NSW)/
Taleisha Gaeta (QLD)

Under 15 Girls’ Doubles

Victoria Zhang (VIC)/Stephen Liu (NSW) Under 15 Mixed DoublesBRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

2023 WTT YOUTH CONTENDER, 
DARWIN, AUSTRALIA, 28 SEPTEMBER - 1 OCTOBER

NATIONAL TEAM 
REPRESENTATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Lawrence Fan (SA) U11 Boys’ Singles

Constantina Psihogios (VIC) U15 Girls’ singles

Shutian Xie (NSW) U13 Girls’ Singles

Steven So (SA) U13 Boys’ Singles

Richard Fu (NSW) U15 Boys’ Singles

Lucas Lum (VIC) & Chloe Cheng (NSW) U15 Mixed Doubles

Kavyaa Madaan (VIC) U13 Girls’ Singles

Lawrence Fan (SA) & Aaron Nguyen (VIC) U13 Boys’ Singles

Bella Chen (NSW) U11 Girls’ Singles

GOLD

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

2023 WTT CHAMPIONS, 
FRANKFURT, GERMANY, 29 OCTOBER – 5 NOVEMBER

AUSTRALIAN 
PARTICIPATION

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Yangzi Liu (NSW) Nicholas Lum (VIC)

Min Hyung Jee (QLD)
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FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Danni Di Toro (VIC) Christopher Addis (VIC) Alois Rosario (VIC)

Lina Lei (VIC) Jake Ballestrino (VIC) George Logothetis (ACT)

Hayley Sands (SA) Jessy Junjian Chen (NSW)

Melissa Tapper (VIC) Caleb Crowden (SA)

Qian Yang (VIC) Trevor Hirth (VIC)

Yaser Hussaini (ACT)

Lin Ma (VIC)

Nathan Pellissier (VIC)

Lennard Properjohn (WA)

2023 ITTF-OCEANIA PARA CHAMPIONSHIPS,
HONIARA, SOLOMON ISLANDS, 17-20 NOVEMBER

AUSTRALIAN
PARTICIPATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Lin Ma (VIC) Class 9-10 Men’s Singles

Nathan Pellissier (VIC) Class 8 Men’s Singles

Christopher Addis (VIC) Class 4 Men’s Singles

Jessy Junjian Chen (NSW) Class 3 Men’s Singles

Qian Yang (VIC) Class 7-10 Women’s Singles

Danni Di Toro (VIC) Class 2-5 Women’s Singles

Lin Ma (VIC) / 
Nathan Pellissier (VIC)

Class 14-18 Men’s Doubles

Nathan Pellissier (VIC) / 
Lina Lei (VIC)

Class 17-20 Mixed Doubles

Jessy Junjian Chen (NSW) / 
Danni Di Toro (VIC)

Class 7-10 Mixed Doubles

Jake Ballestrino (VIC) Class 6-7 Men’s Singles

Caleb Crowden (SA) Class 4 Men’s Singles

Melissa Tapper (VIC) Class 7-10 Women’s Singles

Jake Ballestrino (VIC) / Trevor Hirth (VIC) Class 14-18 Men’s Doubles

Trevor Hirth (VIC) / Qian Yang (VIC) Class 17-20 Mixed Doubles

Christopher Addis (VIC) / Hayley Sands (SA) Class 7-10 Mixed Doubles

Trevor Hirth (VIC) Class 6-7 Men’s Singles

Lennard Properjohn (WA) Class 6-7 Men’s Singles

Lina Lei (VIC) Class 7-10 Women’s Singles

Hayley Sands (SA) Class 2-5 Women’s Singles

Lennard Properjohn (WA) / 
Yaser Hussaini (ACT)

Class 14-18 Men’s Doubles

Yaser Hussaini (ACT) / Melissa Tapper (VIC) Class 17-20 Mixed Doubles

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

GOLD

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

BRONZE

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

SILVER

ANNUAL REPORT 2023     |      83 ANNUAL REPORT 2023     |      83 



FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Sanaya Buddhadasa (VIC) Won Bae (NSW) Ricardo Oliveira

Connie Psihogios (VIC) Nicholas Lum (VIC) Jens Lang (Team Manager)

Hanna Goh (SA) Finn Luu (VIC)

Chloe Cheng (NSW) Chulong Nie (NSW)

Aditya Sareen (VIC)

Lucas Lum (VIC)

Stephen Liu (NSW)

2023 ITTF WORLD YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS, 
NOVA GORICA, SLOVENIA, 26 NOV-3 DEC

NATIONAL TEAM 
REPRESENTATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Won Bae/Aditya Sareen (NSW/VIC) Under 15 Boys’ DoublesBRONZE

FEMALE PARTICIPATION MALE PARTICIPATION COACHES

Min Hyung Jee (QLD) Nicholas Lum (VIC) Ricardo Oliveira

Yangzi Liu (NSW) Aditya Sareen (VIC)

Finn Luu (VIC)

2023 ITTF-OCEANIA CUP, 
WAIKATO, NEW ZEALAND, 9-10 DEC

NATIONAL TEAM 
REPRESENTATION

MEDAL COLOUR MEDALLIST NAME(S) EVENT

Nicholas Lum (VIC) Men’s Singles

Yangzi Liu (VIC) Women’s Singles

Finn Luu (VIC) Men’s Singles

Min Hyung Jee (QLD) Women’s Singles

Aditya Sareen (VIC) Men’s Singles

GOLD

GOLD

SILVER

SILVER

BRONZE
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National Awards

QIAN YANG (VIC) YANGZI LIU (NSW)

ARTHUR WILKS AWARD
2023 PARA ATHLETE OF THE YEAR

VICTOR BARNA MEMORIAL TROPHY
2023 AUSTRALIAN SENIOR PLAYER OF THE YEAR 

 ADITYA SAREEN (VIC) JULIE COOMBES (SA)

MICHAEL SZABADOS AWARD

2023 AUSTRALIAN JUNIOR PLAYER
OF THE YEAR

KEN COLE TROPHY

2023 AUSTRALIAN VETERANS PLAYER 
OF THE YEAR

BEV AND BRIAN JAMES TROPHY

2023 NATIONAL VOLUNTEER 
OF THE YEAR 

2023 FRAN KEYHOE NATIONAL OFFICIAL OF THE YEAR –
FEMALE & MALE

MARIE PINKEWICH (NSW) MARIE PINKEWICH (NSW) GARY WARNEST (VIC)
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2023 CLUB/ASSOCIATION OF THE YEAR

CONNIE CHAN (NSW) BRENDAN GAETA (QLD)

2023 NATIONAL ADMINISTRATOR OF THE YEAR AWARD – 
FEMALE & MALE

HOT SHOT TABLE TENNIS CLUB (WA)
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2023 COMMUNITY COACH OF THE YEAR - 
FEMALE & MALE

2023 HIGH PERFORMANCE COACH 
OF THE YEAR – FEMALE & MALE

YUDONG SHI (QLD)DAVID GRIERSMITH (VIC) KAY CROWELL (SA)JENNY LANGRIDGE (VIC)

50 YEARS OF SERVICE AWARD RECIPIENTS

MORRIE BLIGH
(QLD)

 BRUCE CARTER
(VIC)

 JOHN LEES
(NSW)

ALAN RUSSELL
(NSW)

RUTH SINGER
(VIC)

25 YEARS OF SERVICE AWARD RECIPIENTS

TED & JAN DAVIS (NSW)  LOTHAR PILZ (VIC) IAN FINLAY (NSW)
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National Senior Rankings

OPEN WOMEN’SOPEN MEN’S

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Aditya Sareen VIC

2 Nicholas Lum VIC

3 Finn Luu VIC

4 Xuqi Lin NSW

5 Sanish Ambekar VIC

6 Xavier Dixon VIC

7 Dillon Chambers VIC

8 Kane Townsend NSW

9 Alex Lee NSW

10 Chris Yan NSW

11 Daiki Shimojo NSW

12 Benjamin Gould QLD

13 Ma Lin VIC

14 Hwan Bae NSW

15 Lucas Lum VIC

16 Sajith Silva VIC

17 Chenxing Li NSW

18 Jack Weicheng Huang NSW

19 Clarence Cheng NSW

20 Chulong Nie NSW

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Yangzi Liu NSW

2 Min Hyung Jee QLD

3 Qian Yang VIC

4 Jian Fang Lay VIC

5 Lina Lei VIC

6 Melissa Tapper VIC

7 Erin Li NSW

8 Jiamuwa Wu NSW

9 Connie Psihogios VIC

10 Jing Yvonne Yang QLD

11 Yuan Liu NSW

12 Michelle Bromley NSW

13 Nguen Cherry Le VIC

14 Danni-Elle Townsend QLD

15 Sanaya Buddhadasa VIC

16 Xinyi Kelly Yan NSW

17 Mia Zou WA

18 Emiri Tsukamoto NSW

19 Hanna Goh SA

20 Han Long NSW
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National Youth Rankings

UNDER 21 WOMEN’SUNDER 21 MEN’S

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Aditya Sareen VIC

2 Nicholas Lum VIC

3 Finn Luu VIC

4 Hwan Bae NSW

5 Clarence Cheng NSW

6 Chulong Nie NSW

7 Jeffrey Guo NSW

8 Rayan Vardinejad WA

9 Won Bae NSW

10 Stephen Liu NSW

11 Jithen Aluwihare QLD

12 Yousef Hassan VIC

13 Jingyu Jacob Huang QLD

14 Havin Shengali NSW

15 Ray Zhang NSW

16 Luke Chen SA

17 Nicholas Yau WA

18 Zhongye Alex Huang VIC

19 Justin Hyun NSW

20 Shanith Jayamaha QLD

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Connie Psihogios VIC

2 Sanaya Buddhadasa VIC

3 Danni-Elle Townsend QLD

4 Cherry Le VIC

5 Hanna Goh SA

6 Inaaya Khan VIC

7 Victoria Zhang VIC

8 Ellen Walker VIC

9 Chloe Cheng NSW

10 Daisy Xie NSW

11 Qinle Alice Xia VIC

12 Taleisha Gaeta QLD

13 Yifan Liu NSW

14 Mingxuan Nie NSW

15 Lily Zhang NSW

16 Kavyaa Madaan VIC

17 Esme Ho VIC

18 Zilin Zhang NSW

19 Jacqueline Budiarto WA

20 Celine Chen NSW
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National Junior Rankings

UNDER 19 GIRLS’UNDER 19 BOYS’

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Aditya Sareen VIC

2 Nicholas Lum VIC

3 Finn Luu VIC

4 Hwan Bae NSW

5 Lucas Lum VIC

6 Clarence Cheng NSW

7 Chulong Nie NSW

8 Jeffrey Guo NSW

9 Rayan Vardinejad WA

10 Stephen Liu NSW

11 Jithen Aluwihare QLD

12 Yousef Hassan VIC

13 Havin Shengali NSW

14 Ray Zhang NSW

15 Luke Chen SA

16 Nicholas Yau WA

17 Alex (Zhongye) Huang VIC

18 Justin Hyun NSW

19 Shanith Jayamaha QLD

20 Ahmed Hassan VIC

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Connie Psihogios VIC

2 Sanaya Buddhadasa VIC

3 Cherry Le VIC

4 Hanna Goh SA

5 Inaaya Khan VIC

6 Victoria Zhang VIC

7 Chloe Cheng NSW

8 Yi-Jen Hsu VIC

9 Yvonne Liu NSW

10 Taleisha Gaeta QLD

11 Esme Ho VIC

12 Celine Chen NSW

13 Olina Qiao NSW

14 Jasmine Wu WA

15 Kathleen Yeung NSW

16 Xuan Diem Mai NSW

17 Ally Zhang NSW

18 Kyra Chan NSW

19 Gabriella Osvath VIC

20 Bethany Lindorff VIC
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National Junior Rankings

UNDER 17 GIRLS’UNDER 17 BOYS’

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Aditya Sareen VIC

2 Chulong Nie NSW

3 Won Bae NSW

4 Jeffrey Guo NSW

5 Lucas Lum VIC

6 Clarence Cheng NSW

7 Rayan Vardinejad WA

8 Stephen Liu NSW

9 Yousef Hassan VIC

10 Havin Shengali NSW

11 Luke Chen SA

12 Alex (Zhongye) Huang VIC

13 Justin Hyun NSW

14 Leonard Piyachai NSW

15 Daniel Noura VIC

16 Justin Kwan VIC

17 Arvin Yeung VIC

18 Richard Fu NSW

19 Lachlan Leung NSW

20 Rivindu Buddhadasa VIC

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Connie Psihogios VIC

2 Cherry Le VIC

3 Hanna Goh SA

4 Chloe Cheng NSW

5 Inaaya Khan VIC

6 Victoria Zhang VIC

7 Yi-Jen Hsu VIC

8 Daisy Xie NSW

9 Yvonne Liu NSW

10 Qinle Alice Xia VIC

11 Taleisha Gaeta QLD

12 Lily Zhang NSW

13 Kavyaa Madaan VIC

14 Serena Zhang VIC

15 Esme Ho VIC

16 Zilin Zhang NSW

17 Celine Chen NSW

18 Olina Qiao NSW

19 Cynthia Huang NSW

20 Jasmine Wu WA
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UNDER 15 GIRLS’UNDER 15 BOYS’

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Aditya Sareen VIC

2 Won Bae NSW

3 Lucas Lum VIC

4 Stephen Liu NSW

5 Jingyu Jacob Huang QLD

6 Luke Chen SA

7 Alex (Zhongye) Huang VIC

8 Leonard Piyachai NSW

9 Daniel Noura VIC

10 Steven So SA

11 Arvin Yeung VIC

12 Richard Fu NSW

13 Lachlan Leung NSW

14 Rivindu Buddhadasa VIC

15 Zongyi Tony Xi NSW

16 Navik Rathnasinghe VIC

17 Atsuto Hideura NSW

18 Juno Choi NSW

19 Adeepa Keerthiratne QLD

20 Lawrence Fan SA

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Connie Psihogios VIC

2 Chloe Cheng NSW

3 Victoria Zhang VIC

4 Yi-Jen Hsu VIC

5 Daisy Xie NSW

6 Qinle Alice Xia VIC

7 Taleisha Gaeta QLD

8 Lily Zhang NSW

9 Kavyaa Madaan VIC

10 Serena Zhang VIC

11 Esme Ho VIC

12 Zilin Zhang NSW

13 Amy Wu NSW

14 Coral Zhao VIC

15 Cynthia Huang NSW

16 Jasmine Wu WA

17 Kathleen Yeung NSW

18 Xuan Diem Mai NSW

19 Ella Yu QLD

20 Sophia Zhou NSW

*All athletes born on or after 1 Jan 2008

National Junior Rankings
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National Junior Rankings

UNDER 13 GIRLS’UNDER 13 BOYS’

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Jingyu Jacob Huang QLD

2 Steven So SA

3 Leonard Piyachai NSW

4 Lawrence Fan SA

5 Aaron Nguyen VIC

6 Andrew Li NSW

7 Kevin Su VIC

8 Omar Thabet VIC

9 Aiden You VIC

10 Isidore Ireland ACT

11 Joshua Ding VIC

12 Hadrian De Palo SA

13 James Pui Yin Ho WA

14 Ian Yixing Lin NSW

15 Brian Tesler VIC

16 Lochlan Keating QLD

17 Thejashvin Vinodhkumar VIC

18 Chuhao Owen Jin QLD

19 William Chan NSW

20 Aaron Cheong NSW

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Daisy Xie NSW

2 Qinle Alice Xia VIC

3 Kavyaa Madaan VIC

4 Zilin Zhang NSW

5 Lily Zhang NSW

6 Serena Zhang VIC

7 Esme Ho VIC

8 Amy Wu NSW

9 Coral Zhao VIC

10 Ella Yu QLD

11 Sophia Zhou NSW

12 Yunzhao Amy Cai NSW

13 Moshi Hao NSW

14 Chelsea Wu WA

15 Amy Jang QLD

16 Melika Mirzadeh NSW

17 Mona Xu NSW

18 Jennifer Dou NSW

19 Jingtian Angie Li VIC

20 Jolene Wang NSW
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UNDER 11 GIRLS’UNDER 11 BOYS’

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Lawrence Fan SA

2 Brian Tesler VIC

3 William Chan NSW

4 Oscar Zhang NSW

5 Aiden You VIC

6 Lochlan Keating QLD

7 Zikun Daniel Lin QLD

8 Boris Zhang QLD

9 Samyukt Vinodhkumar VIC

10 Jaden Deng VIC

11 Lachlan Bao NSW

12 Samarth Singh NSW

13 Prasad Pranav QLD

14 Ethan Shi VIC

15 Oscar Pan NSW

16 Jin Wen Ivan Chan WA

17 Charlie Mak VIC

18 William Bu NSW

19 Janiru Hewamadduma QLD

20 Zhile Yao VIC

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Alice (Qinle) Xia VIC

2 Bella (Zhiqing) Chen NSW

3 Nikitha Balram WA

4 Ariel Li VIC

5 Jennifer Dou NSW

6 Jingtian Angie Li VIC

7 Lydia Tran VIC

8 Suhani Karnani VIC

9 Maggie Lyu VIC

10 Alyssa Yeung VIC

11 Louisa Fung VIC

12 Dhatri Tatikonda VIC

13 Chloe Yu WA

14 Alice Zheng VIC

15 Lin Zhu QLD

16 Joyce Ho WA

17 Angela Yuan QLD

18 Yuana Wu SA

19 Lifei Lena Zhao VIC

20 Jenny Liu NSW

National Junior Rankings

UNDER 11 GIRLS’UNDER 11 BOYS’

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Lawrence Fan SA

2 Brian Tesler VIC

3 William Chan NSW

4 Oscar Zhang NSW

5 Aiden You VIC

6 Lochlan Keating QLD

7 Zikun Daniel Lin QLD

8 Boris Zhang QLD

9 Samyukt Vinodhkumar VIC

10 Jaden Deng VIC

11 Lachlan Bao NSW

12 Samarth Singh NSW

13 Prasad Pranav QLD

14 Ethan Shi VIC

15 Oscar Pan NSW

16 Jin Wen Ivan Chan WA

17 Charlie Mak VIC

18 William Bu NSW

19 Janiru Hewamadduma QLD

20 Zhile Yao VIC

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Qinle Alice Xia VIC

2 Zhiqing Bella Chen NSW

3 Nikitha Balram WA

4 Ariel Li VIC

5 Jennifer Dou NSW

6 Jingtian Angie Li VIC

7 Lydia Tran VIC

8 Suhani Karnani VIC

9 Maggie Lyu VIC

10 Alyssa Yeung VIC

11 Louisa Fung VIC

12 Dhatri Tatikonda VIC

13 Chloe Yu WA

14 Alice Zheng VIC

15 Lin Zhu QLD

16 Joyce Ho WA

17 Angela Yuan QLD

18 Yuana Wu SA

19 Lifei Lena Zhao VIC

20 Jenny Liu NSW

National Junior Rankings
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National VETERAN Rankings

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Craig Carter VIC

2 Alexandre Vong NSW

3 Giovanni Cnapich QLD

4 Sam Palmer VIC

5 Wilson Hui NSW

6 Simon Johnson VIC

7 Raman Chandra NSW

8 Jacky Wong NSW

9 Duy Nguyen QLD

10 Amir Forouzanfar NSW

11 John Ngo NSW

12 Amab Rakshit ACT

13 Harsh Madaan VIC

14 Venkat Vangaveti QLD

15 Pascal Mias NSW

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Emiri Tsukamoto NSW

2 Anna Bobana QLD

3 Becky Bennett WA

4 Kate Carmichael VIC

5 Lydia Liu VIC

6 Alice Qiu NSW

7 Forough Karimi NSW

8 Maha Saad NSW

9 Emma Widdup QLD

10 Karen Pon WA

11 Chavindhya De Silva WA

12 Victoria Male VIC

13 Vivienne Halocha QLD

14 Yoke-Ching Tan VIC

15 Nhien Nina Tran WA

UNDER 11 GIRLS’UNDER 11 BOYS’ OVER 30 WOMEN’SOVER 30 MEN’S
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National VETERAN Rankings

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Alexandre Vong NSW

2 Paul Langley SA

3 Simon Johnson VIC

4 Duy Nguyen QLD

5 Michael Bowrey ACT

6 John Ngo NSW

7 Harsh Madaan VIC

8 Venkat Vangaveti QLD

9 Frank Ford SA

10 Pascal Mias NSW

11 Paul Glassenbury SA

12 Frank Pearce VIC

13 Harrison Huang VIC

14 Michael Zhang SA

15 Mohammad Azimi NSW

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Becky Bennett WA

2 Oksana Listkova VIC

3 Anna Bobana QLD

4 Christina Xiong VIC

5 Sarah Sandley SA

6 Lydia Liu VIC

7 Yoko Johnston NSW

8 Aviva Brindley VIC

9 Maha Saad NSW

10 Emma Widdup QLD

11 Ann-Louise Stewart QLD

12 Karen Pon WA

13 Rosalie Brooks QLD

14 Victoria Male VIC

15 Melisa Ball VIC

UNDER 11 GIRLS’UNDER 11 BOYS’ OVER 40 WOMEN’SOVER 40 MEN’S
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National VETERAN Rankings

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Michael Bowrey ACT

2 Anthony Jeffress QLD

3 Paul Langley SA

4 Max Wellington QLD

5 Herijanto Najan NSW

6 Harrison Huang VIC

7 Michael Zhang SA

8 Walter Ly NSW

9 Mohammad Azimi NSW

10 Trevor Walker SA

11 Nghi Thanh Nguyen SA

12 Muhammad Mughal ACT

13 John Griffiths VIC

14 Greg Robbins VIC

15 Brett Evans NSW

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Oksana Listkova VIC

2 Ai Qin Zhang NSW

3 Joanna Ma NSW

4 Christina Xiong VIC

5 Sarah Sandley SA

6 Beverley Clackson NSW

7 Yoko Johnston NSW

8 Clare Owen QLD

9 Aviva Brindley VIC

10 Ann-Louise Stewart QLD

11 Andrea McDonnell QLD

12 Frances Norton SA

13 Rosalie Brooks QLD

14 Melisa Ball VIC

15 Marie Pinkewich NSW

UNDER 11 GIRLS’UNDER 11 BOYS’ OVER 50 WOMEN’SOVER 50 MEN’S
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National VETERAN Rankings

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Bill Robson NSW

2 Hien Tran NSW

3 Craig Campbell WA

4 Peter Krigovsky NSW

5 Bruce Judge NSW

6 Max Wellington QLD

7 Kim Soon Tan ACT

8 Kevin Malyschko SA

9 Paul Green QLD

10 Michael Pilottos NSW

11 Trevor Walker SA

12 John Pattison VIC

13 Brett Evans NSW

14 Waver Liu NSW

15 Mark Groves ACT

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Ai Qin Zhang NSW

2 Vicki Carruthers VIC

3 Clare Owen QLD

4 Debbie Wilson VIC

5 Gayle D'Arcy QLD

6 Andrea McDonnell QLD

7 Therese Chappell QLD

8 Irina Sakova TAS

9 Judy Blackburn TAS

10 Jan Yu QLD

11 Liming Karen Fan NSW

12 Yue Xiao ACT

13 Shuying Sun ACT

14 Lynette Buckby SA

15 Arlene Wagner VIC

UNDER 11 GIRLS’UNDER 11 BOYS’ OVER 60 WOMEN’SOVER 60 MEN’S
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National VETERAN Rankings

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Kim Soon Tan ACT

2 Craig Campbell WA

3 Wayne Heginbotham NSW

4 Bill Robson NSW

5 James Chau-Hung Wong NSW

6 Brian Berry VIC

7 Herman Pekel VIC

8 Truong Hoang NSW

9 Mikhail Geller VIC

10 Geoffrey Lamberton QLD

11 Jing Jim Peng NSW

12 Jeff Dever VIC

13 Cryrus Pestonji NSW

14 Ian Weller TAS

15 Anthony Kwok NSW

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Gayle D'Arcy QLD

2 Kay Crowell SA

3 Alice Abbas SA

4 Elfrida Kalich NT

5 Vicki Carruthers VIC

6 Therese Chappell QLD

7 Irina Sakova TAS

8 Judy Blackburn TAS

9 Jeanne Strong VIC

10 Jennifer Aduckiewicz NSW

11 Mary Dombrose WA

12 Judy James VIC

13 Lorraine Baker SA

14 Leonie Whiteford NSW

15 Anne Bellion VIC

UNDER 11 GIRLS’UNDER 11 BOYS’ OVER 65 WOMEN’SOVER 65 MEN’S
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National VETERAN Rankings

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Brian Berry VIC

2 Paul Pinkewich NSW

3 James Chau-Hung Wong NSW

4 Truong Hoang NSW

5 Thomas Samuelsson QLD

6 Cyrus Pestonji NSW

7 Ellman Lee NSW

8 John Scott VIC

9 Bob Bowler VIC

10 Cedric Wilson WA

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Elfrida Kalich NT

2 Chris Matthews SA

3 Jennifer Aduckiewicz NSW

4 Lorraine Baker SA

5 Carol Cowie NSW

6 Kim Holcomb TAS

7 Joylene Morgan NSW

8 Jennifer Nolan NSW

9 Judy Chin QLD

10 Daisy O’Bryan VIC

UNDER 11 GIRLS’UNDER 11 BOYS’ OVER 70 WOMEN’SOVER 70 MEN’S
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National VETERAN Rankings

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Thomas Samuelsson QLD

2 Inh Van Le NSW

3 Martin Solomons QLD

4 Hans Wetsteyn NSW

5 Igor Klaf VIC

6 Werner Borkhardt QLD

7 Clive Sim VIC

8 Harold Bligh QLD

9 Calvin Law NSW

10 Ken Hay QLD

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Rose Veerhuis NSW

2 Julie Coombes SA

3 Kathleen Webber NSW

4 Dawn Darwent SA

5 Gwenda Rapley SA

6 Beverley May SA

7 Lenore Roder SA

8 Maureen Fischer VIC

9 Jan Taylor VIC

10 Roma James WA

UNDER 11 GIRLS’UNDER 11 BOYS’ OVER 75 WOMEN’SOVER 75 MEN’S
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National VETERAN Rankings

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Inh Van Le NSW

2 Buddy Reid VIC

3 Igor Klaf VIC

4 Werner Borkhardt QLD

5 Harold Bligh QLD

6 Ken Hay QLD

7 Thong Teck Lee NT

8 Jose Abrantes NT

9 Wing-Kwai Chan NSW

10 Bernard Kuiper NSW

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Julie Coombes SA

2 Kathleen Webber NSW

3 Gwenda Rapley SA

4 Maureen Fischer VIC

5 Roma James WA

6 Joy Boyd NSW

7 Etheny Leddy NSW

8 Shirley Smith NSW

UNDER 11 GIRLS’UNDER 11 BOYS’ OVER 80 WOMEN’SOVER 80 MEN’S
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National VETERAN Rankings

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Bernard Kuiper NSW

2 Robert Ly NSW

3 Guenter Arndt NSW

RANK NAME STATE/
TERRITORY

1 Roma James WA

2 Joy Boyd NSW

3 Shirley Smith NSW

UNDER 11 GIRLS’UNDER 11 BOYS’ OVER 85 WOMEN’SOVER 85 MEN’S
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National and International 
Umpire and Referee 
Appointments

OFFICIAL ROLE

Joseph Fung (NSW) Referee

Samuel Miller (ACT) Deputy Referee

Dr. Wing Au (SA) Umpire

Teresa Crowley (ACT) Umpire

Stephen Gregory (SA) Umpire

Han Phan (NSW) Umpire

2023 TTA TOUR - CANBERRA,
TUGGERANONG ARCHERY CENTRE, GREENWAY, ACT, 8-9 APRIL
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OFFICIAL ROLE

Alan Hopkins (VIC) Referee

Graeme Ireland (VIC) Deputy Referee

Shahram Aminzadeh (VIC) Umpire

Bruce Doughty (VIC) Umpire

Stephen Gregory (SA) Umpire

Gary Warnest (VIC) Umpire

2023 NATIONAL HOPES CHALLENGE, 
GEELONG, VICTORIA, 21 APRIL

OFFICIAL ROLE

Graeme Ireland (VIC) Referee

Alan Hopkins (VIC) Deputy Referee

Shahram Aminzadeh (VIC) Umpire

Kameron Chan (VIC) Umpire

Stephen Gregory (SA) Umpire

Gary Warnest (VIC) Umpire

2023 TTA TOUR - GEELONG,
GEELONG TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION, NORTH GEELONG, VIC, 22-23 APRIL

OFFICIAL ROLE

Stephen Gillespie (NSW) Referee

Joseph Fung (NSW) Deputy Referee

Dr. Wing Au (SA) Umpire

Stephen Bruton (NSW) Umpire

Teresa Crowley (ACT) Umpire

Dr. Michael Li (NSW) Umpire

2023 TTA TOUR - SYDNEY,
SPORTS HALLS, SYDNEY OLYMPIC PARK, NSW, 27-28 MAY

OFFICIAL ROLE

Joseph Fung (NSW) Referee

Ian Finlay (NSW) Deputy Referee

2023 NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS,
SYDNEY, NEW SOUTH WALES 1-9 JULY

OFFICIAL ROLE

Samuel Miller (ACT) Umpire

2023 WORLD TABLE TENNIS YOUTH CONTENDER, 
METZ FRANCE, 17-23 APRIL 
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OFFICIAL ROLE

Stephen Gillespie (NSW) Deputy Referee

Gary Warnest (VIC) Deputy Referee

Dr. Wing Au (SA) Umpire

Teresa Crowley (ACT) Umpire

Stephen Bruton (NSW) Umpire

Stephen Gregory (SA) Umpire

Han Phan (NSW) Umpire

Lenore Roder (SA) Umpire

2023 NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS,
SYDNEY, NEW SOUTH WALES 1-9 JULY (CONTINUED)

OFFICIAL ROLE

Stephen Gillespie (NSW) Deputy Referee

2023 (2021) WORLD UNIVERSITY GAMES,
CHENGDU, CHINA, 28 JULY - 8 AUGUST

OFFICIAL ROLE

Samuel Miller (ACT) Umpire

2023 WORLD TABLE TENNIS YOUTH CONTENDER, 
HONG KONG, HONG KONG CHINA, 7-13 AUGUST

OFFICIAL ROLE

Graeme Ireland (VIC) Referee

Zark Roksandic (QLD) Deputy Referee

Trevor Barrett (QLD) Umpire

Greg Dinsey (QLD) Umpire

James Hung (QLD) Umpire

Andrew Martin (QLD) Umpire

2023 TTA TOUR - BRISBANE,
BRISBANE TABLE TENNIS CLUB, WINDSOR, QLD, 26-27 AUGUST
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OFFICIAL ROLE

Stephen Gillespie (NSW) Referee

Shahram Aminzadeh (VIC) Umpire

Dr. Wing Au (SA) Umpire

Kameron Chan (VIC) Umpire

Jiayu (Frank) Chen (QLD) Umpire

Brendan Gaeta (QLD) Umpire

2023 WORLD TABLE TENNIS YOUTH CONTENDER, 
DARWIN, NORTHERN TERRITORY, AUSTRALIA, 28 SEPTEMBER - 1 OCTOBER

OFFICIAL ROLE

Stephen Gillespie (NSW) Referee

Graeme Ireland (VIC) Deputy Referee

Donna Abbott (QLD) Umpire

Dr. Wing Au (SA) Umpire

Jiayu (Frank) Chen (QLD) Umpire

James Hung (QLD) Umpire

Janice Kent (QLD) Umpire

John Sherriff (QLD) Umpire

Pippa-Louise Trass (QLD) Umpire

2023 ITTF-OCEANIA OLYMPIC TEAM AND MIXED DOUBLES QUALIFICATION AND SENIOR AND YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS, 
TOWNSVILLE, QUEENSLAND, AUSTRALIA, 4-9 SEPTEMBER 2023
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OFFICIAL ROLE

Stephen Gillespie (NSW) Referee

Alan Hopkins (VIC) Deputy Referee / Umpire

Graeme Ireland (VIC) Technical Delegate

Lenore Roder (SA) Umpire

Gary Warnest (VIC) Umpire

2023 ITTF-OCEANIA PARA TABLE TENNIS CHAMPIONSHIPS,
HONIARA, SOLOMON ISLANDS, 17-20 NOVEMBER 2023

OFFICIAL ROLE

Graeme Ireland (VIC) Referee

Alan Hopkins (VIC) Deputy Referee

Sam Miller (ACT) Deputy Referee

Gary Warnest (VIC) Deputy Referee

2023 NATIONAL VETERANS CHAMPIONSHIPS,
CANBERRA, AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY, 30 SEPTEMBER - 7 OCTOBER 
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OFFICIAL ROLE

Stephen Gillespie (NSW) Referee

Alan Hopkins (VIC) Deputy Referee

Graeme Ireland (VIC) Technical Delegate

Lenore Roder (SA) Umpire

Gary Warnest (VIC) Umpire

2023 PACIFIC GAMES, 
HONIARA, SOLOMON ISLANDS, 23-25 NOVEMBER 2023

OFFICIAL ROLE

Graeme Ireland (VIC) Referee

Samuel Miller (ACT) Umpire

Han Phan (NSW) Umpire

2023 ITTF-OCEANIA CUP, 
HAMILTON, NEW ZEALAND 9-10 DECEMBER 2023

NOTE

In addition to the abovementioned Officials, TTA acknowledges and appreciates the assistance given by the many volunteer 
Officials who assisted at various National events throughout 2023. 
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Participation Statistics
HISTORICAL PARTICIPATION INFORMATION SINCE 2018, AS AT 31 DECEMBER EACH YEAR:

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Change 2022 to 2023

ACT 895 N/A 1,389 1,364 1,164 1,537 +373

NSW 31,178 37,612 18,840 37,163 81,609 81,457 -152

NT 783 1,401 526 936 382 289 -93

QLD 10,446 17,409 9,562 16,171 14,237 11,083 -3,154

SA 13,384 14,854 6,846 21,419 10,567 12,551 +1,984

TAS 4,169 4,905 2,441 7,150 8,374 4,946 -3,428

VIC 23,388 71,774 8,464 26,406 54,504 62,730 +8,226

WA 952 3,024 2,178 4,524 6,075 9,666 +3,591

TTA 18,270 17,581 23,930 21,372 23,631 25,718 +2,635

TOTAL 103,465 168,560 74,176 136,505 200,543 209,977 +9,982
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Membership Statistics
HISTORICAL MEMBERSHIP INFORMATION OVER THE PAST 10 YEARS, AS DECLARED BY STATE/TERRITORY 
ASSOCIATIONS AS AT 31 DECEMBER EACH YEAR:

Level 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2010 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
2022 to 2023 

Change

ACT 250 301 253 337 361 355 398 422 449 442 409 -33

NSW 2,555 1,719 1,625 2,410 1,769 1,958 2,056 1,975 2,171 2,121 2,172 +51

NT 119 280 202 151 243 181 141 114 128 47 126 +79

QLD 1,696 1,635 1,710 1,700 1,852 1,701 1,653 1,440 1,556 1,593 1,677 +84

SA 880 927 795 935 1,003 962 552 534 1,393 1432 1,628 +196

TAS 547 420 481 349 314 593 536 482 637 588 648 +60

VIC 3,676 3,490 4,218 4,454 4,317 4,579 4,429 2,460 3,450 3,870 4,482 +612

WA 339 329 423 342 555 287 290 227 387 347 336 -11

TOTAL 10,062 9,101 9,707 10,678 10,414 10,616 10,055 7,654 10,171 10,440 11,478 +1,038
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Coaching Statistics
TTA NATIONAL COACHING ACCREDITATION SCHEME: HISTORICAL COACHING INFORMATION SINCE 2019, 
AS AT 31 DECEMBER EACH YEAR:

Level
2019 2020 2021

TOPS 1 2 3 Total TOPS 1 2 3 Total TOPS 1 2 3 Total

ACT 18 4 1 0 23 17 6 1 0 24 13 6 1 1 21

NSW 53 65 13 3 134 52 62 9 3 126 60 68 16 5 149

NT 6 2 1 0 9 6 2 1 0 9 3 6 1 0 10

QLD 56 36 11 2 105 31 40 10 3 84 44 40 9 4 97

SA 32 26 6 4 68 38 28 6 4 76 46 30 7 4 87

TAS 9 2 2 1 14 18 2 2 1 23 40 1 2 0 43

VIC 159 39 17 7 222 138 33 16 8 195 112 39 13 6 170

WA 9 13 8 0 30 6 6 9 0 21 0 4 9 0 13

TOTAL 342 187 59 17 605 306 179 54 19 558 318 194 58 20 590

Level
2022 2023

2022 to 2023
TOPS 1 2 3 Total TOPS 1 2 3 Total

ACT 2 7 1 1 11 9 6 1 1 17 +6

NSW 21 56 17 5 99 70 83 26 6 185 +86

NT 5 4 0 0 9 5 6 0 0 11 +2

QLD 27 30 14 5 76 52 38 18 5 113 +37

SA 40 26 5 3 74 52 27 7 4 90 +16

TAS 23 3 2 0 28 28 4 2 1 35 +7

VIC 47 37 10 7 102 92 36 20 11 159 +57

WA 6 4 6 0 17 11 8 8 0 27 +10

TOTAL 176 167 55 21 419 319 208 82 28 637 218
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OfFIciating Statistics
TTA NATIONAL OFFICIATING ACCREDITATION SCHEME: HISTORICAL OFFICIATING INFORMATION SINCE 2019, 
AS AT 31 DECEMBER EACH YEAR:

Level

REFEREES

2019 2020 2021

State Nat Int Total State Nat Int Total State Nat Int Total

ACT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

NSW 4 0 3 7 6 0 5 11 7 0 6 13

NT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

QLD 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 10 1 1 12

SA 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 4 0 0 4

TAS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

VIC 6 1 3 10 5 3 3 11 5 3 3 11

WA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 11 1 7 19 12 3 9 24 26 4 10 41

Level

REFEREES

2022 2023
Change 2022 to 2023

State Nat Int Total State Nat Int Total

ACT 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 -1

NSW 6 0 6 12 7 0 6 13 +1

NT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

QLD 10 0 1 11 10 0 1 11 -

SA 4 1 0 5 4 1 0 5 -

TAS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -

VIC 2 3 3 8 2 3 3 8 -

WA 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 -

TOTAL 24 4 10 38 24 4 10 38 -
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OfFIciating Statistics
TTA NATIONAL OFFICIATING ACCREDITATION SCHEME: HISTORICAL OFFICIATING INFORMATION SINCE 2019, 
AS AT 31 DECEMBER EACH YEAR:

Level

UMPIRES

2019 2020 2021

State Nat Int
Blue 

Badge
Total State Nat Int

Blue 
Badge

Total State Nat Int
Blue 

Badge
Total

ACT 1 1 0 0 2 2 0 1 0 3 4 0 1 0 5

NSW 11 1 7 2 21 11 3 7 2 23 20 3 8 2 33

NT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

QLD 12 5 9 0 26 12 3 11 0 26 17 5 12 0 34

SA 8 3 2 0 13 13 2 4 0 19 17 2 4 0 23

TAS 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 7 1 1 0 9

VIC 10 2 12 3 27 11 1 13 3 28 17 2 15 2 36

WA 1 0 1 0 2 1 0 2 0 3 0 1 1 0 2

TOTAL 43 12 32 5 92 50 9 39 5 103 83 13 42 4 142

Level

UMPIRES

2022 2022
Change

2022 to 2023
Assoc State Nat Int

Blue 
Badge

Total Assoc State Nat Int
Blue 

Badge
Total

ACT 7 5 0 1 0 13 9 3 0 0 0 12 -1

NSW 0 13 0 10 3 26 3 16 0 10 4 33 +7

NT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

QLD 5 10 4 12 1 32 5 15 4 12 1 37 +5

SA 0 13 1 5 0 19 0 10 3 5 0 18 -1

TAS 0 7 0 0 0 7 0 10 1 1 0 12 +5

VIC 2 7 0 11 2 22 4 14 0 14 2 34 +12

WA 0 9 0 3 0 12 0 9 0 2 0 11 -1

TOTAL 14 64 5 42 6 131 21 77 8 44 7 157 +26
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Table Tennis 
ACT Report
The major highlight for TTACT in 2023 was the National 
Veterans Championships played in Canberra from 30 
September to 7 October. It was an overall success on 
the table as well as lots of fun. TTACT provided a large 
contingent with 55 members competing and were 
successful in coming away with:

	 2 Gold medals - Over 50s Men’s Singles (Michael 
Bowrey) and Over 65s Men’s Singles (Kim-Soon Tan); 
and

	 Bronze medals in the Over 30s Men’s Team (Faisal 
Pirwani, Arnab Rakshit, Geoff Chan and Stephen Phan) 
and Over 30s Men’s Singles (Geoff Chan)

Phil Davis, National Championships Tournament Director, 
TTA, commented: 

“The Vets Championships were an outstanding success, 
supported significantly by the TTACT Board and 
members. Not only did ACT win a fantastic comparative 
amount of medals, but they won over visitors with 
their contribution to the national veteran’s table tennis 
community. Simply awesome.” 

The National Championships held in July at Sydney 
Olympic Park had the largest TTACT team in the history of 
the association. TTACT had Podium success with the Under 
21 Team (Silver medal to Archie Webb, Toby Clarke and 
Ritchie Jiang) and seven medals and one award in Para. 

Silver 	 Class 8-10 Team, Dane Graham/Joseph Shomali
Bronze 	 Class 6-7 Team, Yasir Hussaini/Patrick Horn  
Silver 	 Class 6 Men’s, Yasir Hussaini 
Bronze 	 Class 6-11 Men’s Singles, Yasir Hussaini
Bronze 	 Class 8 Men’s Singles, Joseph Shomali
Bronze 	 Class 11 Team, Woody Menzies/Josh Chrismas
Bronze 	 Class 11 Doubles, Rebecca Simpson/ACT with 
	 Jonathan Tan/NSW 
Best female player Award Class 11, Rebecca Simpson and 
Chenoa Paul (awarded jointly)

State/
Territory 
Association 
Reports
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TTACT players continued to develop through their 
participation in TTACT pennant, TTA Tour events, National 
Hopes Week, Country Championships (Gosford), National 
Championships and International Tournaments.  

Social Seniors was held 3 mornings per week and Social 
Competitions, held during school holidays, continued to 
be popular. Tuggeranong (casually hired venue) remains 
strong and links with the University of Canberra and ANU 
were strengthened.  

TTACT participated in a Governance review of ACT 
Sporting Organisations and received positive feedback 
on all governance benchmarks. A key focus identified for 
2024 was “Participation and Membership”. The Annual 
Survey of Club members continued to provide valuable 
feedback to the Board and expanding places to play 
continued to be a key issue for members as identified in 
Table Tennis in the ACT Strategic Plan 2023-25.

A big thank you to all volunteers including Board and 
Committee members and outgoing Tournament Director 
(Sam Miller). Training of volunteers continued to be 
supported through delivery of TOPS and Level 1 Coaching 
courses. Thank you for generous member donation 
($5,000); sponsorships by Joola ($4,000) and Eastlake 
Football Club (meeting rooms), TTA (MOU) and ACT 
Government (grants).  

Thank you to everyone who loves the game of table 
tennis and looking forward to a fabulous 2024.  

Song Chen
President – Table Tennis ACT

Yasir Hussaini continues to develop his playing skills as 
a member of the Australian Paralympic squad. 2023 saw 
him participate in two prestigious international events - 
The 2023 ITTF Korea Para Open in Ulsan, South Korea and 
the regional Oceania Para Regional Championships in 
Honiara, Solomon Islands. 

The 2023 training and playing season benefited from the 
structured coaching program, professionally delivered 
by TTACT’s Head Coach George Logothetis and assistant 
coach Binesh Khaniya (Binesh was welcomed in July with 
growing demand for club coaching). Continuous positive 
feedback from players, parents and carers underlines the 
benefits of the formal training modules introduced to the 
junior, adult and para program by George and Binesh. 
Also a big thank you to our volunteer coaches.  

2023 was a huge year for the TTACT coaching staff with 
26-28 hours of group coaching delivered each week, 
224 members (almost 50% of our membership base) 
participating in group coaching sessions, 300 children 
participating in table tennis through the Sporting School 
program; and training camps (open to all ages and all 
abilities) held each school holiday.  

TTACT is very proud of the pathway program developed 
that provides opportunities throughout the year for 
Spinneroos, minis, juniors, adults, females and para. 

Another highlight was TTACT being the first club in 
Australia to offer Para Spinneroos. The Program received 
support from an ACT Government Disability Inclusion 
Grant ($3,500) and was delivered in partnership with TTA. 
25 children with a disability participated in the 8 week 
program delivered in Term 4.   

In January, TTACT expanded its venues for members to 
play at by hiring “The Dome at Fadden”. Unfortunately, in 
June, a burst water pipe rendered this venue unusable. 
TTACT is being supported by ACT Government to explore 
new venue options with a $55,000 grant to undertake a 
New Facility Feasibility Study.  

Membership remained steady (460 members) under 
venue constraints with the Kingston Table Tennis centre 
(5 table tennis courts) in very high demand with an 
estimated 220-300 members visiting Kingston to play 
each day of the week.       

The Club held successful tournaments (ACT Closed 
Championships in May, ACT Open Championships in 
August), organised pennants (4 Divisions each term) and 
supported members travelling to tournaments nationally 
and internationally. 
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2023 began a new era in Sports Management and 
reporting structures across all pathways and partnerships. 
We welcome the opportunity to actively participate and 
workshop policies and development programs with our 
strategic partners – NSW Office of Sport and Table Tennis 
Australia.  

All 97 Sports in NSW have benefited from a campaign by 
another Sport Partner, “Sport NSW”, who lobbied heavily 
with both State Government parties to orchestrate a NSW 
Office of Sport redesign which was well and truly overdue. 
The election promise is well under way for the redesign 
of the NSW Office of Sport – Organisational Support 
Program. This will bring all sports in NSW into closer 
alignment with all other States and Territories in Australia. 
A huge thanks to Stuart Hodge and his team at Sport 
NSW for a highly successful campaign which is deeply 
appreciated by Table Tennis NSW, giving us transparency, 
and providing opportunities to grow our sport.

We have been working closely with Table Tennis Australia 
across many platforms to achieve mutually beneficial 
outcomes and reach targets.

We enjoy a new strategic Plan 2023–25 aligned with 
Table Tennis Australia and have also entered a new 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) which was 
developed in lieu of hosting National events. Part of the 
MOU provides additional funding to engage our school’s 
Development Officer in a full-time role. Other benefits 
include:

Table Tennis Australia:

	 Pays the per player fee for registered members to use 
Ratings Central Australia to upload their members 
results.

	 Provides High Performance training for NSW members 
who are in National Squads.

	 Runs programs for Spinneroos and Para Multi Sport 
Come & Try days.

	 Administers the TTA Equipment grants to clubs.
	 Covers the Annual fee for Revolutionise Sport.
	 Manages the Sporting Schools Program.
	 Provides Annual Volunteer Awards.
	 Manages the National Insurance Program.

We have been actively involved in workshops for the 
membership model review, actively involved in both the 
Gender Equity Strategy and the Women & Girls Action Plan 
and have attended monthly meetings with Table Tennis 
Australia to workshop ideas between States and TTA Staff 
(with CEOs or operational members from other States and 
Territories.)

The new Ways of Working initiative has been highly 
successful with the use of a facilitator who contacts 
each State to gather pre-meeting information. Being 
able to benefit from each other’s different skill sets is 
an extremely important tool as we work towards a more 
collaborative sport.

NSW achieved good results at all the National 
Championships. We provided teams for all divisions of 
Juniors, Open and Youth, for several Teams for Para and 
for most age groups for Veterans. Table Tennis NSW 
congratulates all players selected to represent Australia at 
International events both here in Australia and overseas.

Our social media team has been making gradual progress 
across a number of social media platforms.

The majority of our workforce are all volunteers, so a huge 
congratulations to all who contribute countless hours 
of work behind the scenes. Our tournament committee 
usually spends 12 hours a day over 2 days to deliver 
our highly successful tournaments. Our tournament 
numbers have increased significantly in the Junior and 
Open tournaments while the Veterans are level in the 
tournament numbers. We can always use additional 
helpers on tournament days.

We thank our valuable major sponsors who continue to 
support us: NSW Office of Sport, Table Tennis Australia, 
Table Tennis World and ACY Securities. These sponsors 
provide important contributions, so we are able to grow 
our sport.

Leonie Whiteford
Chief Executive Officer – 
Table Tennis New South Wales

Table Tennis 
New South Wales Report
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Table Tennis
Northern Territory Report
2023 has been a steady year maintaining similar results to 
2022. Once again, we successfully hosted another round 
of the World Table Tennis Youth Contender in Darwin 
with somewhat depleted volunteers and continued to 
seek further development of the Alice Springs region. 
The Darwin TT Association has been steadily growing in 
committee support whilst a lack of committee members in 
the Alice Springs region has hampered club progress and 
achievement of participation targets. 

PARTICIPATION

Darwin hosted the 2023 WTT Youth Contender Darwin 
event in September/October, together with an international 
Youth Training Camp and an Oceania Junior Development 
Camp both hosted by ITTF High Performance Elite Coach 
Massimo Costantini. In addition, an International Umpires 
training course and exams were held. Player numbers were 
significantly up on the previous year following a recovery 
from the COVID-19 impact. Over 100 players participated 
from China, Taiwan, Singapore, Australia, India, Malaysia, 
Korea and NZ. Medals were shared between Chinese Taipei, 
Singapore, Australia, and India, with the Australian juniors 
demonstrating significant improvement in international 
competitiveness. Two local Darwin juniors participated, 
Runshu Li and Sebastian Lai who both impressed the 
Local audience with outstanding play against a strong 
international field. TTNT is contracted to run the event again 
in 2024 once again with the opportunity for Australian 
players to compete at the international level. 

Darwin has seen steady growth in the morning seniors’ 
social activity with a doubling of sessions and extra 
volunteers.

GOVERNANCE

TTNT level governance was strong, with NT benchmarks 
very largely achieved, and with diversity of revenue 
increasing. TTNT has received strong financial support 
from the NT Government to assist with ongoing programs 
and in particular 2023 WTT Youth Contender Darwin 
event in Darwin. Commitment to the TTA/TTNT MOU 
has enabled further alignment to national strategies 
and additional financial support. The National Integrity 
Framework and related policies were adopted by TTNT 
with some potential minor mods flagged in late 2023 . 

TTNT welcomed the Katherine Area as an Associate 
Member and looks forward to more formal arrangements 
and development in this region. However, there continues 
to be a shortfall in volunteers at all clubs administration 
levels which held back club development and 
achievement of participation targets. A full resurrection 
of the Alice Springs Club remains a priority, as is a further 
development of the Darwin committee members.  

PERFORMANCE 

TTNT continued with the High-Performance squad, a 
big thank you to Jonathan Tong who provided ongoing 
specialist coaching and support to the NT team at the 2023 
National Juniors. Elfrida Kalich has continued to provide 
essential development of entry-level junior players with 
a steady increase throughout 2023. Michael Pastrikos has 
returned to Darwin and commenced support with the 
Junior programs.

Solid achievements were made at the National Veterans 
Championships. The NT >80 men’s team of TT Lee and Joe 
Abrantes won bronze. Elfrida Kalich assisted the Presidents 
Over 70’s Women’s Team to achieve Silver and Elfrida 
excelled in winning gold in the >70 Women’s Singles and 
>70 Mixed Doubles and collecting another two individual 
silver medals as well. 

PERFORMANCE 

The WTT Youth contender and Local promotions in Darwin 
and Palmerston (Chinese New Year events, Come and Try 
Events) contributed to raising the profile of table tennis 
in the NT, achieving local TV, Newspaper and Social Media 
coverage. The Live video coverage of the Youth Contender 
event was repeated with significant international post 
reach.

TTNT has supported DTTA in several “be inclusive” 
community fun events run by “clubhouse territory” 
providing networking and profile opportunities to the 
greater community.

John Pudney
Chair – Table Tennis Northern Territory 
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Table Tennis 
Queensland Report
In this, my fifth year as President of Table Tennis 
Queensland (TTQ), we navigated through significant 
challenges and celebrated notable achievements. The 
onboarding of a new Executive Officer, Damon Selwyn 
joining TTQ, presented a unique challenge. With only 
one week for a handover before Jason Walsh finished, 
was nothing short of outstanding. Jason had been an 
integral part of TTQ for 11 years and Damon has picked 
up the reins, facing unprecedented challenges this 
year, and worked closely with the Board to build on laid 
foundations from CEOs past. Jason chose to leave us to 
become a home dad and the Board would like to once 
again acknowledge Jason for his service, loyalty, and 
dedication over the years.

Damon hit the ground running securing numerous cash 
sponsors and in-kind partnerships to strengthen our 
state events program and offer affiliates and members 
value added benefits. These partnerships have resulted 
in tangible savings for TTQ, while also learning and fitting 
into his role which he has done admirably.

We welcomed a new Table Tennis Australia CEO Nicole 
Adamson, who I might add has grappled with a similar 
hand over of the reins issue with TTA. Nicole has brought 
a renewed partnership between TTQ and TTA and I 
am pleased to add that with cooperation at an all time 
high, TTQ is looking forward to even stronger working 
relationships.

The Annual General Meeting (AGM) in April 2023 resulted 
in the election of a dedicated board: President Terry 
Morato, Vice President Trevor Barrett, Secretary Lukas 
Kozak, Treasurer Jason Hocking’s, and Board Members 
Venkat Vangaveti, Janice Kent, Simon Mills, and Vanessa 
Paulsen.

There has been substantial change in the Queensland 
government’s funding model for all sporting 
organisations in the State, shifting to a base funding 
model with participation grants available on a project 
basis. This led to a substantial reduction in our fixed 
guaranteed income. Regrettably, this forced the board 
to make the difficult decision to part ways with our 
Admin Officer, Karen after her 15 years of loyal service. 

We express our deepest gratitude for her unwavering 
commitment and service over that time to TTQ and wish 
her all of the best in her future endeavours.

TTQ once again promoted various TTA programs 
including Spinneroos, which is a great platform for people 
to take up the sport at a young age. The Qld Hopes 
competition was held in four regions across QLD, which 
culminated in a successful final held in Brisbane. TTQ 
are pleased to have provided support to four players, 
Manasee Sivayoganathan (Northern region), Pranav 
Prasad, Han Leung and Jaden Cao from the Southern 
region, by covering their entry fees for the National Hopes 
Week & Challenge held in Geelong. 

It is encouraging to see clubs being innovative with 
events such as: Business challenges, Seniors events such 
as Bat and Chat, Townsville participating with TTQ in the 
Challenge Games Event for disabled children (sponsored 
by QPM) and also Swish Table Tennis for the visually 
impaired (sponsored by Bunnings). It is also great to see 
our affiliate clubs hold fund-raising and participation 
events (such as Bunnings Barbecues, come and try 
days and active displays at shopping centres Etc) made 
possible through the PL insurance protection provided to 
clubs as part of their annual affiliation. 

The Qld Open Championships held in Bundaberg, 
received sponsorship from Everything Fleet and QLD 
Pacific Metals sponsored the Qld Juniors event in 
Townsville. Damon’s efforts secured additional member 
benefits from Quest Hotels & Apartments and Everything 
Fleet, showcasing a strong support network for our sport. 
TTQ was also proud to be a part of the Olympic mixed 
doubles qualifier and Oceania Championships held in 
Townsville with a Qld player being selected for the Paris 
Olympics. Congratulations to Min Jee on her selection.

Special thanks to Everything Fleet for providing a bus free 
of charge to transport the QLD coaches supporting our 
state teams attending the National Juniors and Seniors 
in Sydney. Queensland sent an impressive delegation, 
including 14 junior teams, 3 senior teams, 10 para players, 
10 coaches and team managers. 
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QLD also sent 23 teams to compete in the National 
Veterans Championships held in Canberra. TTQ were 
pleased to be able to provide support to all teams and 
coaching staff at both AUS Championships with subsidies 
of national team fees and other associated event costs, to 
ensure we can send as many QLD athletes to participate 
in these coveted events as possible. There were some 
standout results at the AUS Championships in 2023, 
including Andrea McDonnell (C), Clare Owen, Jan Yu & 
Helen Zhang who picked up Gold in the O60 Women’s 
Teams and Colin Gradwell, Thomas Samuelsson & 
Martin Solomons (C) who also picked up Gold in the O75 
Men’s Teams at the Veterans Championships. Standout 
performance at the AUS Nationals included Taleisha 
Gaeta (Best Player Award – U15 Girls), Jingyu Huang (U13 
Boys Champion & U13 Boys Best Player Award), Lucas 
Green & Taleisha Gaeta (Gold in U15 Doubles) and Jingyu 
Huang & Ella Yu (Gold in U13 Mixed Doubles). 

I would like to thank our High-Performance coach 
Mathew Pettit and HP committee, our State Selectors, 
our Officiating Committee, Referees and Umpires for 
their service throughout the year. You have all performed 
admirably and without whom our state events would not 
eventuate. 

TTQ organised a number of successful Tops and Level 1 
coaching courses, with fees once again being subsidised. 
As a result, we were able to maximise the opportunity for 
more coaches in QLD to receive national accreditation. 

The TTQ Qld Schools Championships were an even 
larger success this year with over 250 school students 
competing throughout the state and traveling to the 
finals held in Brisbane in December. Thank you to our 
regional clubs for their support with a special mention 
to Rockhampton and Bundaberg for the number of 
competitors entered from their region. 

This year marked significant milestones for two clubs in 
Qld — Ipswich Spinners, who celebrated their 90th year, 
and Rockhampton Table Tennis who also reached this 
impressive milestone. I had the honour of being invited 
and attending the Ipswich Spinners event. This event was 
exceptionally well-run and showcased the past and future 
of a successful club in Qld.

In response to overwhelming requests from our member 
clubs to abolish the long time imposed development 
levy, TTQ conducted club meetings and surveys, allowing 
clubs to have one-on-one discussions with the Executive 
Officer. A special general meeting resulted in a new fee 
structure and fixed Affiliation agreement for a two-year 
term, encouraging clubs to boost their participation 
and membership numbers, while also creating more 
incentive for new affiliates to join TTQ. The 2024 Board, in 
conjunction with a National working group and invited 
affiliates will be providing input and feedback towards a 
National Membership Model review in 2024.

We congratulate a number of Queensland Volunteers 
were also recognised at the Table Tennis Australia 
Volunteer Awards. These included Morrie Bligh (50 Years 
of Service Award), Brendan Gaeta (Male Administrator of 
the Year Award) and Yudong Shi (Male High-Performance 
Coach of the Year Award). 

I would also like to recognise and congratulate our 
TTQ award recipients for their achievements in 2023. 
Yudong Shi (Club Coach of the Year), Matthew Pettett 
(Representative Coach of the Year), Brendan Gaeta 
(Official of the Year) and Peter Marris (Volunteer of 
the Year). We also recognised our players of the year 
in various categories, including Taleisha Gaeta (Junior 
Female Player of the Year), Jacob Jingyu Huang (Junior 
Male Player of the Year), Danni-Elle Townsend (Senior 
Female Player of the Year), Ben Gould (Senior Male Player 
of the Year), Ann-Louise Stewart (Veteran Female Player 
of the Year), Thomas Samuelsson (Veteran Male Player of 
the Year), Gemma Buchholz (Para Female Player of the 
Year) and Daryl Sterling (Para Male Player of the Year). 

2023 has presented many challenges for Table Tennis in 
Qld and Australia and I would like to sincerely thank the 
Board for their support. For the members whose 2-year 
term is now completed and who are once again up for re-
election, I wish them all the best. To Simon Mills who has 
moved to Canberra and leaves the board and will not be 
seeking re-election, many thanks for your service to TTQ 
and your valued input over your time on the Board.

Despite all the challenges faced this year, the Table 
Tennis community in Queensland has shown resilience, 
dedication, and continued growth. We look forward to 
building on these foundations in the coming year.

Terry Morato
President – Table Tennis Queensland
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Table Tennis 
South Australia Report
As we close another year, I am pleased to present the 
President’s Report for Table Tennis South Australia 
(TTSA) for the 2023 calendar year. Reflecting on our 2023 
journey, we began the year with a mix of anticipation and 
uncertainty, primarily due to the lingering effects of the 
COVID-19 pandemic on our sport. However, I am pleased 
to report that our resilience and adaptability as a sporting 
community have allowed us to navigate these challenges 
successfully, leading to a year of significant achievements 
and progress.

REFLECTION ON 2022 AND OUTLOOK FOR 2023

The uncertainties of 2022, particularly concerning the 
‘lag’ impact of COVID on our sport, presented us with 
unique challenges. Despite these, our sport’s strength 
and commitment ensured that these impacts were 
largely mitigated. While the anticipated collaboration for 
a new sporting venue did not materialise as expected, the 
process provided us with valuable insights and learnings 
for future considerations.  

The slow ‘bounce back’ in tournament participation 
was a concern, but it also fuelled our determination 
to revitalize and promote engagement across all age 
groups. Our efforts to reconnect with key stakeholders, 
including government agencies, schools, and coaching 
communities, have been fruitful, laying a solid foundation 
for future growth.

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS OF 2023

Our achievements in 2023 have been wide-ranging, 
touching on operational efficiency, recognition, financial 
security, and on-court successes:

OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

We dedicated significant efforts to enhance our opera-
tional frameworks, including the update and expansion of 
our website and the efficient management of the Winter 
Pennant. The previous development of our user-friendly 
guide for Star Club accreditation has been instrumental 
in supporting our clubs and affiliates with a reliable and 
dependable governance framework. 

RECOGNITION AND FINANCIAL SECURITY

Building social membership levels remained a priority, 
alongside managing member disputes and securing 
crucial funding for our High Performance Programs. 
The grant for Leadership and Policy has been pivotal in 
strengthening our governance and strategic direction.

ON-COURT SUCCESSES

The hosting of state titles across various categories and the 
successful conduct of the Country Carnival Tournament 
stand out. Our social media presence and the continued 
year on year success of our grass roots program, Smash 
Hits, has provided a fantastic platform for community 
engagement and visibility.

HIGH PERFORMANCE PROGRAMS

The transition of leadership in our High Performance 
Programs to Kay Crowell marked a new chapter in our 
pursuit of excellence. The reinvigoration of these programs 
is a testament to our commitment to nurturing talent and 
enabling our athletes to compete at the highest levels.

LOOKING AHEAD

The year 2023 has been a testament to our sport’s 
resilience and dedication. As we look to 2024, our focus 
remains on growth, engagement, and continuous 
improvement. The lessons learned from the Winter 
Pennant and the enhancements to our match play rules 
reflect our commitment to inclusivity and excellence. 
Our growing social media following, and the active 
engagement of our affiliates underscore the vibrant 
community we have built.

The increase in social memberships and the active 
use of our website highlight the growing interest and 
participation in table tennis within South Australia. The 
success of programs like Smash Hit further emphasises the 
potential for growth and engagement at the grassroots 
level.
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GRATITUDE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

I extend my deepest gratitude to the Board of 
Management, our affiliates, coaches, and the entire table 
tennis community for their support and dedication.  

In closing, I am optimistic about the future of table 
tennis in South Australia. The achievements of 2023 
are a testament to our sport’s strength, delivered by a 
volunteer base, and I am confident that with our shared 
commitment and passion, we will continue to grow our 
beloved sport to new heights in the years to come.

Sincerely,

Paul Langley OLYD GAICD
President, Table Tennis South Australia
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Table Tennis 
Tasmania Report
Another year has rolled by, perhaps too quickly for some, 
with some significant changes in both the Tasmanian and 
National scenes.

At the State level Pieter Holwerda who for personal reasons 
stepped down as President of TTT and I thank Pieter, on 
behalf of TTT, for his contribution in the role of President.
Nationally Scott Houston stepped down as CEO of TTA 
which has led to a new CEO and a change of approach at 
the national level.

Congratulations to Port Sorell Table Tennis and Deloraine 
Table Tennis for their continued growth, particularly in the 
junior ranks, – for our sport to survive we need the injection 
of young players.

At the recent National Veterans championships in Canberra 
several Tasmanian players performed very well resulting 
in national rankings – Judy Blackburn and Irina Sakova – 
congratulations to both.

TTT acknowledge the support of the Tasmanian State 
Government and Bulk Nutrients which has enabled the 
organisation to provide coaching and support to a number 
of clubs.

A number of training / qualification courses for coaches, 
umpires and officials were conducted during the past year 
and we look forward to a continuation of that arrangement.
In 2024 the National Veterans Championships will be held 
at the Silverdome in Launceston and there will be a need for 
local clubs to provide some support to ensure the event is 
a successful one and that we continue to hold such a major 
event.

Finally my thanks to the Board who have been supportive 
during the year and some personal thanks to several of 
TTT’s Directors, namely:

Pauline Yew, who as Finance Director, kept the organisation 
running from a financial viewpoint. Pauline has advised she 
will not be standing for election in 2024 so I wish her well in 
future endeavours.

Geoff Long, our Director Administration, who kept us 
abreast of the changes in Table Tennis administration over 
the year and kept TTT rolling along. 

Fred Turner
President – Table Tennis Tasmania
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Table Tennis 
Victoria Report
2023 has been a big year for table tennis in Victoria which 
would not have been possible without our wonderful affili-
ates and members. 

Reflecting on our key strategic objectives it has been an 
excellent year of table tennis growth and development 
across Victoria. 

PARTICIPATION

Participation numbers for 2023 were 62,730 .

Membership increased by 13% from 2022 with 4,548 
members at the end of 2023.

We welcomed 9 new affiliates to the TTV family which 
included 6 new Victorian table tennis venues.

We completed a Victorian Membership Model Review 
which will be the basis for a national review in 2024 
with the hope of introducing a new membership model 
in 2025. 

PROFILE

We increased the number of TTV commercial 
partnerships from 2 to 5 partners resulting in funding to 
invest in Victorian Open prizemoney, the 2022 Awards 
function and the 2023 Corporate Cup.

We launched our Take it to the Table Marketing 
Campaign activated through branding, messaging, a 
video, merchandise and a pop-up event at Grazeland. 

Our TTV digital channels grew by an average of 19% 
across Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, LinkedIn & 
eNewsletter.

We explored new ways to build our profile including 
collaborating with Nova radio station, Fox Footy and 
Grazeland. 

PATHWAYS

We established a new State Pathways Program led by 
Olympian and State Pathways Coach David Powell with 
sessions conducted at MSAC and piloted with regional 
clubs in late 2023. 

We delivered another robust year of State Tournament 
Circuit events with a total of 29 tournaments.  

We maintained strong representation of Victorian 
athletes in National Squads and had outstanding 
results at the Junior, Senior, Youth & Para National 
Championships and the National Veterans 
Championships. 

We had 64 individuals complete TOPS, Level 1 and State 
Umpire courses with 36 gaining accreditations so far. 

POTENTIAL 

We diversified our revenue streams with both 
commercial partnerships and successfully received 
three different government grants (coach/official 
support, pop-up event & regional participation).

We ensured there were multiple opportunities to 
connect with affiliates throughout the year through in-
person forums, online sessions and surveys. 

TTV strengthened our collaboration with Table Tennis 
Australia through signing an MOU committing to 
explore how we can work together for the greater good 
of table tennis in Australia. 

These results in 2023 could not have been achieved without 
our fantastic TTV staff team of Events and Club Officer 
Oscar Yam, Participation and Marketing Officers James 
Maxwell and Noah Newnham and State Pathways Coach 
David Powell. We also thank all of our TTV partners, plus 
those who sit on TTV committees and those who take on 
voluntary leadership and officiating roles, for their support 
during 2023. 

Lastly, I would like to thank the TTV Board for their guidance 
and trust in me as CEO of this great organisation. Although 
I will spend the majority of 2024 on parental leave, I know 
the organisation will be in great hands with interim CEO 
Andrew Weiss and I look forward to following another great 
year of growth and progress.
 

Gen Dohrmann
Chief Executive Officer – Table Tennis Victoria
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Table Tennis 
Western Australia Report
2023 has been a successful year as TTWA built upon it’s 
success in 2022 and continued to restore the association 
back to a healthy position financially. Membership 
numbers continue to rise and are heading towards pre-
COVID levels. Membership of TTWA was 340 members in 
November 2023.

The decision in 2022 to hire a part-time administrator/
CEO to take on many TTWA administrative tasks 
continued to be a great asset to the members. Officials, 
volunteers and members could focus on operational tasks 
associated with running TTWA events, tournaments and 
programs knowing that administrative tasks are being 
undertaken to support these initiatives.

I would like to take this opportunity to recognise the 
dedication and contributions of each of the Board 
Members, who all volunteer their time and effort for free, 
which often goes unnoticed. We now have a board of 
equality and at 31 December 2023 had 4 female board 
members - Claudia Harlan, Becky Bennett, Lisa Correia 
and Jessika Nichols-Neale. The TTWA strategy is to lead 
by example and we are hoping that by having board 
equality with female board members to champion 
womens needs in the sport of Table Tennis, this will lead 
to an increase in more female participants in our sport 
and encourage women to get involved in officiating and 
volunteering.

The association successfully ran the following events 
and tournaments: 

Summer, Winter, and Spring Pennants 

West Coast Open tournament

WA Open State Championships

TOP 12 tournament

Adult Grand Prix 

Table Tennis events for the Transplant Games held in 
Perth

Hosted a corporate cup for Asthma Foundation

All events were held at our TTWA Centre in East Victoria 
Park. Although we are limited by space we were able to 
rearrange the tables as required to make a suitable space 
to hold events of a high standard. As well as provide space 
for spectators, officials, the tournament director and 
assistants.

Due to the lack of catering facilities, we hired a food truck 
for the WA Open State championship event which gave 
players and spectators an additional lunch option.

VIC PARK CENTRE 

TTWA received a sustainability grant to invest in the 
following: 

	 LED lighting upgrade

Solar panel installation

The LED lighting not only provides better visibility for the 
play during all hours but it also more energy efficient 
saving TTWA money on our electricity bill. Likewise the 
installation of solar panels has enabled TTWA to take 
advantage of the 300 days of sunshine a year in WA 
and use free energy from the sun to power our centre 
and charge the solar battery for power to use later after 
daylight hours are finished for the day.

WA PLAYER REPRESENTATION AT NATIONAL & INTERNATIONAL 
LEVEL 

What an excellent year 2023 has been for our junior, 
AWD and veteran players picking up so many medals 
and awards throughout the year. Congratulations and we 
should all be proud of their achievements. See the players 
list later in this report.   

TABLE TENNIS AUSTRALIA (TTA)  

TTWA has a good working relationship with TTA and 
appreciate their continued support. TTWA looks forward 
to continued collaboration with TTA and hosting future 
national events in WA. 
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MOVING FORWARD  

After a successful 2023 with event and tournaments, TTWA 
is aiming even higher in 2024, 

Plan building façade project

Successfully support TTA to run the National 
championship in Mandurah in July

Complete the required constitution re-work. 

Increase membership levels, particularly more female 
participation. 

Encourage clubs to run more TTWA sanctioned 
tournaments

TTWA would like to thank WA Dept. of Sports and 
Recreation and Table Tennis Australia for the grants and 
assistance throughout 2023 and look forward to continued 
collaboration in 2024. 

Sean Shwe 
President – Table Tennis Western Australia 
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